PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
June 17, 2021



AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
REMOTE MEETING

Thursday, June 17, 2021
7:00 p.m,

Pursuant to State of lllinois Executive Order 2020-07 suspending the requirement of in-
person alendance by members of a public body, the June 17, 2021 Regular Meeting of

the Board of Park Commissioners will be held using remote patticipation.

For access to this remote meeting, please contact Board Secretary Dan Garvy at
daarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org by 3:00 p.m. on June 17, 2021. You will be provided a link to

join the meeting and you will be able to participate during the Public Comment portion
of the meeting. Public comments may also be emailed in advance of the meeting to
dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org and will be entered into the public record.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in
this meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Liste, IL 60532 or call (630}964-3410 ext. 4310,
Monday through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a
five working day advance notice.

VL.

Vil

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATIONS
A. 2020 Audit Presentation — Sikich, LLP

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are
asked to raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President.
When recognized, please state your name, address and the item you wish to
discuss. It is requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to
present the views of the entire group, rather than have muliiple individuals
repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute fime limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of May 20, 2021.
B. Approve the June 2021 Voucher List in the amount of $621,780.50.

COMMUNICATIONS
A. Park District Risk Management Agency Annual Report
B. AARP Thank You



Vil

Xl.

XIl.

Xitl.

XIv.

C. Conservation Foundation River Sweep Thank You
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

A. Rott Creek Bank Stabilization Project

B. Commissioner Officer Term Limits

C. license Agreement with the Village of Lisle for a July 3, 2021 Fireworks
Display in Community Park.

D. Conduct Ordinance - E-Bike Policy

STAFF REPORTS
PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
SEASPAR REPORT
OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Richter
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel
i. Financial Reports ending May 31, 2021.

C. Commissioners' Reports

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park Disfrict to enrich the quality of life for people of all

ages by providing constructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING- Remote via Zoom
May 20, 2021

I. CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: Vice President Richter called the meeting to order at
7:00 p.m., via remote access, stating the pursuant to State of lllinois Executive Order 2020-
07 suspending the requirement of in person attendance by members of the public body,
the May 20, 2021 regular meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners will be held using
remote participation. Director Garvy, Superintendent Silver, Superintendent Pratscher,
Commissioner Altpeter, Commissioner Wessel, Commissioner Hummel, and Vice President
Richter were present at the Lisle Park District Recreation Multipurpose Room, 1925 Ohio
Street, Lisle, IL 60532.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present in person: Altpeter
Hummel
Richter
Wessel

Staff Present in-person:

Director of Parks. & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher

Assistant Superintendent of Recreation Dale
Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager Nadeau

Also Present via telephone
remote access:

Recreation Program Manager Breihan
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti
Facilities & Safety Manager Mendez
Parks Manager Hamilton
Marketing Specialists Kosartes

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Vice-President Richter led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance.

lil. PRESENTATIONS
Superintendent Pratscher infroduced the new Assistant Superintendent of Recreation
Jason Dale and went over his job responsibilities.

Assistant Superintendent Dale stated he started with the District on May 39 and has been
in the Parks & Recreation field for 18 years. He stated he has been impressed with the
staff and team and said there is a great culture at Lisle, everyone is team orientated,
transparent, and inclusive. He said he feels Lisle as an organization excels and he is
excited to be a part of it. Commissioner Richter thanked Assistant Superintendent Dale
for his enthusiasm and joining the District.

lll. ANNUAL MEETING

Vice President Richter appointed Commissioner Alipeter as Temporary Chair for the
purpose of conducting the election of the President and Vice President of the Board of
Park Commissioners.

000004



Commissioner Hummel moved to dissolve the present Slate of Officers of the Board of
Park Commissioners. Commissioner Wessel Seconded.
There was no further discussion.

Roll Call:

Ayes:; Hummel, Wessel, Altpeter, Richter.
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

Elect Park Board President

Commissioner Hummel nominated Commissioner Richier for the office of President.
Commissioner Wessel Seconded. Commissioner Hummel moved to close the
nominations for president. Commissioner Wessel Seconded.

There was no further discussion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Alfpeter, Richter.
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

Commissioner Hummel moved to elect Commissioner Richter as President. Commissioner
Wessel Seconded.
There was no further discussion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Altpeter, Richter.
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

President Richter thanked everyone and stated he hopes to do a good job and
encouraged his fellow board members to never be afraid to let their voice be heard.

Elect Park Board Vice-President

Commissioner Richter nominated Commissioner Altpeter for the office of Vice-President.
Cémmissioner Hummel Seconded.

Commissioner Hummel moved to close the nominations for Vice-President. Commissioner
Wessel Seconded.

There was no further discussion.

Roll Cail;

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Altpeter, Richter.
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

Commissioner Richter moved to elect Commissioner Alipeter as Vice- President.

Commissioner Wessel Seconded.
There was no further discussion.

000002



Roll Caill:

Ayes: Richter, Wessel, Hummel, Altpeter.
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

Presidential Appointment of Secretary

Commissioner Hummel moved o appoint Director Garvy to the office of Park Board
Secretary. Commissioner Altpeter seconded the motion.

There was no further discussion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Hummel, Altpeter, Richter, Wessel.
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Appointment of Treasurer

Commissioner Altpeter moved to appoint Commissioner Wessel fo the office of Park
Board Treasurer. Commissioner Hummel seconded.

There was no further discussion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Hummel, Richter, Wessel.
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Appointment of SEASPAR Representative

Commissioner Altpeter moved to appoint Director Garvy as the Lisle Park District
Representative to SEASPAR. Commissioner Hummel seconded the motion.

There was no further discussion.,

Roll Calk:

Ayes: Alipeter, Hummel, Richier, Wessel.
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

President Richter said there are no individual committee appointments for board
members as traditionally the board meets as a committee of the whole.

V. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

VI. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA
Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursday, May 20, 2021. Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Roll Caill:

Ayes: Altpeter, Wessel, Hummel, Richter.
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

060003



VIl. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve consent agenda items A, B and C.

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of April 15, 2021.
B. Approve Minutes of Special Meeting of April 20, 2021.
B. Approve May 2021 Voucher List in the amount of $163,640.56.

Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Alipeter, Wessel, Hummel, Richter
Absent: None,

Nays: None.

VIlIl. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

1X. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None.

VIIl. NEW BUSINESS
A. Award 2021 Tennis and Basketball Court Repairs Project.

Commissioner Humme! moved to award the 2021 Tennis and Basketball Court Repairs
contract to Evans and Sons Blacktiop, Inc. in the amount of $282,607.59.

Commissioner Altpetet seconded the motion.

Roll Cail:

Ayes: Hummel, Alipeter, Wessel, Richter.
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

X1.STAFF REPORTS
Staff reports have been submitted and included in the Board Packet.

Superintendent Pratscher reported on the summer registration numbers and said staff are
hopeful to surpass 2019 totals. He said the front desk operations are now open again 5
days a week for in person and phone registration.

Commissioner Altpeter asked if eTrak is reporting the registration revenue correctly.
Superintendent Silver reported it is better, but not 100% as there are sfill a few issues with
how the system recognizes the revenue from class to class. Director Garvy clarified for
the rest of the board that eTrak is the recreation software program the District uses for
regisfration.

XILPARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
The Partners for Parks Report is included in the Board Packet.

XIIL.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

000004



XIV. OFFICER REPORTS

A. President

i. Announcement of Commissioner Vacancy

President Richter stated with Don Cook's resignation from the board a new board
member will need to be appointed. He asked Director Garvy about the process.
Director Garvy reported on the process and how to be most transparent. He said a post
is ready to go out that lists the vacancy and that anyone interested should email a letter
of interest to Director Garvy and then the board would hold interviews. He said the
Board will need to decide how long to post for.

After some discussion, the board decided 30 days to collect interested parties would be
appropriate. Director Garvy said the post would go out tomorrow on social media, the
park district website, and an e-News to the park district’s subscriber list with a deadline of
June 25t He said the Board could then pick a date to hold interviews at the June
meeting with the possibility to make an appointment at the meeting of July 15.

President Richter thanked his fellow board for running in the election and he looks
forward to working with everyone.

B. Treasurer

Financial Reports ending, May 30, 2021

Superintendent Silver reported the investments are all collateralized or insured. He
explained the status of each fund in the Income Statement and reported the 2020 Audit
will be presented at the June Board Meeting.

C. Commissioners’ Reports.
Commissioner Altpeter said she is excited to serve again, welcomed the new board
members and said she is looking forward to working together.

Commissioner Wessel stated he is excited to be here and looks forward fo learning
everyone's names and what everyone does. He said he has toured the building a few
times and will try to learn as much as he can.

Commissioner Hummel said he is honored to be here and looks forward to the next four
years. He said one of the things he would like the park district to keep an eye on is the
redevelopment of Hickory Ridge. He said there might be an opportunity to work with
developers and get a bike trail along the stretch of river down there by River Bend and
Four Lakes, and the use of developer impact fees could be very beneficial.

XV. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Altpeter moved to adjourn open meeting. Commissioner Wessel
seconded the motion,

Roll Call: Altpeter, Wessel, Hummel, Richter
Ayes:

Absent: None.

Nays: None

Motion passed at 7:42 pm.

0006005



00°018'¢
00°018°2
00°018°2
P9 0EE’T
P9 0EE’T
F9°0€e’T
00°PLT’'T

00796
00°96

00°8LT T
00°8LT'T
T10ec
11°0€C
IT'0€2
8T LTY
8T LTIV
8T LTV
00°0€9

00°S0T
00 "S0T

00°¢6¢¢
00°s2¢

00°00¢€
00°00¢€

CIYLOL dOONEA
00°0T18°¢ 12/01/90
PIYI0L d90dNdEA
P9 0EE’T 12/L1/60
fIYLOL dOdNEA
oo pLe’t 12/%1/50
00°%LZ'T 12/%1/S0
$TYI0L HOQNIA
11°0¢€2 12/0T/90
SIYI0L ¥OANHEA
8T LT¥

1Z2/01/90

STVLOL dOONEA

0EF9SPOVLOTZ

00€90T000TTS

0£$902€TLOTE

0EP90CETLOTC

Z099%000€TOT

00990000005¢

0L29600080T2

0L29600080T¢

092900000052

TYINIY dD¥LIS 10

LWY WHLI
/IWY dOIOANI

T 139494

00°0€9 12/01/90
00°0¢€9 12/0T/90
00°0€9 12/01/90
LWY MOHEHD FL¥A MHO

8TE09 TZ/81/50
88209 12/1€/€0
18209 12/0T/50
18209 T2/0T/S0
LTE09 T2/%1/S0
91€09 12/60/50
STE09 1z/52/50
STE09 TZ2/11/50
ST€09 12/82/%0
WAN "0°d
# MOWUHD dI¥d °“ANI

T202/01/90 OL

120C/¥T/S0

FAIWAN INOODOY

WOda4d

ONILSIT IDIOANT (aIvd

LOTALSIA MYv¥d

128140
ONI 9NIOVLS ATIFGOW YOIWHWY WYIIHIWY
Sa¥vOE402s 94 10
LSSZ9
SOIHAVIDVYHATY OV¥HA'IY
SHSSYTID SIM¥MOdS (0zZ0Z DNI¥dS 10
go0e0c
SHSSYTO SIMdS 020¢ II ¥IINIM 10
800202
NOILOAYISNI SLd0dS d¥¥LS TIY ¥LSTIY
XIWOLOW 10
BETLLT
ONI ‘0D INIWJINDH dHANYXATY NYXATY
ONIJOLINOW WHY¥TIY ¥LD Ddd TO
T%0T-7¥85909
ONI SHELSAS NOILDHLAA WAYTY WIYIY
AOYNDIS dv¥Is 10
LZSETC
STY0Hd EONYLSIA TVIDOS 10
TZVETC
$SYTO MOANIM dHELSCdI  TO
§g89z0
ONI SNIOVWI JEONVAQY AdY
NOILAI¥DSHdd WIALI
4 FDIOANT # d0ANIA

d7SIT

MOM*00005¥%d¥ +dI
60:22:80 ‘EWIL
1Z02/01/90 -E1vd



00°¥8T
00°%8T

ST°18%
ST 18%
87 6TT
87611
87 6TT
00°0EL’LT

00°0€6 ‘ST
00°0€6'ST

00°008°T
00°008°T
00 002’1
007002 T
00°00Z°T
ZLTE0S'T
ZLTEOS'T
ZLTE0S'T
00°60%
00°90¥
00°60¥
96°9LVp
8¢ 8¢C

82 8¢€2
9579l

ZT1°976

Z1'9%6

TZ/0T/90

12/0T/90

FIYLOL dOdNEA

87 61T

1¢/01/90

FIVILOL YOONEA

00°0EL LT

00 0€L’LT

T2/0T/90

12/01/90

PIYIOL MOdNHIA

00°002°T

T¢/01/90

sTYL0L JOANZEA

ZLTE0ST

12/82/50

fIYLOL JOdNdA

00°G0F

T2/%0/90

PIYLOL dOdNHA

9G679LY

12/12/50

zce09

2ze09

TZe0o

0zZ€09

0ce0s

6TE09

86209

80€£09

T12/02/80

12/€1/60

TZ/01/50

12/5¢2/80

12/8¢/80

12/81/50

12/92/60

T2/%0/90

T2/50/60

Z0ZS0T000TTIS

Z0ZS0T000TTS

€0£9000%¥L0TZ

20G90000000¢

20G90T000TTS

0EP9SHPOFLOTC

097900000012

08%¥90000000T

509900000012
509900000001

qonoIT

¥onoIT

10
S¥BEASGHEL

TO
00T08%6EE

SIONITII FDYYIATE AYHILAVHEL

SUSNIIXH dIYYHS ATIVY a¥0d

T0
120150

LOIYLISIA ¥M¥¥d HMOOYIINITOH

SANOd 0D ¥6T0Z SHIYES

aNod LTIY 09 d96T10C SIIYES

ONI 0D ISN¥L %

INIWNNIVIGILNE §¥T ATI0C

LNZHASYNEWIAY Y9902

10
gT120Z0€90-€#

TO0
TZ020€£90-€#

MNYE ATdEAEd

10

128150

T189 NVHIXE

10
129260

NNYWNYAAHEId WWIA

ADIAYES ODNIAAEYHS

10
9902s

ONI SNIJAQHEYHS YHAVIE

ANIT 4030¥d T4
INIT 40XOV¥d T4

JHILHMYEEL

DNITOd

GATIIALY

YHLATTIIG

YWIHdIEd

HAATE

LWV WILI
/IRY HDIOANI

c +EDYd

LIWY MDHEHD

HILYA AHD

# MOEHD

dL¥d " ANI

TZ02/01/90 O&

HEIWNAN LNOODOY

TZ0Z/%T/S0 HOdd

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIVWd

LOIYLSIA My¥v¥d

NOILdI¥OSHEd WALI

ITSIT

20
10
009T99TLLT
I3 19
# IOIOANI

# YOANIA

MOM*00005¥d¥ *ar

50322380
1202/01/90

PHRIL
BChiA-{ef



0686
06°86

0L 6wl
0L 6V1

86°6TT
86°6TT
0070021
00°002°T
00°00Z°1
£T°€T19'6

08°22T'T
08°221'T

06 ET0'T
06 ET0‘T

06°€T0'T
06°€T0'T

06 TPS’T
06°TPS T

€9°0Z6°F
£€9°026°%
00°009
007008
007008
c1 9v6

L6082
L6°08¢

86 €L T2/0T/90
86" €FL TZ2/01/90
86°EVL T2¢/01/90

TTYIOL ¥OANIA
00°002'T 12/01/90

STYLOL JOONEA

€ET°E€T19°6 T¢/01/90
ET"€1976 TZ2/01/90
€E1°E19'6 TZ/01/90
€ET"ET9 ‘6 TZ/0T/90
ET'E€T9'6 12/0T/90

SIYLOL JOONIA
00°00S TZ2/01T/90

FIVIOL dQONHA

TZ2/01/920

92e09

92€09

9ze09

§2¢09

vZ€09

¥Z€09

?2Ee09

IZAAE]

Fzeoe

€2€09

12/21/50

12/11/60

12/90/50

T2/81/50

TZ/€T/S0

TC/LT/60

12/€1/490

TZ/€1/50

12/€1/50

T2/92/S0

12/L2/50

0€.900000052

0€.900000082

0€L900000062

0EPOSYOVLOTL

€L292000900T

€L2920009001T

€L292000900T

092990008012

09Z92000900%

000S0T000TTS

¢0ZS0TO00TTIS

SHAQTD TANIA TO

LAY WILI
/LAY dDI0OANI

£ +ADYd

LAY MDHAHD ALYA ¥MHD

# MODHEHO

WNAN “O0°d
HIYAa

T202/0T/90 OL

"ANT

FHIHAAON INQODOY

T202/FT/G0 RWOAA

ONILSIT dIOIOANI dIW¥d

IOIYLSIA MY¥¥d

EEOY
YILIAWOWYAHL dIA0D 10
2e9v
YHZILINYS ONVH T0
€EQTY
ONI SIOT dS¥D jcish 4o}
INIANIVIMALNAG 82 ATINL 10
TZ81S0
0SSYHIOdWYD ¥QOSHADNYHEA SYHOdWYO
SHINLXIA ddT TO
¥6Z-1¢
d70d IHOIT TIVLSNI 10
£€62-1¢
4704 IHODIT TIYLSNI 10
L8Z-TZ
SYIVddY IHOIT TO
98¢-1¢
SHTOd TYNOOVLOC 10
g8¢-1¢
2TT SEADIAYAS T¥¥IdS 3ILIINEAL
STIYd 4T0D 10
YyLY
OTT MDITIIM J7T0DTdNd
¥ondIiT 10
FPIT8G96€E
NOILAI¥YOSHEd WIALI
# FIDIOANI # YOANIA
MOM*0000S5FdY :dr
G0:2C+80 ‘EWIL
dTISIT 1202/01/90 :31¥d



707961
70 76T

€L°TE
€L°TE

96°9¢
96°5§¢

PO FOL
P8 vOL

99° SV
99°6%

89°¢L
89°¢L

2€°v21
9¢€° %21

97'69
9¢'69

00" 9¥b’ET
00" 9Fb’ce
00°9vv ‘€2
8¢ 8¥6‘TH
8E°8%6 TP
8E 8¥6TH
86°€HL

08°Le6T
08°L6T

09 LLT
09°LLT

ZZ°999°'11 TZ/%0/90
22°999°1Tt T2/%0/90
22°999°1T 12/%0/90
22999711 T¢/%0/90
96°21¢€ T2/82/50
96°21¢ 12/82/50
96°CT¢E 1Z/82/S0
96 "C1¢ 1e¢/82/S0

PTYLOL YOANIA
00°9%7 '€ 1¢/01/90
IYLOL YOONFIA
8E€°8¥6 1Y 12/01/90

UIYLOL dOANFEA

60€09

60£09

60£09

60E09

66¢09

66209

66209

66209

8ZEO9

LZEOS

9Z¢€09

INIYWN a9 d3AIY 10
600L0L2E08-5250T¢

dOHS HLIWSYMOYId TO
900%¥06SP5-SG2S01¢C

TYIYOREIW SIIAA TI0
9FTLB80EBYT-SCG0T2

ddIYEH JHTH/dWAd g9 10
600292FLF0-GCS0T12

AY¥d ATTINNOD 10
F00€6Z8618-F2G0TC

HSNOH YAGNHA/AETZLIN 10
LOOTTLPTI8-F2G0TC

NAISAW IOoddda T10
0000TLPTTIB-72G0TC

NIFIAYL NAIA¥IAE TO
65060096L0-72S01¢C

LWY WHLI
/IWY ADIOANI

14 LHOVd

86°€VL 12/01/90
86°EVL T2/01/90
LWY MDHHD HI¥A MHD

# MDHEHD

T0995000C10T
1e/5¢2/50
T099S5100L0CC
1e/82/S0
T0999T00L0¢CE
TZ/52/S0
1099200020071
Te¢/S¢/S0
T0992000900T
Te/ve/s0
T0996100L0CC
12/%2/S0
T0998100L02¢
12/%¥2/50
T0997T00LOCE
12/%2/S0
082920009001
T2/S2/¢€0
¢0590000000€
12/20/50
0€£.900000082
T2/1T0/90
0€L90000009¢
1¢/81/S0
HON 04 HEIWNAN INNOJDY
dL¥d °ANI

1202/01/90 OL TZ0C/PT/S0 KWOdd

DONILSIT IDIOANI dIVd
LOIYLSIA ¥Y¥d

NOSIdH HLTYAMNOWWOD NOWRWOD
TOMINOD QHEM DIL¥ADY 12Z20Z 10
¢LF800000
ONI SHOIAMES DJILVN0Y IAFYTID HHEYI0
ONIANNATY dLT 02 6107 SAIFdAS 10
L86£000000
"Y¥CN ‘MNYE ASYHD NVOMOW df  NUYEHASYHO
SIAOTD TANIA IO
€967
TOSAT 10
LTLY
NOILATYDSHd WILI
# HIDIOANI # ¥OANIA
MOM*0000GFdY tdr
§50:2C:80 :*HUWIL

qTSI1T

1202/01/90

+3LYd



00°0SL'T
00°0SL'T

0S°87%1

067871
0S5 °8¥T

0T°ZL0’€E

86789
€9°108
68°11G'¢
0T°2L0'€E

8T°6L6°TT

06°9¢€¢€
06°9€¢€

88°750°C
29°¢9¢
0S°LIV’T

67 °906S
6F"906G
L7682
§Z°961
00°LLE
00°LLe
1% °8T¢
6% LY
86°¢8
0L798

[eX oA
68°61¢
9¢€° 1€
L8 LES'T
68°950°¢2
£€9°689
6E°LEE
SP 656 7L

00°06L'T 12/01/90
PIYI0L ¥OONIA
067871 TZ/01/90

SIYLOL MOANHUA

0T°2L0’€E 12/01/90

VIYL0L JOUNIA

TEECO

0£€09

62€09

60€09

60€09

0E€EFP9SPORLOTC
12/81/50

09190000000T
12/82/20

09T90T000TTS

091900000012

097900000001
12/10/90

109920009001
T2/92/S0

T099TT00TTITS
T0290T000TTIS
tz/82/50

T0991000¢TTC
T0991000CTOT
109921006012
T099Z10060T2
T09910002T1C
T099T0002T0T
109920009001
109920009001
108920009001
109920009001
T099€T00CTOT
T099€100210T
109960008012
102960008012
109900000012
109900000001
109920002001
12/9¢/S0

STYLNEY ONIIHOIT 3 ONOOS

10
TZ8TSO

ONI 4no¥s 0Idn¥ dIIJISYIAId JAISHIAIA

SHHA NIWAY ¥¥H % ¥sd TZ0Z €44

10

NI-T€060€T000

JTT SONIJTIOH 04 dIAQISIA

AONYINSNI TYLNHA TZ0Z NACL
HONVYIASNI TYLNIA TZ0Z NAL
HONVENSNI TYLNIA TZ0Z NAL

SIONITII J0

SIHOTTLHAELS LD ¥YILITY

€0
Z0
T0
8FS9S6PT

TYINAJ YITEd NUJYLIAd

T0

£608€0606F-92G0T1¢C

SM
dOHSCYd dd

4]
T0

650990€012-9¢50T¢

IY¥dIH 2D
LYIH 2D
LYEH ddD
dd0

20

20

P4 3 €4 SATIIA TI¥d
SIOT ONINYYd JIAMO'T
S# % Z# SQIEIA TIVd
¥YIYY XA¥Td QILHOIT
HOVEYD SMuv¥d

Id9d SY¥v¥d

1004 d¥1IS

d¥1s

410 DFd

MID 2dY
NI¥LNQOd/EDYLS/ANOd

L1
91
ST
AN
£T
T
1T

LTOVETCLY0-92S0TC

NOILAIMOSHd WALI

LWNY WHLI
/LAY HOIOANI

S cd9vd

2T 999°11 12/%0/90
22799911 12/%0/90
227993911 12/%0/80
LINY ADHEHD dL¥d dHD

# MDEHD

HEEWAN LNAODOY
ILY¥J TANI

T202/0T/90 OL T1Z0Z/%1/50 WOdd

ONILSIT WODIOANI dIVd

LOIYLSIA A¥Yd dTISIT

# FDIOANI # YOONHA

MOM*0000GVdY *azt
S0:Z2:80 -HWIL
1202/01/90 :div¥d



00°00S°LT

00°008°LT
007006 ‘LT

96°1¢
96°1c¢
§2°969

Sz 1LE
ST TLE

00°92¢
00-see

00"0SL’T

85°9%8 1zZ/12/S0
85°9¥8 12/12/50
86°978 1¢/1¢/90

SIYLOL dOdNEA
00°006°LT 12/01/90

STYLOL YOdNHA

68°€L 12/%0/90
68°¢€L T2/%0/90
68°EL 12/v0/%0
68°¢€L 12/%0/90
68°¢€L TZ/%0/90

PIYLOL MOdNIA
§2°969 T2/0T/90
§2°969 T2/01/%0

SIYLOL JOANIA

06209

06209

06209

£EL09

0TED09

0TE09

01€09

0T€09

0TE09

ZEE09

cee09

T¢/21/50

tz/21/50

T2/2T/S0

T2/10/90

TZ/0€/%0

1z/6¢/%0

T2/02/%0

12/21/%0

12/80/%0

12/02/50

1Z2/G60/S0

709960008012

709960008012

70990T000TTS

09290T000TTS

092990008012

09¢9900080T¢

092990008012

092990008012

0929€0002112

09Z9TTOO0TTTS

09Z91T00TTTS

HOIAYEAS YAMES d00dLA0 4¥YISs 10
T098TS00€EV-C1S01TC

AJIA¥ES ¥IAMIS dY¥IS T0
TOE8BTS00EF-2ZTS0TE

I0IAYES YAMIS ISNOHENTD €4 10
TOL80S00EF-2TS0TE

LAY WHLI
/IRY dDIOANI

9 FIOVYd

LWY YMDHHD dILY¥d AHD

# MDHUHD

WAN "O°d

AILV¥d "ANI

1¢0z/01/90 OL

1202/¥%1/50

HHIFRAON LNAODDY

ROYJ

ONILSIT dDIQANI dIv¥d

LOIYLSIA AdvYd

SMYOM DITdNd AINNOD IDV4ANA naoona
FONUNEZINIVYW 99 TZ0Z NArL 10
08THD
INIWNIDUYNYH AI¥dd0dd TIANITAA TAANTIT
anTo DIWYEAS 10
26861
SLAN TO
06861
INIWID JAd TO
9986T
SONITdN0D 10
67861
AATSIHAY 10
€¥861
SASTYJUILNT S¥ION0d ¥SYISN0d
d0Cd LNOYd SM dI¥ddad 10
100968
dIV¥addd J00d sM 10
L6EESES
ONI SWHLSAS ¥00d q004a
NOILAIdOSdId WILI
# HDIOANI # YOANIA
MOM 000057 d¥ :dr

S0:22:80 ‘HWIL

ATSIT

1202/0T/9C :dLv¥d



0070ST
00°0ST

00°¢TT
00211

00°ZTT
00°¢TT

00°vLE 12/01/90
00°pLE 12/01/90
00°PLE TZ/0T/90

STYLOL dOANIA

rEC09

FEE09

YEE09

06209

06209

06209

06209

06209

00€09

06209

06209

12/0€/%0

12/0€/%0

T2/TE/€0

12/21/G0

12/21/60

12/21/50

12/21/50

12/21/50

T¢/21/50

12/21/50

12/21/50

12/21/50

1¢/21/50

921900000052

GZ120000005¢2

S2T190000005¢2

709920009001

7099%100L0CC

70998100L0Z2

70996T00L022

709950000001

702920009001

F099210060T2
709900000012
709900000001

709960008012

?0990000000T
709900000012

709920009001

ONILSIL 90¥d TZ0Z ¥d¥

LSHL 90d9d 3 TYOISAHd HIAQTIWA

LSHEL 90¥9a % TYDISAHd HHXOTAWH

10
00-92VSETO0

10
00-89ZSET00

T0
00-6T0FPETOO

HITYHEH TYNOILYANDDO JqY¥Mad

HOIAYES YAMIS HOVIYD SHUYd

10

TOSPESTOEY-CZ1G0TC

IDIAYES JIMIS NJIIAVIL NATEOId

TO

TOZ6ETTIOEY-CTS0TC

AOIA¥ES YEAMIS WNIASOW I0dId

10

T080F0TOEF-CTSOTC

ADIAYIS YIMIS HIAANITX/AATZIHAN

10

TOLOFOTOEP-2TG0TE

AOIAYES YIAMAS INIVW €4

10

T0S88600E£FP-2T90TC

ADIAYES JIMIS FHLTIAHS HLAON

10

TO7L8600€EFP-CTS0TC

JIOIAYIS dIMIS AdD
HADIAYES dEMIS OO0
ADIAYES ¥AMAS DD

€0
Z0
T0

TO0EL8600EV-CTIS0TC

dOIAYES YEMIS SNOISSHONOD d¥TIS

10

TOZLBGO0EY-CTS0TC

AJIAYIES YHAMES dLD DY
ADIAYAS YUMHS dLD OUY

[40]
10

£0SPB8600EF-2TS0TC

AJES JIMIS NOITIAYd NNATIAOOM

10

TOB8YSO0EFP-21S0TT

200MAE

NOILJIJOSdd WHLI

IWY WALI
/LAY FDIOCANT

L SED¥d

857918 TZ/t2/s0
85°9%8 T2/12T/S0
85°978 T¢/1¢/S0
867978 12/12/50
8G°978 12/12/50
[4° I 4 1ez/8¢/S0
85°99%8 T¢/12/50
86978 1e/12/50
86°9%8 TZ2/12/50
86 978 1¢/12/S0
LNY XMJEHD dLYAd XHD

# MDHEHD

JILYd "ANI

1202/01/90 O&L

1202/%1/50

JHEIWNAN LNOODOY

NOoYd

ONILSIT ADIOANI JIVd

LOTYLSId Mdvd d7ISIT

# FOIOANI

# JOaNIA

MOM*®0000G¥dY ‘ar
§0:2¢+80 :EWIL
120Z/01/90 :4L¥d



857 Fp1
8S°FT

78 SE
v8s¢

S1°66
ST°66

oL-ce
oL-ce

89°¢¢
89°¢¢
00°S56°€Z

00°0%8°S
00°0%8'S

00°G6S
00°66S

00°0%8°S
00°0v8’s

00°0¥%8°S
00°0%¥8°S

00°0¥8'S
00°0¥8°S
G9°86S°T
SETLTIZ'T
GETLTIZ'T
gg"1re

0E"TPE

LLTET8

LLTETSB

LLTET8

LLTETS8

LLTET8

T2/0T/90

12/01/90

T2/01/90

T2/01/90

TZ/01T/90

SIVLOL JOaNFEA

00°656°¢€Z

00°GG6 ‘€

00°6S6°€2Z

00556 °€Z

00°556°¢€2C

12/01/90

1Z/01/90

TZ/01/90

T2/01/90

1Z2/01/90

SIYLOL JOONIA

§9°856°1T

§9°86G°T

TZ2/01/90

12/01/90

SIYLOL YOdNJIA

LEEOO

LEEOS

LEE09

LEEDS

LEEQO

9€€09

9€€09

9€€E09

9€€09

9€€09

SEEDN9

SEE09

12/50/60

12/50/50

12/%0/60

TZ/€0/50

T¢/6T/%0

12/%2/50

12/91/60

12/91/50

TZ/11/50

12/€0/50

12/12/60

T2/%1/60

09299000801¢

09¢9900080T¢

0929900080T¢

SZZ9€000CTITC

G9292000900T

§E€290000900T

£4292000200T

G€Z90000900T

S€Z900009001T

GEZ90000900T

002S0T000TTIS

00ZSOTOCOTTS

dIdLS dATUYvYd

sd1ng ad’l

SAITddNS 3 dYY0d ISVIE Add

SDY¥d HSWUL

SHIT4dNS

ONIMOW ILDYILNOD

NOILVYTIVYLSNI dNV¥S ddAYd

ONIMCKH LOYALNOD

ONITMOW LOYLNCD

ONIMOW LDJILNOD

T0
£8L96L0686

T0
SLLY6L0O68E

10
5590886886

10
850758L886

TO
TLOTZC7LB6

AHAONIVIOD

T0

gL8eT

10
TL8CT

10
0L8CT

10
£682T

10
T8LZT

ONI HYYONMYT 9 3 D

¥dEd ddTILIOE

dddd ddILiod

10
L8ZE69C

T0
€E£T689¢C

aL1 I9YYIATG dTIT20d

SONIVED

NMYTIDYD

aqrIond

NOILAIY¥JS3d WELI

IRAY WALI
/IWNY ADIOANI

8 14Ovd

LNY MDHHD

dL¥d dHO

# ADHIHD

JI¥ad "ANI

120Z/01/50 OL

TZ0Z/FT/S0

dHINAN INNOJDY

HOYd

ONILSIT HdOIOQANI dIv¥d

LOITELSIA Ad¥Yd

dISIT

# HOIOANT

# dOANIA

MOM'0000SFdY 1ar
§0:¢Z:80 EWIL
TZ02/01/90 :dLYU



0z°L6 6229380008012 $O¥d HSYHYL TO

0Z° L6 LLTET8 TZ/01/90 LEEDO T2/02/60 EGTLLYLOGE
FZ°6b 09¢9900080T¢ $9vY9 WNNJ2¥A T0

vz ev LLETS8 T2/01/90 LEEDO T2/€1/50 GESTS60066
Ty Le 092990008012 YALTIA % SHIL dATdYD  TO

v LS LLTETS TZ/0T/90 LEEQO 1¢/11/50 STEEPBLEBE
8L"¢ 092990008012 ¥dALTIId d9I¥ 10

8L"€E LLTETS8 12/01/90 LEEDS 12/1T1/50 LOEEV8L686
2611 09290T000TTS LId TIILS 1O

26" 1T LLTET18 12/01/90 LEEOY 12/01/50 £607065686
0681 092910002T0T SYELTIIA 9I¥ TO

06°8T LL™ETS8 12/01/90 LEEODO T2/0T/%0 BEIETTS686
8G°PT 032910002101 dIFGLS ¥II¥I¥d 10

8G°FT LLTETS 12/01/90 LEEODY 12/0T/6G0 0Z9€T1S686
09°L 092910002101 ASYAYD TIGOW TO

09" L LL'ET8 1Z2/01/90 LEEQO TZ/01/S0 ZT9€T146686
98°L0T 09291000C10T SHIL HTIAYD ® SLTIE A TO

98°L0T LLETS Te/01/90 LEEO9 12/01/60 PO9ETTS686
€L°0T 09299000801¢ goLdvdy 2¥ 10

€L°01 LLTET8 Tc/01/90 LEEOY TZ/%1/80 9L8T067686
€LY 097990008012 AJdLLve 10

EL™Y LLTETS8 T2/01/90 LEEDS 12/%1/60 8981067686
A4S 0929900080T¢ SIHODIT DNINJIYM TO

Zg eL LLTET8 12/01/90 LEEDY 12/61/50 9GTE687686
0L ze §229900080T12 $Ov¥d HSYML T0

oL-ce LLTET8 TZ/0T/90 LEEODO T2/61/60 9T0E68V686
0F 88 0929900080T¢ STI0Y HAIM A¥A 10

0% 88 LLTETS8 12/01/90 LEECY TZ2/90/50 Z6ELV6Z686
85" VT 09299000801¢ dI¥LS ¥dI1¥9dvd 710

85 PT LLTET8 T2/01/90 LEEOY 12/60/50 T6L96L0686
LWV WHLI WON "0°d TEEGWAN LNAOJDOVY NOILJIEDSHEA WHLT

/LWY FDIOANI LINY MDHEHD HL¥d ¥HD # MOHHD HL¥YAd "ANI # EDIOANI # YOUNIA

1202/01/90 OL TZ0Z/FPT/S0 WOAL

MOM*0000SPdY tar
ONILSIT UDIOANI dI¥d G0:22:80 ‘UWIL
6 -d9vd LOIFMLSIA MY¥d dTISIT 1202/0T/90 :dL¥d



go-oos
00-008
S0°F96

00°EFL
00°€vL

S0 122
S0 122
LZ TRT
79°0L
€9°0L

LT TRT
00°29%°1
00" T€EL
00°1EL
0072971
09°6LZ

09°GLe
09°G6LC

I7£09

0peEDS

0FEDS

T1€09

6€£€09

8€€09

LEEDY

LEEOS

LEEOY

12/82/60

12/82/90

T2/90/60

Tc/82/S0

T2/61/50

T¢/92/50

Te/1¢/50

12/12/50

12/12/80

12/0¢/60

0929200021071

§Z€9c2000200T

09L9Z000900%

042900000001
0L79000000T2

§629000000T2
562900000001

250200000001

092990008012

092990008012

09Z9€000€T1IC

GZZ9€£000211C

SYIVdId LITIOL

ONI ONIGRWO

SHHAL €

SINVTd NDIS I10ddd

JNT

SHIYH

dHLYM ONIMNTIHd
dILYM ONIANIHEA
T

ONI V¥DIYdEWVY 4

ONILNI¥d J9¥dLs0d 1202 dHIZWWAS
ONIINIYd qdY¥ILS0Od 120¢ JdHWHOS

SNI HAIT Z¥YLINATOA TZ0C AVRW

0D UONVEASNI JJAIT

SL¥9Yd dIv¥ddd LHOIT

SLYYd dIvddd ILHOIT

Hd¥L 100d

SOVd WNANDYA

10
£€T9¢€

Td HAILYAONNI RN

10

C888TLT

0
61660LT

SYNN HTYASNIH
z0
10

ZB8ZG0E086GEODLT

O SHIIIAYIS Sd Ad

20
10

S96211

§53¥d DOVH
T0

JATTTOATZAVH

NY¥IQd¥nNo 9HL
T0

986L088066

10
8L6.088066

10
096L088066

10
TOTLLYLOGE

TdONNI

YASNIH

TADNIH

HIdOVH

ag¥nd

INY WALI
/LAY ADTOANI

0T :39v¥d

007008 1¢/01/90
SIYLOL d90dNdIA
S0°¥96 12/0T/90
507796 T2/0T/90
FTYLOL ¥OdNIA
LT TIPT T2/%0/90
STYLOL MOANFTA
0072971 T¢/01/90
CTYLOL dO0dNHEA
09°SLe 12/01/90
STYLOL dO0dNIA
LLTETS T2/0T/90
LLTETS 12/0T/90
LLTET8 TZ2/01/90
LL ET8 T2/0T/90
LAY MOEHD HLYA ¥MHO

# MOUHD

ALY¥d "ANI

1202/01/90 OL

JIIHAN LNAODIY

T202/%1/60 WOd4

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIV¥d
IJIYISId MYvd HTSIT

NOTILdI¥DSHEA

# HOIOANI #

MOM*00005¥dY

G0:¢¢:80
1202/01/90

JOaANIA

al
CHRIL
tHLvYd



L8°B0T

L8°80T1

§8°¢Z8¢€

§8°¢8¢

$8°Z8¢

0G°€¥FcC

067281
057281

00719
00°T9
00702t
00°0e¢t
000zt
007601

00°6¢
00°s€

00°s¢
00°S¢

00°g¢

00°G¢

SP°6T

SP°e6l
SpP'6el

L8°80T 12/01/90
$TYLOL ¥OANIA
58°¢Z8¢ 1Z2/01/90
PIYLOL ¥OONIA
0S°€¥Z TZ/01/90
05°€¥C 12/01/90
PTYIOL HOONIA
00°0ZT

1z2/82/50

IYLOL dOdNdA

00°G0T TZ/0T/90
00°G0T T2/0T/90
00°60T TZ/01/90

STYLOL JOANAA
SV 6T 12/%0/90

CTYLOL JOdNHA

S¥E09

FPE09

£veQ9

£re0

T0€09

ZVE0S

Zrens

Zren9

¢1€e09

12/60/50

TZ/20/90

T¢/ve/s0

12/81/50

TZ/52/60

12/02/50

12/€1/50

12/21/50

12/50/50

SE€Z9€00000TZ IOYIASN HEIJOD ATIWD MID ¥OINIS TO

0EF90£0EROTT

S6T90000001T¢

§619¢000900T

0€F9000000LE

0EE9F000ETOT

0EE97000ETOT

0€€9¥000ETOT

£0€90019L0TE

LTI69VLLOOG

SSEANISNY YITONIW ¥OINOX

NOILDNYISNI ¥DO0X TZ0Z AYW 10

TZ0ZAYR
IASMOTEVY "W NIHYVA

SIMIHS JIXOTAWI TO
[AANAATAN

SIMIHS JdAYLS TO
7905050T

ONI ¥INV¥TId 3 dVYSHVA
SHOTAYES JILAYAIAINI  TO
1252%0

NHA¥ ¥IDIYLIVd

NOILDHEASNI ATDIHIA LZ# LINO TO

206981
NOILDIASNI ATOIHEA pZ# LINO TO

80¥%98T
NOILDHEASNI dTIIHIA 6T# LINO TO

98€£981

OTT NOILDHEASNI M2N¥I S WIL

SIITA4ANS IDAF 10
9600-TZ25060~T9€908

SHINVAWOD NOSILYHdTY

INOX

MSMOTHYN

H3d¥SHYA

LYINAATA

AAYILSHIL

dTaAMAL

IWNY WALI
/IWY FIIOANI

TT :89¥d

LAY ADHEHD dLV¥d ¥HD

# MOWHO

WAON °"O0°d

dLY3 "ANI

T¢0e/01/90 OL

YIIWAON LNOODDY

T20Z/%1/50 RWO4d

ONILSIT FDIOANI dIVNd

LOI¥ISIA ¥MY¥d HTSIT

NOTLATYDSHT WELI
# ADIOANI

# JOdNIA

MOM®000057dY aIl

§0:2c-80
1202/01/90

CHRT L
LALYd



Lp"8T

Ly 81
097611
09611
09°6TT
007096
00°08T
00°08L
00°096
00°01F ‘€

00°0SsZ2°2
00°0sZ’2

00°019
00°0s¢
00°09T°T
00°00€
00°00¢€
¢o-00¢
00" L8E

00°8L
00°8L

00°6¢1
00°6€T

00°0LT
00°0LT

€L°TT6 T¢/80/90
PTYLOL G0aNIA
09°6T1 12/01/90

PIVIOL YOdNHA

007096 T2/01/90
TIYLOL MOaNdEA

00°0TF ‘€ 12/01/90

00°0TF’E T2/01/90
VTYI0L dOONHA
00°00¢ 12/01/90

SIYLOL JOANTA

00°L8E T¢/01/90
00" LBE T2/0T/90
00" L8E TZ/0T/90

STYLOL YOdNHEA

€1£09

0G6€09

6ve08

8¥£09

87€09

Lve0S

9%£09

9%E09

9%E09

10
9600CT
SAAYNHRN

10
TZ0CAYR
dIIEW YIId

20

10
Z806¢€L

IASHLYW ¥ HTHHOINW

T0
TZ-2101896-C1S

[4¢)

10
T12-2101896-8CV
3 ONITIOVH SY¥R

T0
PEETYT

HOYHIWHOD A0 ¥IEWYHD ¥HYVY dTSIT

10
TOLE9OTOOANI

10
9T9T90T00ANT

T0
6G8090TO0ANT

JI¥NoOIIAIT IHL

FEYNIR

HIITN

WIASHLOVH

YHSYYNW

YHOTS'T

NOHATT

INY WHLI
/IRY IOI0ANI

4 R RC (91

IWY MOUHD IL¥d AHO

# MOFHD

09¢299000801T¢ SONITANO0D 3 MTINVD
12/ST1/%0
0£¥90Z0€60T2 NOILDNYISNI ¥90& 1202 AYKW
12/20/90
0EP90T0ER0TZ SSYTD HIONHAELS ¥ OIA¥YD 1Z AWK
0EF9000£60TZ SSYTID HIONIILS ® 0IQEYD 1Z AYN
12/10/90
0Z€92000900T TYAOWEY TTId
12/21/6G0
0Z€E9Z000900T TYAOWHY EHILSVM HAVIOSANYT
€.292000800T ANV¥S aNNO¥Y9AYTA
12/82/%0
ONIIYAYOXH
0TT90000000T dIHSYHIIWEN TZ0¢T
0c/0€e/1T
G6T90029L0TC SLINS WIMS 08D
12/12/50
S6T90029L0TZ SLINS WIMS 0SD
12/81/S0
§6120029.012 SLINSWIMS DSD
12/L1/60
ONI ‘HY0LS
WON *0°d MIGHAN LNNODOY NOILAI¥ISEA
ALYd "ANI

1202/01/90 0L TZ0Z/FPT/S0 WOAA

ONILSIT UDIOANI dIVd
IJTYISIA MY¥d EISIT

WALT
# IOIOANI

MOM*00005PdY
50:¢2:80
1202/01/90

# YOANIA

a1
SHWIL
s ALYda



00°0FT"T
00°0FPT'T
0Z° 067

0z"0ev
02067

€EL°TT6

€0°L0¢C
€0°L0C

9,708
9L°0S

26709
26709

68°¢€¢
68'€¢

86°6¢S
86°6¢S

00°s¢
00762

0€°8T
oe"8T

56°¢8¢
56°¢8¢

¥6°6¢
¥6°G¢

0E°LL
0g"LL

6T TS
6T°TS

00°0FPT’T 1Z2/0T/90
SIVLOL ¥OdNdIA
0¢ 067V TZ2/0T/90

SIYLOL dOdNHUA

z9e09

18€09

€TE09

£T€09

€Teae

€TE0S

€TE09

£€T€09

£T€09

£€Te09

£1€09

£€T£09

1¢/%2/60

12/20/90

T¢/8¢/S0

12¢/12/50

12/02/50

TZ/6T/50

T¢/61/S0

Tc/e1/50

T¢/L0/S0

12/90/S0

12/50/50

Te¢/€0/50

12/€0/60

092990008012

0EF90€£0EGOTE

§9¢9¢000900T

09Z9TTIO0TTIS

092990008012

0€L9000000S2

092990008012

092990008012

0979900080T¢

0929900080T¢

0929€000CT1C

09¢9900080T¢

092990008012

ONTILNI¥d LOY¥dINOD

T0

P2G0-1¢C

ONI FATLS K9 STYUNRW

SHSSYTD U¥D0X ¥ SHLVTIA T AVW

SHITAdNS

SdWNTO ASOH

SHIYILLYE 3% EONIZL MONS

SHEAQTD HdOM

SNMOQHEIL

3dId DAd

SONITANOD

HYYMAIYH ® SHAOCTD SUOILVIIASHY

40¥dd 3 STACTD

LHDIT WOOd dHAI0T

H42Yd9d ¥ SARYTID

10

T0

10

10

10

T0

T0

10

10

0

T0

10

17

ACCK T AWY

LGTPT

TLBET

ST8ET

9LLET

SGLET

€9VET

GETET

TOTET

TEOET

v16CT

4L0621

TYINR

YHMOORW

LAY WALI
/IWY FOIOANI

€T dD¥Yd

€L°TT6 T2/%0/90
€LTTIT6 TZ/%0/90
€L°TT6 12/%0/90
EL°TT6 12/%0/90
EL'TIG T2/%0/90
ELTT6 12/%0/90
€L°TTe 12/%0/90
€L°TT6 T2/%0/90
EL'TT6 TZ/%0/90
ELTTTG 12/%0/90
ELTT6 12/v0/90
LAY ¥DOEHD JLYA" AHD

# MDUHD

HAON "O0°d

ALYd "ANT

Te0c/01/90 0L

T202/%1/50

YIEWON LNOJD¥

RoY¥a

ONILSIT UOIOANI QIVd
IJIELSIA AdYd JTSIT

NOILAI¥OSHd WILI

# HOIOANI

MOM Q000G 7dY
G0:¢c-80
1202/0T/90

# JOaNIA

dI
CANIL
cdIvYd



L9 1S
L9918

19°¢1v
19°21¥%

66°L0T
F6°TI9
£6°6TL
TT°SCE
T1°62¢
00°LIZ’Z

SLTLOF'T
SLTLOF'T

GZ 608
5Z 608
¥6 " 0SE
$6°0GE
¥6°0S€E
29 YT Y
0% "¢1
zZ°9
00°G2T'¥
Z9TPRTY
00°6L0°2
00°SL0°2

00°5L0’Z

00°0%PT’T

G6°08T°C 12/¥1/S0
S6°081°¢C 1Z/%1/50
G6°08T°¢C TZ/%1/S0
S6°081°C 12/%1/50

FIYVLOL dOONHA
oo-L1Z’C T2/0T/90
00'LIZ’'Z T2/0T/90

STIYLOL JdOdNEA
F6°0S¢E T2/01/90

CIYLOL YOONHA

29 FFT’Y 12/0T/90
PTYLOL YOANFIA
00°5L0°2 12/01/90

FTYLOL dOONIA

28209

28209

¢8c0o

28209

96€09

95¢09

S6€09

7GE0S

€5€09

12/90/50

12/90/S0

12/60/60

12/S0/50

1Z/%2/50

12/02/S0

TZ/¥1/%0

12/92/50

T2/L2/60

£€0992000900T

€099Z000900T

€0990T000TTS
€099TTOOTTTIS

€099€T00900T

§6190028L012

§619600080T¢<

092990008012

0€€20T000TTS
0€€901000TTS
0€€90T000TTS

094920009007%

dOYdVYD sSMY¥d 10

Z0Z6VYTTT86T-30G60T2

LYHAH SMI¥d 10
80000662000-9060T¢2

dOHSOYd dd <0
sSMTO0
80T68E9PTEL-G0S0TC

ILY3IH LNIVW 09 ¥3AId 10

700006890LT-50801¢

SYD J0DIN

SWMOAINN OSD 1zZ0Z 10
OLTTI8T

SWYOJINN 10
0€6081

NOILVYHNID LXEN

HDAO4 HDJAL YddId 1O

INIWNISHYNENIEY LIJIYD
LNHNISINHWNIEY LIdEED
TYLNIY I9Y¥D 4709

LOT D3d

899ETL-EPETD

— AN¥dWOD SI1Y¥d HANINNID
XYL SHT¥S €0
XYL SdTI¥S 20
1202 aNnr 10

050576¢€

‘SATYS 19Y¥D 47109 HITAYN

YUMOT H4I¥LSHY 10

68T7-12

NOILDONILSNOD AHJYOW

DY00IN

IDLXEN

YdUYN

JUTAYN

ODAH4YNK

IRY WALI
/LAY TDIOANI

72N () £ 1

IWY ¥O3HD dL¥d dHD

# MDHHD

WAON “O°d

JLYd "“ANT

T202/0T/90 OL

1202/%1/S0

dHIIRAN LNACDOY

NOd4

ONILSIT IOIOANI dIVd
LOIYLSIA dd¥d d'ISI'T

NOILdI¥OSdd WHLI

# TOI0OANI

# JOUNHA

MOM®00005¥dY Hens
§0:¢2:80 :‘HWIL
1202/01/90 +3LYA



E€T°8%L'C
87" ¥SS
G9°€61'C
£ET°8%L'C
S0°8T
S0°8T
S0°81
88°89¢€’¢c
88°89£°¢E
88°89¢'€
€27°8G9
£2°86%
£C°849
PPLB8T
Py-L8T
vy L8l
6S°66T°S

¥9°8T0°¢
?9°8T0°¢
6Z°GET

98°G0¥
ST°TFS

GE6F
SE°6P

€118
£€1°18

SIVLOL dOdNdA

€ET°8FL‘T TZ/%1/50
FIVIOL d0dNHEA

S0°8T TZ2/0T/90
SIYLOL MOANEA

88'89¢’¢c TZ/01/90
SIYLOL YOONEA

€2°849 TZ/0T/90
TIYLOL dOdNIA

PP L8T

12/01/90

SIYLOL YOUONIA

£8¢209

09€09

65€09

8G€09

LSEOY

16209

28209

€8209

T¢/11/60

12/02/50

T2/LT/50

12/50/80

1¢/LT/50

Tc/01/S0

12/90/50

12/90/50

12/90/50

0€F90S8SPLOTC
0€¥90029L01TC

0929€0002T1C

091900000012

062920009001

09Z299000801¢

£099600080T2

€0990000000T
£099000000T2

€099%100L022

€0996T00L0CZ

SLEMOIL SHAUM ONIDVY <0
SLEAMDIL SEAVYM DNIDYE TO
9T80SSH#ASHNE
DTT SHAYM DONIDVY
NOILVYTINSNI SSYTIDIddId 10
00-L6T19¢2C1T
ONI 02 ATddNS 3 HdId dd1¥0d
ININASHINIWIHEY Y4800 10

TeLTSO0

NOSYALIVYd TXdEHD

SONIMS 10
8189
NOILVEdNIYd

LIIM dIVd¥d ONIAWATd 10
06925

01T ATddNS ONIFWNTd ¥YWILJO

d¥T1s 10
199696602%89-1250T¢

dLo du¥ 20
41D 2d¥ 10
65L8EVBEBE9-90S0TC

NYHAYL NAIdAvdd 10
Z000T00L0€9-9060T¢C

HASH YIANEA/AETIZLEAN 10
LOO0TOT6LSP-905012

DONIOVY

JIaLd0d

OdLLYd

TINIYd

d¥YHILAO

LWY WALT
/URY IDIOANT

ST +HUD¥4

79°810°€ 12/12/50
§6°08T°¢ T2/%1/S0
S6'08T°2 12/¥1/60
S6°081°C 12/%1/S0
LAY MOEHO FLYA MHD

# MDHAHD

WAN "0°4d

dL¥d "ANI

1202/01/90 OL

HAIHON LNAODIY

1Z02/%1/50 WO¥d

ONILSIT IADICANI QIvVd

LOTALSIA MaIvd

NOILJIY2Sdd WHLI
# HDIOANI

MOM*00005PdY
§0:22:80
1202/01/90

d418IT

# dOgNdIA

*adrI
PAWNIL
dLYd



99°¢8
99°¢28
0T°SS
757082
5876701
8L°891
61°€£9
96°61
00°G2
€T LL
0016
00°0LT
8€° S
0Z°06
007059
00°00T
6T°0T
65°TT
09°0T
Lz ot
62701
0g’ot
LL'EET
ST1°€C
29°¢el
00°0S¥
LT T2
00°G¢
00°69T
FT°8%
66761
00°8¢€
€0°TET
00°seT
00°L
66°9
00° 8¢
66°6T-
S6°¢2a
06°GLE'ET

89°9%¥

89°97%V
89 9%

06°GLE'ET 12/01/90
$TYI0L YOANIA

B9 "9Vv¥ T2/01/90

Z29¢09

19£09

509900000012
S0990000000T
90990000€00T
L0990000€£00T
£L0990000€00T
§099F100L0ZC
SLT90000000T
0TT90000000T
0€EVr9000000LE
0TT90000000T
02190000000T
02190000500T
§62900000001
§6290000000T
€L292000%00T
0T¥9600080TC
0T¥96000801T¢C
017960008012
0TFP3600080TC
0T¥P9600080TC
0T¥2600080T2
0T¥9600080TZ
0929900080T¢
0TF2600080T2
01¥96000801T2
02L90000€00T
L0990000€00T
08T90000000T
SLT90000000T
£0€9000LLOTE
0,29000000TC
€0€90T0FLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
042900000001
0L290000001T¢
€0€9000LLOTE
£€0£9000LLOTE
£0£9000LL0TE
T2/01/60

0€¥9020€60TC
12/20/90

INOHd d¥d4D Ddd  0OF
INOHd 41D D39 6¢€
g1dY¥d dILD 234 8¢
LEINGILNI d9LD 2d¥ L€
LANYEINI 22 9¢€

INCHA NYIAVIL NIIOVHE §€
ASNUdXH dAYIS FE
NOILAIY¥DSHENS YIJYISMAN €F
dy¥dsyds €

d3d ATHINOW WOOQZ 1€
ASNIAXH HONIIHIANOD 0€
ASNUIAXE HONIIHANOD 6¢
aDV¥Lsod 8¢

FOVLS0d  LE

FA0Y¥Id 92

SQ¥ d4 SZ

SA¥ IVHD d¥UNS %<

SA¥ IVHD dUNS €72

Sd¥ IV¥HD d¥NS Z¢

Sd¥ ILYHD d¥NS TZ

SA¥ LVYHD dUNS 0Z

SAY LYHD JUNS 6T
AATYA 8T

Sa¥ IV¥HD d¥NS LT

SA¥ IVHD d¥NS 97T
JIYMIIOS  FT

TYMEINHY NIVYWOd €T
dyNIgaM 271

ONILSOd g0r ¥dadlI 11
SEITAANS ¥OINdS 0T
ANOHAOIOIN 60
ONINVHTO Add 80
SEITAdNS ¥OINIS LO
SUITAdNs d0INIS 90
S$3I7ddns d0I1440 G0
SHITA4NS ADIJII0 RO
SHITAdNS ¥OINIS €0

LIAEID 20
SHITIANS YOINIS 10
ZS6E-TZAUR
YN SNHZILID Sd9¥ LI12s494

SEHSSYTD SSANLII HOINAS TZ AVR 10
(44

TTIACSHYE-ANIS £ ATIOH TIYASHYYH

LAY WALI
/LAY IDIOANI

91T HEOY4

LAWY YMDHHD HL¥d MHD

# MOFEHO

HHIANN LNNODIY
dL¥d "ANI

120¢/01/90 O&L 1Z202/%1/G60 KWOYd

ONILSIT ADIOANI dIV¥d
LOIALSIA MYv¥d

NOILAIYOSAd WELI
# HDOIOANI # d0OANIA

MOM*0000GSFdY Hens
G0:ZZ+*80 :‘HWIL
HISI'T 1202/01/90 :dLYd



00°9
S6°LT
P6°TT
F6°TT
00°00T
S6°FT
6T°6SE
oL"zv
8T°¥%L
86 °8¢€
90°¢C1
90721
0v°820°1T
66°€T
66°€T
PL 0L
00°v9¢
00°G8
TP S8L
20°16¢€
66" %€
00°68¢
0€7°98T
20°5§9S
8G°61¢
007682
66°7¥
TL°8F
Z1°66S°1
66°89T1
0s°eL
P1769T1
66°8€T
66°8€T
0c 8LE
TL E6C
027161
96°6T
€L°V8
L0"9¢
Z9°a¥
€8°€2T
L6"SLT
L6"GLT
SS'vev
€L78ST
SeestT

06 SLE'ET 06°GLE'ET

£0€90007L0TC
GLT9000000T2
0L290000000T
0L29000000T2
06T190000000T
€0E9089FLOTC
G7Z960008012
SPZ9600080T2
0€.9600080TC
€0€90€£0€L0TT
0L29000000T2
0LZ90000000T
0£L960008012
0L29000000T2
0L290000000T
£0€£9000LLOTC
0TT9600080T2
§2€92000900T
0€L90000€00T
000S0TO00TIS
0LZ90T000TTSG
0Z€£92000900T
02€92000900T
0Z€92000900T
0€€920009007T
02€92000%00T1
0LZ90T000TTS
000S0T000TTS
509900000001
G099¥%100L0C2
G09922T10060TC
509981004022
§09961T00L0CZ
50996100L0CC
S0990T000TTS
509900000001
5099%100L0¢CC
G0998T00L0CT
S0990T000TTS
G099€T00900T
S0992000900T
S099210060T¢
§099000000TZ
§09980000000T
S09901000TTS
§0996000000T
£09907T000TTS
T2/01/90

29€09 12/01/G0

STIYg ¥ SLvd

HSNHAXH DNILHEIW

TYMINTE HYYMIJIOS

TYMINTE HIYMLAOS
ONIHSINHTdEY SSV¥dI

ALISHEM DML

SUITddNS dIV LSYId

SHITAANS dIV ILSYId

LAY¥D

WALSAS YIAVIS

SUITA4NS dDIAJA0

SHITAANS dAD14d40

INERAINOE dqU¥NDIIIT
SUITAdNS dADIJI0

SHITddNS dDIJAJA0

SHITddNS YOINFES

TIYMIIOS

INIVW JA¥0L

JIALNdHOD d0Ld¥T

HSTIANYHDYEIW dATVSHEY

ISNOW 3 dYYO0dAdN

TOADHY 3 HSYEL T¢ ¥dV¥ INIVW D¥
TOADIY 3 HSYMI TZ ¥dY LNIVYW €¥
JUd 3 HSYYL TZ d9dY dIVAYD Sd0
ONITOAOUY 3 HSYdL TI¢ 44V 9d
ONITOADHY 3 HSVIL TZ ¥9d¥ 22
SNOIS

54dnd FJIAI0D

SHOYYHD HNOHd TTED 20¢ d¥RW
ANOHd NYIAVIL NIIIAVAL

AL HTHEYD 44D

INCHd WNIASAW LOdEd

INOHd dOHS HLIWSXOVTIH

INOH4 HSH YEANIA/AITZLIAN
INOHAWTEL 949

INOHAHETAL DD

LANYILNI 3 INOHd NIIAYL
INOHAATAL WNISOW

UNOHdHATHL €¥

INOHAWTAL LNIVW 94
ANOHAETHL Id3d SMY¥d
ANOHJATIL AdD

ANOHJYTIL 2oUd

INOH4ETAL 44902

INOHJETIL 94

NOHd ¥ LINYIINI INIVW 0¥ ddAId
LINYILNI €4

ZS6E-TZAYN

NOILATYDSHEA WHLI

LWY WHLI

/INY HDIOANI LY MOHHD

LT :dD¥d

dHEHOAN LNAODDY

ALYA MHD # MDHHO dI¥d "ANI

T2¢02/01/90 OL TZ0Z/¥T1/S0 WO¥d

ONILSIT HEDIOANI dIVd

LOTALSIA Mdv¥d HATSIT

# EDIOANI # YOUNZA

MOM®0000574Y a1
§0:22:80 ‘HEWIL
1202/01/90 :31vd



0§°0ce

067022
0s°0¢¢

99°¢¢

99°¢s
99°¢2¢

00°0€

00°0¢€
00°0¢

00°0€8

00-0¢8
00°0¢€8

00°0S6°2

00°SLV'T
00°GLV'T
00°056'¢

06 GLE'ET

00°¥ce
€0°8
Z0°8
z0°8
20°8
sz ¥
SC°F
SZ'¥
SZ'v
Sy ET
Sy el
66°9
06°GLE'ET

FIVLOL dOdNEA
0s°02e T2/01/90
FTYLOL JOONHA
99°¢S 12/82/80
PIYLOL YOANUA
00°0¢€ 12/0T/90
SIVLOL ¥YOONHAA
00-0¢e8

12/01/90

STYI0L dOdNIA

00°0586°2 12/0T/90

CTYLOL dOONEA

06°GLE'ET TZ/01/90

99¢09

¢0e09

§9¢€09

79€09

€9€09

Z9€09

12/12/50

12/02/60

TZ2/91/€0

TZ2/€T/G0

TZ/10/90

12/01/60

00ZS0T000TTS

€0€900T9L0TZ

0E€¥908TSLOTE

GZ229900080T¢

06%90000€0TC
06790000£00T

0€L20000005¢
€0€90TTITLOTC
€0€90601L0TC
€0E9080TLOTE
€0€9090TLOTZ
€0€90TTTLOTZ
€0E9060TLOTE
£E0E9080TLOTC
€0€90901TL0TC
0L29000000071
0LZ9000000TC
€0€9000GL0TC

d23d dITLLOG

SdITddNs EDAA

SSYTID HWOH LV NINDOY

SHITAANS ONINVATIO

ONILTASNOD dHILOdWOD TZ0Z NOL
ONILTASNOD ¥YHILAdWOD TZ0Z NOrL

INYIDHANISIA 3 SAAQTID
SYEMOILS LVd
SYHANMOILS L¥d
SYHNIILS LV¥™
SYANDILS LVd

SHITddNS dIV ILS¥Ild
SUITAdNS dAIV LS¥Id
SHITJdNS dIV ISdId
SHITAANS QI¥ LS¥Id

S3IITAdNS HOIAAO

SEITAdAS FDIIIO
SAITddNS TOOHIOSHAd

INY WALI
/IWNY FDTOANT

8T :dD¥d

LY XMDHHD

ALYA MHD # MDFEHD

WAN "0°d
dIL¥A "ANI

1202/01/90 OL

HIIWNAN INAOJDY

TZ0Z/%1/S0 WOAI

SNIISIT dIDIOANI dIVd

LOTELSIA H9v¥d

NCIILdIdDsHEd

T0
TLPOES
ONI ‘SYEHIONY YIDYIIWNVYHOS dHYHDS
10
TCAYR
LOFYIA ENTD S.,WYS TOSKHYS
0
TZIIMSIT
ONI SaI¥ N, ¥D0o¥ Mooy
T0
0oL1Z
ONI ‘sd17d440S NCOY dnSNLyg
40}
T0
9F 59
ONI ‘SEJIA¥MES ¥ILNAWOD ILO¥IY 2L0YEY
66
86
L6
96
S6
43
€6
z6
16
06
68
88
ZS6E-TCAVH
WNALI
# HOIOANI # YOUNHA
MOM*Q000S7dY al
G0:CC: 80 ‘HWIL

ATSIT

T202/0T/90

FALNd



go°oce

00°00T
00°00T

007001
007001

00°00T
00°00T

00'0ve
00°0%¢
00°0¥%C
F9°68
79°G8
79° 68
00°6¥%T
00°GPT
00°G¥PT
05°82L'¥F6

06'82L°'¥%6
05°8TL'¥6

UIYLOL dOdNHA

00°00¢ T2/0T/90
00°00¢ 1¢/01/90
00°00€ 12/0T/90

FIVLOL YOONHEA
PE'TT TZ2/01/90
FE'TT T2/0T/90

SINYLOL ¥OdNFIA
00°0F2 12/01/90

CIYLOL JOUNHTA
79758 12/01/90

SIYLOL HOdNWIA
00°G¥%T Te2/82/50
SIYLOL YOaNJIA

06°8ZL %6 12/01/90

TLEQ?S

TLEOS

TLEQO

0LED9

0LEOS

69¢€09

B9EQ9

£0€09

L9€09

T2/L0/50

T2/€0/60

TZ2/0€/%0

Te/vz/s0

12/%¥2/50

12/L0/90

TZ/€1/60

12/21/S0

T¢/10/90

GE€Z90000900T

SE£Z90000900T

S€290000900T

§2€92000%00T

§Z€9z000200T

08T920000000T

09Z9¢0002T1¢

0€E¥9000000LZ

0€P9000000LE

TOYINOD HAITATIIM TO

9L8EIVC
TOYLNOD FATITATIM TO

919¢29¥%¢
TOJLNOD HAITATIIM 10

Z0vZIore

INIWIOYNYN LSHd NITIFHLIWS
S1d¥d SAS NOILUDIWHYI TO
T00-297%9%60T

SI¥V¥d WILSAS NOILUYDIYEAI 10
T00-988¥%G¥60T

OTT ATIddNS FJIVOSANYT INOHELIS
ININISINGWIHTY ONINIVEL TO0
TZLOQ09WIEY
dIATIS LLODS
INI¥d TO
7-80€S

SWYITTIM NIMYIHS

TYLNHY LATIOL NNITOAOOM 10

JHLIKS

INOZELIS

JdATIS

IMIHHS

IDIAYES

¥dSYHS

IHY WAL
/IWY IDIOANI

6T :3ED¥d

LAY MOUHD AdL¥d MHD

# MOUED

WON "0°d

HL¥d "ANI

1202/01/90 O

JIIWAN INAODOY

1202/%1/50 MWO¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIYd

LOIYLSIA ¥dvd

£Z66€£18
ONI NOILVLIINVS HIIAYIS
LNIWTTIYLSNI TZ0Z LST TO
9003EHIT
dY¥dSYTHS
NOTLATIOSHO WHLI
# HDIOANI

MOM®0000S¥4Y
50:2Z:80
1Z02/0T/90

ATSIT

# JOaNIA

azr
FAWNIL
13LYd



00°052
007052
00°6§
00°65
00°6S
zg-8LE’E

00°29¢’€
00°29¢’¢

Z8°91
28791
ceT8we

697282
69°28¢

¢v 00¢
Zr°00¢

TZ"69T1
127991
Pp8LY

96 ¥CT
98 %C1

88°€G¢€
887€G¢€
62°86¢E

62°8G¢
62°86¢

00" 062 12/01/90
FTYLOL JOONHA
00°6S 12/01/90
FTYLOL dOONIA
zg 8LE’E TZ/0T/90
zZ8°8LE'E TZ/0T/90

HIVLOL YOdNHA

2€°8¥%9 T2/01/90
Ze°'8¥%9 12/01/90
(43N] 4" T1Z2/0T/90

STYLOL HOANHA
P 8LY T2/01/90
¥ 8LY T2/0T/90
STYLOL YOaNJIA

6Z°8S¢E T2/01/90

LLEQS

9LEODS

SLEOS

SLEQS

PLEQS

¥LECO

7LEOD

€09

€LE0Y

cLEGY

12/10/90

12/10/80

12/%0/50

TZ/0E/%0

Te/61/50

T¢/61/60

12/21/50

TZ/81/50

T2/21/50

12/L2/50

0002000000T2

000200000012

0€L90000005¢2

0€L900000062

GZZ9€0002T1IZ

§229¢0002112

§2Z9¢e000cCTTIC

09¢9TTOO0TTTIS

092990008012

¢0ZS0T000TTS

12/1/9 ANQATI 1O
TZT090dNNATE

SOAYHAIN ¥2ISSHL

12/1/9 aNndEd 10
TZTO09 0NN
NIOMOd NVdJd

2D 3 DY ONIAIAZY 10
69€£9¢€S

LIM HOIYT a¥ia 10
CFEIES

ADUHD ¥00d NVEANdNS

JIA0D5Ia 10

L90686T06

YIZILINYS 10
668886106

YANVATO SSYTO 10
LS86L6TO6

ONIYNLOYANNYW TYOIWIHD ALVLS
TOYLNOD 'TYLIDIA J¥YAH 10
TO0 Z€€56900TS

TOYLNOD dWIL TO
1002561690018

00 X1ddNSs TOYINOD HAIS HINOS
¥ondIT 10
962L99¢

SLIYIdS 3 ENIM NIIHLNOS

SLZTO00L

9%0T0Q00L

ooadns

DHLVLS

dISHLNOS

ZHLAOS

IWY WALT
/IWY WDIOANT

0Z :EHVYd

IWY XDEHD dIL¥d FHO

# MDHHOD

WON "0°4d

HLYd "ANI

1202/0T/90 OL

dHIWNAN LNNODIY

T202/%1/50 WOdd

ONILSIT ADIOANI dIvNd

LOTILSIA MYv¥d

NOILATYOSAd WILI
# FDIOANI

MOM*00006FdY
S0:22:80
1202/01/90

HISTT

# JOaNdIA

aI
SAWIL
sHLYd



00°TL

00° 1L

00796

00°96

00796

co ere
0o eve
0o0'ere
08811
08°8TT
08°8TT
00°2vc
0o"cve
00°¢ve
00°9LE
00°9LE
00°9LE
00°88¢
00°88¢
00°88¢
00°6ST

00°6ST
00°6ST

00°TL

+IYLOL

00°%6

SIY¥LIOL

00°cve

SIVLOL

087811

fTYLOL

00°¢ve

STYIOL

00°9LE

fIYLOL

00882

FTYLOL

TZ/12/S0

FOONIA

Tec/12/50

JOANIA

Te/12/90

JOANEA

T2/%1/S0

FOONIA

T2/%1/S0

YOONIA

T2/%1/90

JOANEA

T2/%1/50

HOANIA

T12/12/50

dOaNIA

S6209

ve209

£6209

L8209

98209

$8209

¥8c09

26209

TZ/81/5 ANNAAT 10
TZ81S0aNNITT

ATIDIW YIDITIVY 86910001

1¢/81/S ANNAZd 10
1Z28150aNNITE

NYRMAN ¥YTIWYd L69T000L

TZ/LT/9 ANQATT 1O
TZLTSOANNATYT

OLYNOJ3d HYYYS 969T1000L

1Z/€T/6 aNnAdEd 10
TZE£T60aNNITY

YAONYAIHS ¥NIT S69T000L

TZ/21/S dANndEd 10
TZZ1S0ANNATY

NYWANYY NIWIYO $69T000L

TZ/21/S ANAAEE  TO
TZZ2150aNNITE

OTINID IADIA €69T000L

TZ/01/9 dANQIETE TO
TZ0TS0aNNIdd

GHTOEIZ ¥d¥D  Z2691000L

12/02/5 ANpAHEE  TO
120250aNNIay

YONIMNNIS YHAINNIL 9G9T000L

LWV WALI
/IWY EDIOANT

12 :d9v¥d

LWNY MDdHD

dL¥A ¥HO

# MDHEHD

000200000012

TZ/81/50
000200000012

12/81/S0
000<c000000Te

TE/LT/%0
000200000012

T¢/€T1/50
000Z000000T2Z

1z/21/50
000200000012

1¢/21/50
000Z000000TT

12/01/60
000Z000000TC

12/02/50
WAN "0°4d dIdWNN LNAODDY

ALY¥d “ANI

1202/01/90 0L 120¢/%1/60 WOdA

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIVd
LOTALSIA Ad¥d dISIT

NOILdIYDSHd WHLI

# HOIOANI # JOUNIA

MOM®0000SPdY +al1
§0:22+80 :‘HWIL
T202/01/90 :31¥d



0096

00726

00°88¢
00°88¢
00°88¢
00°88T
00°88T
00881
00°LTE
00"LTE
00" LTE
00°1€2
00°1EC
00" 1EC
00°6ST
00°6ST
00°6ST
00°18¢
00" 18¢
00°18¢
00°2€T

00°zet
00°zeT

00796

SIVLOL

00°882

INLOL

00°88T

PTYLOL

00°LTE

*IYIOL

00°1EL

SIYLOL

0076481

STYLOL

00°T8€

SIYIOL

00°cCET

T2/01/80

JOANEA

1Z/01/90

JOUINIA

Tz/82/50

JOoaNIA

Te/82/S0

JOANTA

12/82/50

JOaNIA

1Z/82/S0

HOUNIA

1¢/12/50

dOANHA

12/12/50

JOANIA

6LEOS

8LEQS

LOEDO

90€09

S0€09

¥0€09

L6209

96209

12/20/90

TZ/1T0/90

12/52/50

TZ/62/50

TZ/%2/60

12/%2/50

12/02/50

TC/81/S0

000z000000T2

0002000000T¢

0002000000TC

000z000000TC

000c000000TE

000z000000T2

000200000012

000z000000TE

TZ/2/9 aANnaIEyd

T¢/1/9 aNQIa"

I0
122090aNNddY

AINCITO VWINV'T

10
1210200NNAEE

SOONYYYW VYONVIEZ

12/52/5 aNNATY

12/62/5 ANNQIE™

TZ/v2/6 aANQaATd

TO
TZSZS0aNNaay

LILIM HIHIVYZITI

T0
TZSZS0ANIEdY

LAOYD dVIdd

T0
1Z2v250aNNady

NYWLIYND MEIHLLYA

12/%2/S aNQATT

12/02/6 ANNAHY

TZ/81/6 aNnaay

T0
TZ27Z250aNNa3d

HSTYM YIONT1

T0
T202S0aNnNAdd

SWYAY NATOYEYD

10
1Z8TS0ANNIHTT

YIA¥YN ALSIYHD

LOLTO00L

SOLTO00L

FOLTO00L

£0LTO00L

Z0LT000L

10LTO00L

00LTO00L

669T000L

NOILAIYDSHEd WHLI

IWY WALI
/IWNY IOIOANI

ZZ  +d9¥d

LWY MOHEHD

dL¥d MHD

# MOHEHD

fA-{e)

1202/01/90 0L

"ANI

TzZ0Z/%1/S0

AIFHAN INAODIY

WNO3d

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIWd

LOTALSIA Xdv¥d

dTSIT

# FDIOANI

4 JOONIA

MOM*0000SvdY aIl

S0:Zz:80
TZ0T/01/90

CHATIL
cdL¥d



€0°ER

vo-e

00°88
L9"EET
00°000°06¢2
00°000°062
007000062
9L°0TE’T
687661

L8 0TT'T
9L 0TE"T
2Z°%95°T
2T 796t
ZZ°%9S°1
z9°%92

S9°16
S9°16

CE'TI8
cE"18

S9°16
§9°16
00°96¢

00°96¢
00°96¢

LOTEET 12/%0/90
CIVLOL JOONAA
0070007062 T2/0T/90

PIYLOL dO0dNIA

9L 0T€E"T 12/0T/90
STYLOL ¥OANIA
2z v9s’1 12/0T/90

CTYLOL dO0dNIA

Z9°'v9¢ TZ2/0T/90
(A 4°KA 12/0T/90
29°¥9¢ T2/0T1/90

PTIYLOL JOONIA
00°96¢€ 12/01/90

HIYLOL YOaNdIA

FI€09

78E09

£€8€09

Z8€09

T8€09

T8€09

18€09

08€£09

Te/%2/90

T2/10/90

12/02/50

12/%2/G0

T2/22/%0

TZ2/8T1/S0

TZ/€1/50

12/81/60

0L290T000TTS
€0€9000LL0TC
0LZ90TOO0TTS

0€0T0000000T

209907T000TTS
Z099%000€T0T

0229900080T¢

000S0T000TTIS

000G0TO0O0TTS

000G90T000TTS

0EP9S0€TLOTC

SEITddns €4
SEITAdNS YOINES
WNNDYA

€0

Z0

10
TL?689GE9T

¥ N gNO TI¥YLIdY¥YD

aNed 0D TZ0Z SII¥ES

10
TZ0ZsdIvds

JTATANIM A0 dDYTIIA

Td0d d9 T2 ¥d¥
TINA NIWAY/S¥MYYd TZ dd¥

20
T0
87000000TT

dTSIT 40 HOVTTIIA

MOTHOINDIT OdXH 4OS

STIvd dTOD

STI¥d JT0D

STIVd dATO0D

NOILOOYLSNI AYHHDYVY TZ0C AVK

T0
9TOLLTI6Y

ONI ¥SN Y¥AINN

T0
G900LOTTE

10
Z99T€0TT6

10
GGZ000TT6
LSTATLIL

10
8261

OTT AYHHOYY ODONIY NUL

LIVNTYM

NIMIOTIA

TAOTIA

AVYAINN

IdTLIL

ONTYNEL

NOIILATYOSHA WHLI

LAY WILI
/LAY HDIOANI

£€Z 1UDYd

LWY ADHHD dL¥d XMHD

# MDHEHD

dL¥d

T20Z/0T/90 OL

"ANI

HIIRAN LNQOJIY

T202/%1/S0 KWOdd

ONILSIT ADIOANI AdIV¥d

LOTYLSIA AJ9¥d

HTSIT

# ADIOANI

MOM°00005¥%dY¥Y
§0:22:80
1202/0T/90

# JOONHEA

dI
fHATIL
+dLYd



06 08L 129
00°€97°T

00"€9F% ‘T
00 €9% ‘T
00°086°1
007016

00°0L0°T
00°086°T
05°88

05788
05°88

SSHDIOANTI TIV —--
fIYLOL EOONJIA

00°€9%°T 12/01/90

VTYLOL dO0dNHEA

00°086°T 12/01/90
FIYL0L JOONEA
05788 12/0T/90

fTYLOL ¥OdNIA

TYLOL

L8EQO

98€09

S8€09

NOTILOOWUILSNI

SINNIL TZ ONId¥dSs 10

ONIY¥dST1Z0Z

NOSYIAN¥Z N¥aQd OS

SHYIAHN 1Z0Z AYW <20
SAITIIRN TZ0C AYW TO

dI¥dad ANIHOVW dC0Td 10

JEANYZ

LWNY WHLI
/LAY HDIOANI

yZ +d9¥d

LAY A2HHD dLYad ¥HO

# MOWUHO

0EPO0STTLOTT
12/20/90
0€¥9080TLOTZ
0E¥9090TLOTC
T2/20/90
0929€0002T12
12/12/S0
*0°d YHIWAN LNNODDY
IL¥d "ANI
T202/01/90 OL TZ0Z/¥1/S0 WOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIWd
LOIYLSIA ddvYd

qISIT

NOIL4IYDSEA WILI

A¥NTZ0Z
AMZIVALSOM HMDId YYLSOM
0gcLeE
IDEYIC ISOOHIUUM qavm
# EDIOANT # YOANWA
MOM®00005¥7dY aIr

S0+:2¢+:80 :EWIL

T20Z/0T/90

+ALYd



A0
P D R M A" ‘ A Partner You Can Depend On

S e——

PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY

Lisle Park District

May 2021

A year ago, we were on the fringe of what is still, today, a global pandemic with
widespread impacts we could hardly have imagined in early 2020. We added words like
“social distancing” and “masks” to our daily lives and learned how to do many things
virtually — work, learn and host programs. The one constant was ever-present change.

We quickly realized during the first quarter of 2020 the financial strain COVID-19 placed
on PDRMA members, and we returned 10 percent of Property/Casualty member
contributions to agencies to help them address the challenges of facility and program
closures and the desire not to furlough/lay off employees.

In September 2020, the Health Program retured 2.9 percent of expected 2021 Health
member contributions (paid in the first quarter of 2021}, which offset the 2021 Health
Program increase of 2.1 percent for the PPO and 3.0 percent for the HMO.

We are not yet done adapting, and we most certainly are not done with COVID-19. But
together, we'll continue to adapt to what comes next and come out ahead.

Please take a moment to share this letter and our annual report with your management
staff and agency board members. A PDF of the 2020 annual report and the 2020 PATH
Executive Summary is in your Membership Assembly Dashboard on the PDRMA
website. You also can review our online report by logging in to the website and clicking
the link under Popular Resources on the home page.

Risk Management Services

In addition to adapting the schedule for what was to be the second-year pilot of the Risk
Management Review in 2020, Risk Management Services’ consultants made sure they
were available to speak with members via phone and in virtual meetings, providing
advice about COVID-19 reopening requirements, recommendations and mitigation plans.

In recognition of all your loss control efforts, we awarded your agency $3,000.00 in total
cash incentives over the past two years.

Education and Training

We adapted our training programs as well, offering more webinars and elLearning
options for members to train remaining and returning employees about their
responsibilities and safety requirements in their new environment.

A total of 63 of your agency’s staff participated in 202 PDRMA education and
training offerings in the past two years.

2033 Burlington Avenue, Lisle, 1L 60532 « Office: 630.769.0332 « Fax: 630.769.0449
pdrma.org

000006



Lisle Park District

Legal Consultation

Members reached out to our in-house counsel daily via phone and email to help
manage COVID-related employer requirements and follow guidelines to avoid costly
legal problems. In 2020, PDRMA'’s counse! answered 1,100 HELPline calls - a 40-
percent increase over 2019.

Number of calls your staff made to the HELPline in the past two years: 11

Rate Stabilization

Year after year, PDRMA'’s philosophy of focusing on long-term sustainability and
financial stability provides members with a variety of ways to successfully manage risks
and promote wellness within the framework of stable rates. In 2019 and 2020, PDRMA
lowered Property/Casualty Program members' total contributions by $6.31 million,
combined, through use of the rate stabilization fund.

Amount of rate stabilization used on your agency’s behalf in the past two years:
$63,914.45

Managing Risks

Although the total value of managing your risks and promoting wellness is impossible to
fully quantify, we gained a greater appreciation of its value in 2020. The strength of
PDRMA membership, combined with our collective adaptability identified answers
when they were difficult to find and provided relief - financial, legal or just plain
reassuring — when needed most. Together, we helped you manage risks and promote
wellness for your agency, employees and patrons throughout 2020.

000007



PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY




= — DYO'YINYAd

OC ——— ————  peis yindad

CC — swauwmeis epueuly

ON —_ —————— weiSoad YyjeaH : m

w F ———— weiSoad f3jense) @ L11adoud 3
g

m F [ — SJaquiBsiy YINYAd I1m :

.QF ——————— sa313Iwwo) |euoneiado : -

N —\ — ———————— SJaQW\ pieog

w = Si9( WA 0} 491137

@ - uo1Ee31}1249) 1B uougoI3Y

.v =—— _ viNdad noqy

. UolsIABuUOISSIN R S o 4..\Mum

140434 TVANNY 020¢




€ — - — - DHOYINEGd

"A]9AI12949 350 pue AJUSDIYD HIOM

‘uonn|os 1seq
a3 pulj 01 IsiUadxs 3jqe|eae asn 'SUOINN|OS S)eHIU|
> ' ‘suoneyadxs Asnes "Alenioeoad a1e31UNWWoD
“Buiyyy3u syl og

03 DALAS pUB puelsIEpUN AlIR3D
Ayjend diysispea

SSI

‘UORN|OSaJ 03 YENOoUY3 SaNss| 995
'sespl Mau aJojdxs pue sxesquil 'SUONDRIDIUL [|B U} |euoIssajo.d ag
uswaacsdw ansind AjpApdy ‘Apdwoid puodsay

uoneaouu} IAIBS

2 NOI

‘sanndadsiad JuaJa4p J9pISU0) ‘op 03 8u108 aue nok Aes noA Jeym og
'SUORNQIIUO) || 12adsay ‘Js2u0y 29

uoneioqe]|o) fa8azug

‘suoioe Jnok Joj Aygisuodsal axel
‘seouRLIRdX® ,SISHI0 WUy meId ‘anss) ay) Jo sishleue aA13d9(qo apIAcId

SANTVA 3¥0D

'ssauUjjem sjowoad pue Xsis sSeuew
‘S1agUaLU Jno 03Ul pajeaSajul ssauj[p pue L1ajes 03 SJ3qLUSW Y3Mm siauried VINYGd

LNINILYLS NOISIA INIWILVYLS NOISSIN

140d3d TVNNNY 020¢



S — == - SUOVINLAd

‘[lom pue
24es 9q wiay3 djsy 03 staqWaw INo JO Spaau
SuiBueyd ayy 01 Supdepe ‘piepuels Asnpul

313 $19s Jeu3 Sujuieds pue adiAuas Sujpes)

-19M4BW YIIM SI2gWIAW INo apIaoid os|e ap

“(UOISIA ‘|eIUBP ‘[RIIPaW SIPN{UI)

weaSoid YesH

(uonesuadwod siaxiom ‘Ausdosd ‘Aupgel

sapnpu;) weaBoid fyjensey/Aiiadosd

13IUBINSU] JeISIWWOD
01 SAI1RUIIY|E aAI3D34)3-1500 e Sulpiroad

yoea ‘swesdosd 231300 OM] SIDYO VINYAJ

‘sapuade uoneasdas pue yled Jo spasu snbjun ayy
123w 03 sweaSo.d wuawaBeuew ysu pue Supueuly
ysi: pasopes Suipinouad - asodind Buipunoy su

01 2nn) pakels sey viAl¥dd ‘A1|gels pue 3IAes

0] JUBWIILILIOY SuldABMUN N0 10} paziudoday

"Jood wswafeurw ysL pRUMO-JaqWIW YINYAd
341 9514dWI0D 1By} SUOIIBIDOSSE UOKRAIIA |erads
pue SPLISIP UORBAIISUOD ‘SSIP 2/A49s3Ud 15910}

‘s131381p yJed S1oulfl 091 103 1w I3ueINSU)

|EIDISWILOD BY) 01 SAIIBUIDYE DAI1IDYYI-1S0D
'uanoid sy aue ap “Anunwwod Sunood ysu pue

uswaSeuew ysu 2yl Ut J2ped| e sl {yINYAd)

fouaBy 1uawadeue Xsiy PLISIA Yied ayL

140434 TVNNNY 020¢ = - - S




L — D30 YINYQd

‘syuswiinbal jeds)
ajqeoidde pue sajdipunid Sununode paydadde
Ajjessua8 yroq Asies 3snw podal 3yt Jodad

JeIduRUL [BRUUR 3AISUDYDIdWO) paziuedio
Apusniye pue peal-oi-Ases ue ysiignd 1snw
VINEA ‘UoIUS03J SIU1 9AII24 0] "UOHEIYIID
VO4D 841 PoAIDIaL aneY IM Jeak IS LE ayl St

1] "uioda. [epueul [enuue aaisuaysadwiod

s)1 40) Suioday [eIdUBULY Ul 3DUD|[9IXT JO
212D (YO4D) UOIEBIDOSSY SISO SdueUl
JUSLUUIDA0D 33 PaAISIRL YINYAJ ‘0202 Ul
ERIVERRER) CIEToIEIR-RIEIRR.ERR AeE D)

snyels uougoaal paaaiyde sey diysisquisw

S,dIHOV JO Jauenb auo Ajewxoiddy
291D S AIYSISqUIBIN S,dIdDY JO
sJaquisw Ag pamalnal uaad st uopeddde syl
uawisSeuew swiep pue AUNURUOI $SaUISNY

“uawageuew [eppueuyy ‘Suipuny ‘S98eIaA0D
'S9IAIRS Jaguuaul ‘sauswndop Sujuianod
:Buipnjaut seale Auew ul spiepuels Aiosiape
2210e4d-159q Ulm dueldWod JO MBIADI-JIS
sjiexsp 1eyl vonedndde ue Sunaidwod saanbas
ssa20.4d uoiu8odaa 3y ‘spaepuels Aiosinpe
(dIJOV) S100d YSIY |PIUSUILLIBAOL) JO UONIRIDOSSY
ay3 yum asuendwiod vy Suiaq Joy smyels

uoniugeaal s UiRUIeW 01 SINUU0D YINYAd

SAQUVANVYLS AYOSIAQY diuDY

1¥0d34 TVANNY 0Z0¢ . .




Jauenb 1sJ)y 3y ui 3jgeked ‘suonngLIUOd
Jaquisw yeaH L zog paadxa jo uadiad
§'7 UJNJ2J 03 PaUIWLIRIAP JUaWIaISe
$10392.1Q 40 pJeog uanbasqns pue |DUNOD
weidoid YieaH syl wouy |eacsdde yum
‘wea8oid Yyyeay syl '0zoz saquisidas u|
wieadosg Yajeay

‘suopnesado Uno 03 pajejes

S1S02 PEIYIDAC Uj UORINPJ W2243d-0p
e pue $350 [puuostad uj uondnpas
wesed-g9°g ue ul 3unsal 198png Lz07
1IN0 03 YSnoay3 paliied SaINSesd 9say L
*1e9A U3 10} SISOD BANRIISIUIUPE pUe
jpuuosiad up uodNpal usdIad-g | ueyy
20U B Ul PRYNSDI UYDIYM ‘SISOD PEIYISA0
Bupnpas pue suopisod uado Julpy Jou
‘Hels Sullnys Sulpnjpul ‘ljam se 0Z0Z

ur 3ujusy3n Jaq umo sii PIP YINYA

*1Z0T 404 SUOIINGLIIUOD Jagwiaw |e10]
3UIWIIRP 0) 98ejuadiad swes ayi Aq |20}
asuadxs jeuonesado sAouade yoea paonpad
Uy} 3 SUoRNQLIV0I uonesuadwod
,S1XJOM 21B|N2jED 03 IUNOWE 135S dY)
pasn pue 5107 J0 sJanenb a24y) 1541 Y3 01
) paiedwod apn aeah 3y3 jo suauenb sauy3
1541} 9Y1 Wic.y eiep |jolAed 1o) noA payse am
‘0Z02 4990320 U] "ss930.4d Ino 03 AIqIXa3|}
pappe am ‘SUoiNgIu0d {ZQZ 93end|ed 01
6107 Jo sse1enb unoj ayy wouy eep |jolhed

1d40d3yd TVNINNY 0202

3sN AJjeULIOU PINOM M 3|IYAA SUONRNGLIIUG)
LZ0Z SUILLISISP 03 UOIEWLIOjUL JIpne

Jloaked 1aquisw Ayensed/Ausdold Jo
SulpLes syl paInonIlIsal 3UBUIH YVINYAC
"SWodUI pue wnodpeay Lusde uo pey
umopInys a1e1s syl eduwi syl Sumou]

asueuly

"94N3N4 Y1 Ul pue mou

1depe 01 paau am s||13s Buinjos-wa|qosd
pue saandadsiad jo Aauen sy sajuesens
djay 03 se ||om Se ‘siaquuiswi YINYAd e Jo
uonedpinied pue uoieiuasaldal 2insus
01 suonesado pue ssa30.4d 22UPUIBA0S N0
uj uoisnput pue Ainba ‘Aystaap aznoud
VINYQAd dipy 031 uensuod AuAisnpu) ue
paSesdua pleoq ayL ‘sywlj sH 03 ANIgIxay
ysnd 01 Suiney sawp 1e - sjeod wi-3uo|
ano jo WYSIs IS0} J0U pIP 9M 'D|qelesq
s10w 0Z0zZ Sunjew pue djwapued

33 UO SBM SNJ0J INO JO UYINW 2|IYM
$10339.11Q jO pieog

‘sJaguisw

Suidiay Jlym UBLLLOIIAUS 6 |-AIAOD 0Z0T
ay1 03 1depe 01 3003 am SUNSESW JY3 JO
JWIOS 248 aJaH “ABM JNO SUWIED JaA3IBYM
10} Apeals aq pue spasu JNoA 193w 1911sq
0] $82JNCS3U N0 Jojiel pue suonsanb

Jamsue Ajp1esnade ‘s3sod 83npaJ pInod

VINYGd MOY 18 400| piey e 3003 3m ‘Nok Jo yoes
231} ‘oS Op 01 siaqUaW aJinbaJ pjnom suoispap

31E)S 4O 195 1X3U BY) 1RYM A[1IEXS MIUY| JDASU I

*1313980] paemio} psaow

am se sanipey Suiuado pue sweaBoud Suuayo
Jo} saxpresd 1saq pue s31ape JuswaBeueL Ysi
‘SuoIRpUSLIWoI3) JuawutaAos Sunaidisiut
2ULISISSE YUM Siaquiawl papiaosd YANAd
‘Apuapuadapul ySnoays Yoy pue yIeq pasowl
suoi3ai 1ey1 s3uluadoal Joj sasnseaw uonesiw
pasail pue ueld sjouljj| 9103S3Y Y3 JO UCONPONU!

2y1 YSNouys ‘UmopInNys YdLep [eIul 1Yy Wwiol4

AN|IGIXa|} Ul UOSSI] ISAL JNO WA

11 pue - aunsesw ,Aieiodwal, e sem siy) Jysnoyl
J|E 27 "USdO iR SISSAUISNG [e1Iuassa Ajuo ey
SJ2PJC DAIINIDXD S,J0uIBA0S 3y} yim Ajdwiod o3
saafoldwa pay8nopiny sapuade 1o ‘pinos foyy i1
WOy Wols paxiom saafko|dwiz 'sialem pajieyoun
y3noay) SuineSined sn JO ||e JUDWUOLIAUD [eNUIA

e ul 3 paieasdas Jo Sujwweldoid pajadued
SISQUIDIA "UMOP INYS SIOUl||] JO 9181S aY) Se YI0Ys

U2JBA 03Ul PALIM LLIS2U0D Alenugad SAlI3}j0d N0

‘Aigeidepe sem yoiym jo ueriodwl

150W 3Y1 "6 L-CHAOD tam Buialj s8uiyy Auew
pauiea) apA Jeak 1se| seaoeld pue SUCIeSISAUDD
AepAiana Jo ved swedaq ‘0zoz 03 Joud asn

03 SN 40 1SOW 0} UOLIWIGIUN OS 'SPIOM 3504
‘sH)sew ‘uoigejuo)

‘Supuelsip |epos dnudpued

SYOVYNEAd




YNYAad
JADIL0 SANNIAXF JBIUYD puUe JUAPISIY
siaeq 112.19

"Rem 1no sww0d 1eym ysnoayl

SN 93S [{IM 9IURI[ISBJ INO pue 3|qixa|}
3|qeidepe aJe oM MOU3| OS|E 9M INg "Iep
pus dIsIjeal e aARY 194 10U Op M puy 18yl
uey) sJow yanw sj uopenys Aesodway e

SEM JUSNOLI aM JeUM JBU) MOU MOUY DM

"papuBwWSp 61-GIA0D S28ueY> 3y y3noiyy
2uo/ians woddns 01 sa24n0sad SYINIAd
pa8pad pue acuepind papiaoid ‘siomsue
pansind apa “1ayzoue yoea disy 01 Apeal s
‘uIny Ul ‘oym Jaquuswl yYiNdad Aans disy
01 249y A|221Ulap 3Je aMm 'SISLID e Ul 1ey)
paules| Sp “pauLes| 9m puy 'SIYSIsy Mau
o1 Apgerdepe y3nouq pue Apdsap siow
SUJ2DU0D pue seapl Sueys 49410 Ydes uo
pai[2J oM Jueseadun pue sjgepjoliuodun
‘paadxaun ay3 03 1depe 01 ajqe suam

M 4230 Aue yiun a3nb Jeak e uj

pug e

12141817 HJed $91e1s3 uewyoH
101221 SAIINDIXY

$10323.1Q J0 p4eog VINYAd 41eyd
ewsje] Siedd

"9AIIUDUI fenuue 1ayy Suluies pue

- Buiag-j|am J1IBL3 UO pasndoy suedidiied
daay 03 swalsAs JuawdueyU3 Y1esH

woy disy Yum aUljuo 3deq HLYd Sulig 03
3|qe sem wea) sy Aoy sem Ajigerdepe
‘ute8e a3uUQ "ue|d 01 BWI) OU YIIM pUe Wea |
SSaU|[PM N0 03 Sulliem INoYUM Buied
S100P S,H| JO 24nso)> 3y ‘suedpiued e
104 Alijigejiene HLV4 Sundnisip *foidniyueq
paJepap - (Hl) YyijeaH aanelau| -

H1Vd 404 JOpUIA SSaujjem ay3 ‘dunfu|

SSBUjPM

‘2707 Ui S1aquuawd jle 03 weiSoad

243 Bupypune| oy uonesedaid ut L Zoz Ul
Bunsa1 YWY [euly ul siaquiaw a8eBus-au m
yels yuswiaBeue sy "L Z0Z 404 pauueid
Ajjeuiduo saniande - wuoed paseq

-gom a1eazui 243 Buipuedxa pue sulLIoj

Buidojaaap ‘0zoz Ul sundnaIselul YINY 9yl

140434 TVNINNVY 0207

Buiping Uo pPasn>0} pue 3jNPaYIS INO|joL
ay3 pauipow Juawledap ay3 oS Jeak ayy
u) AlJe3 13 sem A|IqIxal 10 pasu ay)
‘0Z0T U (JINY) M3IARY JusWisBeLB sIY
ay3 Jo 1o)1d Jeak-puodas e und 03 pauueld
sIAIRS JuBUSeuR YSiY YSnoylly

saziAles JuddruRy Sty

*SI9qUIBW YINHAd Jo Jusaiad g6

Jo |esiesdde s3j pe1sjdwod pey Jopusa ayd
1824 3y} JO pua oyl Ag "Auedoud ssquiaw
10 anjeA ay) Aj3eJndde 133l o3 jesieadde
spm-diysiaquisw gzoz e 1npuod o) ueld
teuiguo 31 1depe 03 3jge sem osfe ‘sdjayd

2 ynq ‘Jopuaa jesiexdde Auadoud sno

‘suonesado

AlpY3 ulrlulew siaqwiswi diay 01 yum aded
daay 03 paSeuew am Jeyl INQ ‘PIUOISIAUS
SN Jo auou paads e Je Ayjiqeidepe
paainbais suopdysas uonedniw SuiBueyd
2y "seakojdwsa yo Aej/ysnopny o11ou
aaisap SuImo.8 ay) pue saunsopd weadoid
pue Anjioe4 jo sa8uajjeyd ay) ssauppe
ways djsy 01 senuade 03 SUOINGLIIUOD
Jequisw Ajensed/Auadold jo Juadsad

01 PaUinIag 9M 'S101D3.1Q JO pleog
VINYQd pue jpuno) wesdosd Ayensed
Ruadoud ay3 yioq wouy feaosdde Y
wieioig Ayjenseyy/Ayiadolgd

6 10T 49A0 SWN|OA

U asealoul Juadiad-gi B - 0Z0Z 3noy3noiyl
slie2 Ul ‘d"1'3H 001 'L AUeau paiemsue
s92puas |e8a7 ‘saiyjioe) Bulusdoaul Joy
SUCIEPUAWILIOIF] UcieSHW pue 33ueping
me] JuawAojdws Suipiaoid 063 ucnippe uj

-sapuale wesdold

YlfeaH Jo Jus3aad §E UBY] SI0W PAJSISSE
wea) syl ‘12303 Ul "s318a3e.ns seudoadde
suIWLRAP Siaquisw Buiday ‘sauanb
poleR-QIAQD TL Paiamsie Wweay Wweigold
U3feaH ayL ‘0zoz noysnolyi suolissnb
Aqidie pue aueayeay yym Asng siam

sjiews pue saulj suoyd weidoid yiesy

‘28e.12A00 puaixa o3 Sulyhue

op 01 pasu jou pip siafojdws ‘sased 1sow
U] "A129.4103 suoheuiLLIsy pue sy3nojng
sse204d 03 MOY pue syuswainbas mau

33 pueisiapun sapuade dipy 01 apino
Aipa18i3 deis-Ag-days e paulisep wes]
wei8o.d yeaH ayi ‘saakojdwsa pay3nopny

01 (1 papusaixa-a4 pue) 38e12A00 Aiq1HD

papusixa siaunied JOPUDA JNO USUA

"OWH 3340} 3u113d '€ PUe Odd
ay1 Joyuadiad |°Z jo 3seaDU) wesdald

YIeaH LZ0Z 243 19510 PUNJaJ 3Y1 *LZ0Z JO

=

000014




€1 . - ——  DYIYNYLd

PLISIA
PUISI ded Sulesym }led JOOWSSO}4-POCMBIOH
seAly Auy sedoy| ajqgaq

UO1IRIDOSSY UOIESIIY
PIISIa e 3iS VIS Hed SIIiH UowiaA  [eldads UBqUNgNS LIBYLION
Araaen ueg 0231)8(Q BlIEN din) Siead

Vp)
!
o
o
<
o

*1, uef swiia) ey uedaq

PLISI ed 1sinyuwi3 1UISIA YJed $S91RIST UBWIYOH
A[eyD-3dIA Jleyd pue pa123[9-24 3J3M SISQUUILW PIeoq Jusquiniul
sia8oy wnf euwsje) Sield

99443 ‘0707 U] "Spaau Sulujely pue y3jeay tequisw

pue MaIASY JuSWSBeue A Sy dY3 ‘'UOISN|DUI pue

Aunba ‘Ajisi1anlp 01 PRSI SSUOISS[IW 31NN Lydeal

01 $52480.4d panNURUOD YIM JUSWUOUIAUD 61-0IADD

BuiBueyd-13A3 Ue JO SPURWISP aY} padue|eq S1013allq

10 pieog ay3 pue s|PUNoD wet3oud oM ‘SIS0

Jeuonelado xis syWHAd 's|eod wisl-3uo] Buinsind

uaym Lessadau Afjlenba syt :a3uajjeyd uauiwwl

ue aoey) noA uaym paanbau Ajuo Jou si Aligeidepy

= diysiapea

IHOdIYIVIINNY OO —— -




St -

epuoINEM
uoster pieog WDV MAUVIN
d1ND DIVl
sjles ] 1aAry
UOREIDOSSY UoNeaInay INCHLSNHY4 1348
leads uaaiepp
ND3Z YAN3IYE 2UNON
¥3THI NILSIHIR
203U3ID
ADIMOLS ZI 28pLIPOOM

AddND JINNOD
193U8D) HIOA

Nv3IavN LLODS smopesy Bulfjoy
TIHVD HONOD

UOIIRIDOSSY
uonealnay |epads uosippy
98ednQ 1sE3YLION UIVHD
YITIIN MO ‘'NOSNOWYIH Naf
SSANTIIM

yded 1s2do4

uosiel] pieog
P 1ITTINIAOL IIDVT

ANYVD NVa
PSIg

JOOWSSO|4-POCMBLIOH
sied udledweyd

QYvYM 3AVA
11V990H AWNVYL

j001gyMON
9[eQ PooMm

dYVHIS S
NNVINTIT LIVIN
poomuleans uoneasdsy
SOUYS I |epads jo :o_wm_uomm,\
302UD SIJIN-aUeN
Y3ANIIT SIHHD DNINNNYE AT13M
PISIQ SIS ueSaxnepm
353104 Alunod ayel dIvHD
NNVA AYYIN ‘AQvd8 VANVL

LINIMIDYNYIN M5

uosier] pJeog
0321D3d YTIYN

I[|IAUSLIBM
YAVYLS VANIT

u0eOSSY
uoneatay [epads
AuUnod [|im ulsyHoN
43738 IAIN

el109d
SSOY FRIAVAH

esey|
ONIT NYddAEVYIN

uosiery pieog
syI90Y Wil

aleq jueseald
NVISSNY LLVIN

%00IqYHION
NNNIN AGNIN
dispy

439NH ILLINNYA(

uoneasay
puy sxJed jenads
Joj uopeossy
1se3 yinos
0OSY0D LLVIN

eaJly e punoy
JAG ¥3IJINNAT
uoizZ

AIavud D193
EEDI[al5)

YIvHD
YTIIANYNA 3ISNS

SH43M39 H1ITV3IH

plequon
SHIIEQ3¥d 1Nvd

PISIQ iled qleMe=g
110G ANY

s3y81aH 1adsoud
SI1YND ILLINNV
diysumoy plaiuteld
097IvdVD 08V
a|jsden

YIVHD ‘HSINVLS INS

1¥0d3d TVNNNY 0202

FINVYNIid

uosier pJeog
SYAIM AWY

ETISELEIN
ELERENR) ]

wes.ns jo1ed
INId ANS

UO[1BI0SSY UONREaIDDY
|ei>ads a8edn( 1SEaYLION
J700d MDId

MBIAUR|D
SSOIN YavA

fAuno) suey)
4O LIISIQ 9AIDSIId 159404
YINSIN HDNHD

uosier pJeog
SYdOX 31983d

152104 I9AIY

Haed puejysiH

‘Yeulpay ‘ajepSujwoolg
30009 MYV

UOBIDOSSY U0oNe.103Y
jerads uequngns UIBYLION
S3IAVA NYDDIN

21BW[IM
X02Z1n

34ed %eo
DI VINvVd
2A0JD) ojeyng
NNVINXO3E NIL

JOOWISSO4-POOMIWOH
dIVHD "HINI3T NAAYD

ONINIYYL 8 NOLLVYDNGS

pioppoy
FUALNIDIN ANY

NILLITS AN YLIOM|IUDM
VIVMDI NVH1VNHOF

diysumo] 110dx3107
NVa3oR 119 sapeyd IS
SAN T3IVHIIW

wealns |ole)
INRY 3NS pooMwEesNS
VANv( 443f

amelaq
WIIYYO 1LSIM 1sInywi3
sNNya 3TNl

UORRIOSSY UOIIeI09Y
je1rads 1somynIoN 9|ruadepn
OTIR93IN INITHVA HIVHD ‘3d3S 31U
SWIVYT1D

U0 YINEAd




PISIC Hed 123U NIOA
1DISIA H4ed YLIOM
PLISIA Hed 98pHUPOCM
PISI e 3l2d POOM
PLISIA Hded BYIBULIM
PUISIA HBd PIRYUIM
PLISI Med UoiSutWjipy
1IISIQ SHed SNBWIIM
PLISIQ Yaed POOMPIIM
£12L510 4ed Bulpaym
121381 dded UOIESUAA
DPIISIQ Yred sSuds uI1sap
UOEDOSSY UONESIIDY
|e1ads a8edng UISISOM
UOIIBIDOSSY UO[Eatday
Jeads uequngns 1SOM
»VLISI] Med 08ea1yD IS
VIS Yed uedaxnem
PUISI Yled BpuodINem
1210381 HJed UcIBUlYSeMm
PDUISIQ JIed ||IAUBLIEAN
uoneIoSSY
uonea.day [eads ualiep
1LISIQ Haed S||IH UOUIDA
PLISIA Hed - jed AS|ulL
DLISIA Yied dlowedhs
DIASIA LR 9A0ID JeBng
LPIISI Y IBd POOMWEIIS
PLISIF ded Bulpsels
PLISIQ died sy IS
AQuno) axe ussyuon
4O SIS UONEIIVY jeidads
fAunc)
e] |BJIUDD JO UONIBIDOSSY
uoneasnay fepads

18043 TVNINNY 0202

L0J3BIDOSSY UOpREa1I3Yy
{e1nads 31S9M YInos
UCIEPOSSY UO1IRUIDY
lenads ueq.ngns yines
uonReaIIRY
puy s)Jed |eiads Joy
UCHeDOSSY 1583 YINoS
¥IPLISIA IR BHOAS
PDIISIF Yed ealy 3xet punoy
PLISIF dlJed 31950y
PIASIQ ded smoped Sul|oy
£P1SIQ iR popoY
UOREIDOSSY U0eIITY
|erads As)jeA Janiy
nLISIg Mded sjledl 1oAY
PIASIA YJed 152404 JIAIY
PUISIQ Yed sIy3eH 12adsoud
PLIISIA Yed umolsiaydold
BLIO2d JO DIAISI]
Nied pue AeMaALIq ainseald
1DLAISI] YJed 9jeq wueseald
PIsia
Nied diysumo] payuleld
1DUISI jdBd UoIxed
*DLISIA daed 33pY Hed
yded %eo Jo 1uasia yed
98uein e 30 121ISIa Hed
#}ed
pue|ySiH Jo 13LasIq ded
sded Upjue.ld J0 1L3sIa ded
Hed 153104 JO 1UISIA Yed
11810 SMed spioid eldwA|o
pLISIg
Nied el NooIgNe)
PUNSIA Yied UMET 3RO
1LI5IQ HJBd 152104 YBQ
13US1Q Yed 3o0id Heo
UO1BIDOSSY
uonea.nay |eads 1IseMyHIoON
*1LISIA Yied PIRHYLION
T T=ESREN]
|e3ads Auna) [lIM uIayLIoN

(s1aqwaty Bupunog sajouaq )

UOJ1BIDOSSY UOREsIISY
jepads ueqingns ulaYION
UOIIRIDOSSY UOIIE8109Y

tepads sioul)] UIBYLION
UONEIIOSSY UOR3.09Y

fernads a8ednq 1sesayuoN

£IDL11S10 YJed 300IqUUION

PLISIA fed uAviag YHoN

PIISIq jed 93pLLIoN
PLISIa

yied AIUNLIWoD) Xoua| MaN

DLISIA Yied sjataden
1LISI]

UCNEa.D3Y 7B JJBd UIR|BPUN

*¥IPLISIA NIed A0S UCLIOW
PUIsIq

ied AUUNWILWIOD BUDOW

1LISIQ Hied UBIYIOIPIN

PLASIA ed Yeuipaw
PLISIQ UOReAIDSUCD)

Auno) AusHIW

PLISIQ HIed Y000N

0LISI jled o3ualep

PLISI Hed Ueneyuepy
uopeanay |enads

4O LONEPOSSY SB|IN-3UIRIA

$UISIQ Mied plequion
nLISIg

yJed diysumo] podypo

PUISIT M4ed 3ISt]

1DLNSIF ed Isinyuapur
UO1BID0SSY UOea1d9y

Jerdads Aemujoduly

1ULISIE Hied JuoWwa

PLISIF ded YeQ-ueT
PLsIq

2AI8S3Ud 159104 Auno) e

PLISIQed Jnig e
UONLIDOSSY U0NEaIIDY

jeads anemysi

IPLISKT B YHOM|IU)Y

DS Y4Bd AS|jeA 2 Uy

»sIy ed adxnsnf

DINSIQ jed easen

UOREIOSSY

uonea.n3Y pue yied sioulj|

PUISIF jied ApunH
KIS ed

J00WISSO4-POOMWOH
LDUISIA

yJed S93e1s3 UBWYOH

1PLIASIA dided SuEpoH

1LISIQ Hed SIH AoXdIH
UOREIDOSSY U0IIRIO9Y

feads siouly]) 40 1eaH

PINSIA Hed 1524 [9ZeH

£O1LISI YJed JJed saAoueH
PUIsIq

yled diysumoy aaysdweH

DISIA NIBd 3UIND
LS

y}ed Aunuwiwo) ajesAeln

PINSIQ SHed BUIBIA JIOD

LIS H4Bd MIIAUID

¥VLISIA Hied 300ULID

11ISIF Yed ukj3 usD
PLISIg

Nied diysumo] eouso

1VUISIA YIBd BASUDD

PLISI 31ed 02SIUDD
LLISIQ

sied a1enbs popjuely

101810 YJed Bopjueld
UGEBIDOSSY UoReaday

|enads A3jjeA xod

DIASI 4ed A3)1eA X04
Auno) fiim

3O PUISIQ dAIBSBIG 158404
Auno) suey

10 1S IS ISD404
pLasIagded

Awunwwo) 9j|ay>oy-38el4

#IUISIA 1B ISINYWII

¥PUNSIA SIBd BA0ID YT
$PSIA

yied diysumoy sspung
PuIsIg

yed 9A0ID siaumoq

¥I011SI ed Sauleld 9@

= YO YNEAd

1DUISIA ded gjedaq
PLISI /DS

152404 Qjuno) qiexeq

1DIISIA MEd plRIMeRQ

PUISI ied Jnedag

DIISIQ JHed useg

PINSIQed e (eIshiD
jied adueine

30 PLISIQ Sed Aunwwo)

1S Yied Aunod e
»sIa

JJed s|jiH uopuaJe|d

PUISIQ Yed 38piy 0Zediy)

PVLISIQ Jed uoyeuuey)
uonealsy

jenads euequn-usiedwey)

IS Hed udiedwey)
PIISIA ARSI

152404 Auno) udiedweyd

PLISIA Hied Aed

1DLISIA Hled Weans [osed
»sIa

3ied jeLIOWD 19Wnje)

PLISI YJed UCIAg
PUIsIg

A5 159104 UoIAg

DLISIQ MJed pletesnng

1PLISI Hed 98piy Jing

DI MJed fuegqung

1PLISIQ }Jed BA0ID Ojeyng
PpLasIgoed

diysumo] sieuuoginog

31081 Yied doosqBuljog

PLISIQ ed pue|s| snigd

PUISIA Yied 2lepdulwoolg

LIS sed ukmiag

DINsIg died sJ9pinRg

1S HJed plojpagd

£PLISIA Mg elaeieq

#1151Q Hled Najueg

PUISIA Mled uoiBulieg
»IsIa

yied SIySieH uo1Bulpy

PLISIQ ped disly

113810 4ed UoSIppy

=]
2
D
=
>
w_
T
N
A
)

020¢




1w d1e8a488e Jeah-aa.y1 UoIW O
W] 35U2.N220 Jad UOIIIW §$

NWI| G00°0LS o *$1S02 Uoleipawal 1oj a8esaa00 Avtadodd

‘weJsdoud yuel adeiols

punoJi8iapun Sunyes sioui)j] 8yl SO}

Ajijenb ey syjuey a8euo01s punoidispun
10} JURWIISINGUIIS D|QRINPIT »

-a8ewep Auadoud
pue Linful Ajipoq 404 28e1aA00 Ajige

ALNEVI NCILNTIOd

‘sywi Apgel) spokoldwa uoliw 6Lz

—  SUNVL IDOVEOLS ONNOYOYIANN —
‘s Alozmess

*3ouRINSU
3|qe|ieAR J2YI0 ||E JO SSAIXD ‘UWI| 000'SE

NOLLYSNIGINOD SHETM

W[ WD

'SaNp
pue Aiepiy 9ua.ind0 13d u

J221UN|OA WO PIUIRISNS SLINfUL O] o

—— LN3QDIVIVIIGIN HIAUINNTION =— Ay Asuiew
/431109 22ua.4un350 Jad uol|IW O L$

JUBWLIRLUIDWISIP

pue yieap |ejuapidde ‘asuadxa

je2IpPatU ‘UONERZIBLIOLIBW ‘Uo)jjoWwap
‘uondnuiaiul ssaulsng ‘e8ewep

fa13doud ‘sasuadxa jesauny ‘SadIAIRS

Suiiasunod ‘quawaeurw SISUD SIPNPUL »

‘S9U0Z J3Y10 [|e

UoJ[ji 00 L$ ‘ABY SUOZ POOJ} UOI[IILI 0G$
‘WISL01I3] pue

UOIIDNIISUOD JO 3SIN0I ‘SUOISSILIO pue
510419 ‘uondnuiaiu; 3u8s *Buidedspue|
quawdinba spgow ‘uondniusiul
SS3UISNG ‘SUFIT pUR S99 'SIPIYDA ‘Suie
Ul ‘sjewiue ‘'sJualuod ‘spialy DR3|yle
"JJeudsdiem 'sSulp|ing sepnpul 38e4aA0)

Wi 92uUa.LUN0 Jad pp0‘00SE o

ISNOCSIY NOdYIMATAYI(Q =

‘aseas|p
3]ge3IUNWIWIOD 40 UoISeIuod 03 3Np

{epnuyo yesy djgnd e Aq aanso|d Alj1oey
10} a8etan03 Aep 4ad poo'sz 03 dN s

Judi du4n220 Jad uolliq L

ALY340¥d

"J2NPUOISIW [ENX3S pue

s)yauaq aakoldws ‘sedeld Juswholdws
‘SUOISSILLO pue SI0413 Sjepiyo dignd
‘Aungey owne ‘Kipgel| [e1auad sepnpuj

A5NIdX3 XvIHELINO

‘uondnaiajul ssauisng
pue uonnalosd elep 's1s0d UoNEeIYNoU

foeand ‘Agelt 4594 sapnpu e “J1Wi) 23ua.1an220 Jad uoliw §°1Z$

= ADVARId ONV ALIENI3S NOILYINYOINI =

ALavi

— YO VYWELC

"S13qLUBLI YINYAd 10 3udsad 66 Jo |esierdde sy
pajs|dwod pey sdjaud '8 YNQa '0Z0Z 40 PU3 Y1 Aq Ing
'S3eISGO JO 3.y 3y} ul uonesadood pue sadndeid
158q ‘SUpUE]SIP [B1D0S ‘UOIINED LI 3SIDISXD U Sem
oy jesiesdde ayy "wie)d e u) sagewep 10) anjea
[INJ 2A1923J SI2GUIBW 3INS B)EW 0} SISINSUIRS 51
yum arenodau o3 senjea Auadoad asoyl sasn YINHAd
-Auadoud saqwswi Jo anjea ay) Aj@1eand2€ 1291J31 03
jesiesdde apim-diysiagquiawd e uiIdNPUOd SNUIUC)
01 ueid jeuiduo sy paxdepe - sdjaud '3 4NQ - JOPUDA
|esieadde Auadoud uno “aesA 1se} jie Inoy3noau L

‘28e12n02 uodeam Ajpesp papn|dul pue 1INPUOISIW
|enxas Joj 98e1an0d AljIgel} pappe am ‘0Z0z Ul
-Aisnpui uopealdal pue yled ay) JO spaau 2yl 01

paJojie} 98e49A00 apiaosd 01 PINUIUOD 0S| DM

*3WOdUI JO SSO} 343 }25H0 diay 01 SUOINGLIIUOD
Jaguwisw Jo uaduad o) winlal 03 dais pajuapazasldun
fjienba ue yco1 am 'sawly psuspadaadun yans uj
-uoiSau Yoes ul jja) pue asoJ sa8ejuadiad 61-QIAOD
se 128.1e1 SuInow B p3UlRWRL UoNeZIIOYINe
Buiuadoal a3e)s aouls Ajjenadsy ‘BuiBuajjeyd

sem - sauiRpIng Supuelsip |edos pasinbau

PAaAIDSTO 3L} JUO UO0SIad-Ul JO — JUSLUUOIIAUD
jenia e 03 swesSoud Sulnow “paey sisguisw

weadoud Ajensed/Auadold ny 59

1Dey pue

sweado.ad Jo 24nSOP 3] WO INUIAI JO SS0] 3|

L140d3d TVNNNY 0¢0¢

U O
A A
OO0
QU

m
>
S <
8
M
>
M

¥




Lz

'SUORN|OS 37e|dIoM

Ag palaisiulLIpE ‘sanss| [epueuld-leda

PUB SUISUOD IHT-)IOM J0] $321N0S
pue Suyasuno? |elIUSPIUOD SEPINCI]

= WNYYO0Ud 3ONVLSISSY ITA0IdINT =—

‘seakojdwa 10y suondo a1} Auejuniop
‘Aejes Jo 3|dnjnw Jo Junowe Jefy
Suipnpul suondo sdueansul 3y dNAL

—_ — 3N

"Swexa

Suneay aunnoJ 104 adelsnod uipnipu)
ied Jad 00g’Z$ JO 2duemolje ue aney

ue|d jedipapy e ul pajjosus syueddied e

ONRIVIH

‘suondo
ue|d Jyaus( JUDWIISINGWIISI UOISIA 924y

‘Jijsuaq enuopoyuio [euondo »
‘SyJoMIU Japiaoad
131WR.d PUE Odd [RIUSQ BYSQ SIS e

IVINIG

(OWH)
sonnadesay] awd pue (Odd) yJews.ed
SAD AQ paSeuew pled uondrdsaid e
"SIOUl|jl 4O PIRIYS
anyg ssoJ) anjg ySnoayy uondo QNH e

40MIU J3piaoad jeuolieu e

‘51012.1SIUIWPY 2ineuss eulay osn sueld

[V “su0iRdo JUNOIIY WUDUIISINGIIDY

U3eaH Yyum Jied ued yoiym jo

anoy - suondo 3|qRONPapP JUIILIP
U2ASS L3m - suejd Odd JO Id10UD e

NOISIA

‘A>uade saquiaw

yoea Ag palayo Jjauag WnwWiXew jenuue

ay1 01 dn ‘ue|d uoisip sno ul AuaBuns aks
BAID9.402 J0) 38RISA0D PIPNPULIM @

"agean0d |elua(g N0 03 ‘UlAP|IY2

01 Ajuo payydde Ajsnoinsad yoiym 'synpe
104 JUBUIEDI) 2PLION] PAPPE 3M ‘0Z0Z Ul

Iv2ia3In

‘uisiine Jo sased uf 1daoxs

"Ino) age usag Ajsnolraad pey yaiym Iy

a8e a3 Suinowas Ag sauedpiued Qdd 404
suyauaq Adesayy yoaads papuedxa ap

‘uoneyiuy

25e ou Ym seah oAl AIaAd 005°Z$ JO 1ed

Jad ‘a31a9p Jad WU WINWIXRW B UNM

'spie Bulseay 03 ssadde pey uejd QWH Jo
0dd Ino ul pajjoJua saa/ojdwa Jaquisin e

‘saoLid sAnnedwod

1€ Juem Aay] 23e49A07 3U3 YNIMm Staquiaw apiaoad 03 s8ultayjo ano
1depe 01 SuinuRuo3 ‘0Zoz u! weioid yijeaH 4no 01 28 1aA0D pappe SMm

= == MIIAYINO IDVEIAOD

140d3d TVNNNY 020¢

DUOYNYEAd

-ue|d Inojjos s31 0u| elodioIul 0 Weal

weso1d Yijeay ay 104 yoeqpaay papmotd syuedpijed
pue siojeu|pioo) s)yauUag “jjey 1se} JUdwjjoau] usdo
1707 Jno Suunp wesAs axinosueld aYy) poyid
sapuage JaquIdW IN0Y ‘10T Ut WaISAS Juswijoius
21U011D3]3 ue 1IN0 Suljjod 4O [BOS Y YIM oM

JBIn8al, Jo 318D 9ye1 01 PIauU ||3s am ‘sisud Aue piuy

‘sauase weidold YieaH Jo uadiad gg uey)

210Ul PISISSE Weal ay) je1o) ul 'sa13a)ells ayeudosdde
sulwS1ap siaquwisw Suidjpy ‘sapianb paleRI-aINGD
7. paJamsue wea] wesSoid UesH syl "0Z0T
noy3noiy) suonsenb AyqiSie pue aLedyijesy yum

Asnq 2.19m sjiewa pue sau)| suoyd weaSoud yyesH

‘28e18n00 pusixd 03 Bulyhue

op 0} pasu 10U pIp siakojdws ‘sased 1sow Ul “Ajdaniod
SUOIIRUILLIRY pue sySnopny ssado4d 0) moy pue
sustRAINbas Mau Byl puelssapun sapuasde djpy 01
apino Aiqi8i3 dais-Ag-da)s e pausisap wea] weidosd
yyeaH Y3 ‘seakojdwa paysnopny 01 (3t papusIxe-al
pue) @8e1an02 ANqISie papualxa siauied Jopuda Ino
uaym sasueyd AiqiSie sJedyljesy 01 Stued it usym

uet Juasedde 10w JIADU SeM AN|IQIXD]} 0§ PadU BY L

‘OWH 343 10} Juanaad ¢°g pue Odd Y1 40) WwadJad

1'Z 40 3seaudul wedsoug YyeaH 1Z0Z 243 185)J0 punjal
2y) "LZ0T 40 Jauenb 3s4y 2y u) sjgehed ‘suoungLIuod
Jaquisw Yljeay Lzoz pa1oadxs jo juaniad 67

uINJ2J 0} PRUIWLIAIBP uswia3.3e S1013341(] JO pieog
1uanbasqgns pue jpuNo) weiSold Y)esH Y3 wody

jeaoidde yum ‘wei8oid YIjesH Yl ‘070z 42qui1das Uy




#95'185'69% 962°6L0°18%

Z51°900'79 ¥95'4.85°69
Ziv'6LS'LS TEL'EGTLLS

SO0'BVE'LSS $20°085°053
y 18°920°7
821’6209 Zvs'9Lr's
£8£'799°L 865'L66'
tZ1'EL6'S GL6°LEY'D
OLE'EE9'EVS 8B LPY'EES

LIV'ELS'O r9'TLT'S
OLL'SS8L'L 40312982
0€1'595'95% £00'6£6°E5%

Jeak Jo pus ‘uonisod 19
Jeak jo Suiuuidag ‘uonisod 19N
CO_u_mOQ 19U Ul aseau|

sasuadxa |e304
SJ3qUIaLI 01 UoHNGLASIQ
uOoI3EID3409p PUE UDIIELISIUIWPY
SIIIAIRS [BNIIRNU0D
swiniwaid asueinsu|
sasuadxa Juawisnlpe sso| pue s3sso
sasuadxg

SINUA3J |80
5JUSWISIALY UD ($3sS0]) suled pazi[ealun pue pazijeay
BWODUI JBYIO PUB JUDWISIAU|
13U 'SUOIINGLAUO0D JIQUIN
sanuanay

NOILISOd LIN Ni SIONVHD GNV SISNIdXT 'SINANIATY 40 SININILYLS

T PER'66$ ZTLL'SEP'LOLS

y95'185'69 962'6L0°L8
R Al A 99111l

LIY'S£9'62 0LL'812'SC
§15'90€°C 16328
S55°TrZ 295°LST
769'769°C S65'SL8'E
0£Z'087 S55°60

PLY LS6'ETS 080'659'0Z%

2Ty ¥ER66% TLLSEP'LOLS
FLLOVL'E 70805’

BOL'E69'96 QLE86'SDL
£81°561°C T 969%69ZC
BEE'ECEL yOL'LLY
Y08'EEL'S L8T'ETL'S
OLLSLY'E YZE'VET'E
000007'Z 8L8'9ES'L
€19'597°8L§ LyS'9rL'68%

610Z ‘L€ J3a 0202 'LE 230

= ININILVLS WVIDNVYNI — ——————

uolisod Jau pue $32UIN0S34 JO SMOJJU) P21IIJIP ‘S|

uoysod JaN
UOISUI - SIIINVSIY JO SMOJU| P13

sajqel eyor
Aupgei| voisuad JoN
qe| pandy
3)qefed syunodoy
sasuadxa juawisnipe ssof paiedo|jeun
sasuadxa juswisnipe sso| pue sassoj predun

UO[)ISO4 39N PUB SIDINOSIY JO SMOLJU| Pa4iajaq ‘sanpqer

S32JROS3. JO SMO[JINOC PA.IIBJIP PUR SIDSSE |eI0L

uojsUB - SIIINOSIY JO SMOJJINO pPaJiajeq

sjasse |ejo)
51955 19110 pue sasuadxa pledaid
SJaJnsut woJj sng
3igeAI2ID] SIUNCIIY
uonessdap paje|nwnde Jo 13U ‘s19sse [ended
Auedwod IdUBINSUL [ENINW U] JUBWISIAU]
SIUDWISIAUI PUB YSBD

$331N0SaY JO SMOJINQ PaJ1iajag pue s1ossy

NOILISOd 13N 40 SININILVLS

uansad oy Ag suonesado 0] paje|al SIS0I PEIYIDAC pue
wadad §9°g Ag 51502 jpuuossad SupnpaJ 928png 1LZ0Z
INo 01 YINoJL3 S3INSEaW 9SIY) PALLIED BM pUy "Je3A
3Y] 40} SIS0 SANENSIUILPE PUB [BUUOSId Ui UolINPaJ
192Jad-g | e ueY) I0W Ul PBYNSaL SaINSeaW asoy |
'$1502 peay4aa0 Supnpal pue suonisod uado Sulplou
‘exs Suiyynys Ag 00z Ul 339 Umo ino pausydiy osie
am - Q1indaes jepueuy syYNYdd Suiniasaid uo snooy

pJepuels Ino pue - SSINSESW 3S0Y} 01 UOINPPE U}

"OWH 243 104 1udd1ad ('€ pue Odd Y3 40) Juaduad

L'Z 40 9se2.0U) WelSoid YIeaH [Z0Z 9yl 19540 punjal
1841 "1 207 40 Jauenb sy 8yl vl sjgeded ‘suonngriuod
JAquiaW YyeaH paadxe Jo Jusdiad 'z uinisl 0}
paulwLizlap am ‘leacsdde adueusanol yum Suole esA
1se| Jaquiaidas ut puy “4eis uo sadkojdwa dasy 01 aa1sep
au pue saunso) wesSosd pue Ayoey jo sadua|jeyd

3y3 ssauppe wayl digy o3 sa1puage 03 SUONNGLIUOD
Jaquew Ajensed/Aiadoad Jo 3uadiad g1 PUINISI oM
Jeak ise] ‘feaoadde aoueUIaA0S UM SJoquiaw wesSoud
uyjeeH pue fAyjensed/Auadold ano yrog o3 uopisod

19u Sulunial ul dals pajuapadasdun ue 3001 OS{e B

‘SUONNQLIIL0Y | ZOT 9IB[N3(e34 03 Junowe |joiAed

J9SS3| 943 PISN PULR UCNEULIOJUI 107 03 3t pasedwod
'0Z07 40 sdanienb 934y 35414 943 104 e1ep jlouAed pajepdn
pasayied am ‘Ayjeal L z0z 191434 Aljednsijeas siow
pinom saan8y 0Z0z SUIMOUY} "UOHEWLIOJUI 6102 SUIsSn JO
pea1sul 0zoz Wl sjjolfed sgaquisw Ayjensed/Ausdoud
4oE® IN0gE UoREWIOJUI 91eP-0)-dn 10w djIdwod

01 SAIIBIIUI Y3 }00) DIUEUld YINYAJ ‘SUoHINgLIIUu0d
Jaquisw 170z Suluiwiaiap ul ajgixay Sueq Ag
uyidusais jepueuls

DY OVNEQd

140434 TVNNNY 020¢

NYNId

d VIO

m
d_
o)
3
-]

000020




sz

saiyjiqer] sasuadxg

|eloL jeaol
SaNUINDY s}assy

jerol

SHOYINYCd

*0Z0Z JO pUs ay3
je (freuingpad) ol L1 8%
pajejol (sweigosd yjeaH pue
fyjense)/A1iadoad) s1asse 1oN

daquiaw f1jensel)/A3iadoldd

8zl|iqels 03 ZooT BdUIs pasn
uol|jil g°3¢$ Ury3 aiol

‘sweigosd yijeay
pue Kjensen/K1iadoad
941 y30q Ul paulejurews

sagues uoiyisod 3au 1a8ie)

JNVNIS

wn
Z
>
U
%
L
®
-y

SV




Lc

jasunoy
jerauan Lindag
~q'f*1adep eaes

193 uBiN HIOMIBN

dSS1D ‘Wav
"SI ‘uosjim Apuey

EIRIVITSCYY
uoddng g
SIIIM SIARAL

JUBYNSLOD SWie)
JIV YjezdRi) UUY

sosiaadng
suonesadQ
wesSoud yyeaH
dD-IWYHS

“4Hd ‘apail anie)y

Ja8eueiy SRS
SAREASIUPY
ueAl|jns Yyeuueq

14043 TVNNNY 020¢

JUBHNSUOD)
SSIUBM
p1ay ayjsa

JUEHNSUOD SWHE)
sIuRy {0NN

Jadojanag swaisAs
dDI 's3nd 118

URYNSUOD
JuswsBeuR 451y
S$v3D ‘ISdD

‘0dd "d-Wav
'33491d apoel

WBHASUOD
JuDWIIZRURA XSty
0dD ‘IS4D 'Sv3D
'uasiapad Kieyy

iafeuepy
SUOIIEDUNWILOD)
XN ‘uatig,o Apnf

10)euIpJooD

s)youag uijeaH
oualopw

-ewId enssaf .mm

aosiasadng
Sununoloy
uappedw

euueyof

aosinsadng
wawdopasg
pue Suluest
aida

‘4ayey Aed

Josiasdng sa21AaS

JuawBeury dshy
S$¥30 ‘ISdO '0dd

"d-INYY “2euat wil

JUeYNSUOD swied
JIv ‘A1) evu3

WRYNSUOD
Juswaseue i ysiy
0dO ‘d-INdY ‘SN
‘puejsuty assaf

1uEynNsuo)
JuawaSeuey ysy
1SdD 'd¥dD '0dd>

‘SY1D WYV
‘znmanisefwit

WeIsISsY
aAEASILILIPY
SAIINIBXT/eBa
pinK Lapysy

aosiniadng
wetdold Buluiely
SY3D ‘Wi
‘SN ‘42)00H tiig

sosiaiadng swiepd
UI3ISUBYoH D13

J01BUIPA00D)
sucnessdo
AyensedLsadosd
atdsajio Asunig

[Psunod
{esausn Aandag
@’ “4aysid unsng

JWeHNSUOD) SWeD
JiY ‘uosmeq Asg

J0JBUIPI00D YO
ejoyaue)
eyjuewes

JOIBUIPA00D
SIYBUBE YIESH
ounig ess|[ein

WWBYNSUQD SSBLIBM

SIHD
‘usneoejg uaane

3aueuld Jo Joang
VdD ‘nauLl qog

103030Q

wesoid yiesH
W3y

‘rmoyosueg eine’

saoAIRs jeda pue
SWwield Jo J0alg
‘a’f‘uoning p3

Jope.ag weadoud
Aensed/Atedord
uojuo) wil

suonessdQ
Jo 1opaaq
VEW ‘IIeg uosef

430440

AAIINIIXT J2AYD
Y89 ‘NDTY "3YY
IV 'INYY "NIdD
Vg ‘Siaeg 11048




PDRMAS

PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY

2033 Burlington Avenue
Lisle, IL 60532-1646
Phone 630.769.0332




Tlinois 1 District 25
AARP Tax-Aide™ Downers Grove - Lemont
” Lisle - Naperville

Westmont - Woodridge
Dean Foster, Coordinator | 1441 Virginia St | Downers Grove, IL 60515
630-493-1554 cell | Google 331-465-1008 | aarpdist25il@ gmail.com

May 24, 2021

Debbie Breihan
Lisle Park District
1925 Ohio St.
Lisle, IL 60532

Thank you so much for providing facilities and scheduling services for the Tax-Aide volunteers
who performed free tax filing services at the Lisle Park District during February, March, and
April. It may interest you to note that the IRS has confirmed that your volunteers e-filed 283
federal returns under the supervision of site coordinator Ron Chin.

According to the IRS metrics, the tax returns prepared at the Lisle Park District generated more
than $315,590 in refunds averaging over $1,309. Some 43 of the Tax-Aide return computations
totaled $55,992 in taxes due to the IRS at an average of $1,302.

The Tax-Aide program of free tax return preparation is supported by the AARP Foundation
under the supervision, informational and financial support of the Internal Revenue Service. The
program was initiated decades ago by the IRS to assist senior citizens and now serves all ages of
taxpayers in the middle to low-income levels — with an emphasis on those over age 60.
Volunteer tax return preparers are certified annually after studying materials provided by the IRS
and attending classes conducted by experienced volunteers.

Without the support of organizations such as yours that provide space and appointment services,
the more than 35,000 Tax-Aide volunteers around the country would have a hard time meeting
the needs of millions of taxpayers who cannot afford the services of professionals or do not
understand how to prepare their own returns.

Sincerely,
Dean Foster

CC: Ron Chin

000024



We save land We save rivers

" iHE- -
CONSERVATION
FOUNDATION

May 26, 2020
Dear Aaron,

On behalf of The Conservation Foundation, we want to thank you and your staff for collecting the
trash bags and debris for the River Sweep and for our Adopt-A-Stream program. This clean-up work and the
restoration projects would not be possible without your help and cooperation. This year we had approxi-
mately 600 volunteers.

This was the 30th anniversary of the River Sweep and we have had approximately 14,000 volunteers
remove nearly 285 tons of garbage for the rivers and streams in DuPage County over these many years.

We wish the weather was nicer, but are really glad that we were able to get the cleanup done albeit a
little soggier. If you have any suggestions on how to improve the River Sweep please [et me know.

Mark your calendar for next year’s Sweep on May 21, 2022,
With sincereé gratitude,

/g 2H /?ﬂem

Jan Roehll

DuPage County Program Director

105 404 Kxnoch Knolls B
 Noporele, i

000025



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT I
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: June 10, 2021
Re: Rott Creek Bank Stabilization Project — Bid Results

Staff conducted a public bid opening for the above referenced project on Tuesday, June 8, 2021. Bid
packets were acquired by six contractors with __ submitting bids. The results were as follows:

Copenhaver Construction $145,200.00
Encap. Inc. $195,695.50
Great Lakes Landscape Company  $212,343.00
Martam Construction, Inc. $194,000.00
Mifits Construction Company $187,570.00
Schaefges Brothers, Inc, $127,421.00
Semper Fi Land, Inc. $ 83,383.06
V3 $188,000.00

As you can see, the low bid was submitted by Semper Fi Land in the amount of $83,383.06. Semper Fiis
the contract holder for the boat launch and has a stellar reputation. Considering their bid is
substantially lower than the others, | have contacted their representative to confirm their understanding
of the project and the completeness of their bid. | also spoke with our civil engineer on the project
(CEMCON) and while our point person agreed it was interesting that the other bids were so high, he
feels the bid from Semper Fi is appropriate. Further, | encouraged Semper Fi and CEMCON fo discuss
their mutual understanding of the project components, which they did, and we are all confident that
the bid from Semyper Fi in the amount of $83,383.06 is legitimate and their work will meet our project
specifications. Lastly, | visited the site with Semper Fi prior to their submission to view the project area
and answer guestions, but | had not been contacted by other bidders in advance for a similar visit. So
this may have come into play and been partial cause for the inflated costs of the other submissions.

The District has $60,000 allocated in the Capital Projects Fund for this project, as well as a $44,060 grant
through the Village of Lisle's Fee in Lieu program, so the total capital outlay for the District will be just
under $40,000.

Recommended Motion: Move to award the Rott Creek Bank Stabilization Project to Semper Fi Land,
Inc. in the amount of $83,383.04

Thank you,

000026



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT .
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: June 10, 2021
Re: Commissioner Officer Term Limits

There have been informal inquiries from commissioners regarding establishing term limits for the office of
President and Vice President. Section 1.06 of the current board policy manual reads:

The Board shall elect a President and Vice President from their members at the Annual Meeting of
the Board. The terms of Office shall be one year or until their successors are elected, and shall
commence immediately following their election at the Annual Meeting (Park Distfrict Code, Section
4-8].

| polled approximately 20 area park district directors and none of them could provide sample language
because none had term limits for these offices. Rather, many reported they have handshake
agreements when it comes to establishing a rotational basis when there is a desire of multiple
commissioners to serve as President or Vice President.

Considering my conversations with others, including the General Counsel at the lllinois Association of
Park Districts and park district legal counsel, below are a few things to consider;

1. The current policy is self-policing. In other words, every year the President and Vice President require
nominations and the support of at least three other commissioners. So, if the current President loses
favor with the majority of the other commissioners, he/she will likely not continue as President.

2. What if nobody wants to step up to be a new President at some pointe A policy with set limits will tie
the hands in such a case and could force someone to be President when that might not be in
his/her or the District's best interests.

3. A general informal understanding has proven effective with other agencies while not forcing a
rotation if that is not the consent of the maijority of the commissioners.

Below is sample language to serve as a starting point for discussion, the underlined portion of which was
developed with lliinois Association of Park District's General Counsel:

The Board shall elect a President and Vice President from their members at the Annual Meeting of
the Board. The terms of Office shall be one year or until their successors are elected, and shall
commence immediately following their election at the Annual Meeting (Park District Code, Section
4-8). A commissioner may be elected to an unlimited humber of one-year terms for the office of
President or Vice President but no more than two such one-year terms in the same office may be
served consecutively.

The Board has two options: One, leave the policy as-is and coordinate an informal process for officer
elections as needed, or two, amend the current policy to reflect what this Board desires. If the board is
amenable to the above language, then staff recommends the Board amend section 1.06 of the Lisle

000027



Park District Board Policy Manual as presented. If changes are made through discussion, then obviously
the moftion would need to reflect those changes.

Thank you,

000028



THE ARBORETUM VILLAGE

June 10, 2021

Mr. Dan Garvy
Lisle Park District
1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

RE: 2021 Independence Day Fireworks Display

Dear Mr. Garvy,

Please allow this letter serve as a written request for a Village-sponsored Independence
Day fireworks display at Community Park on Saturday, July 3, 2021 beginning at 9:30
p.m.

Mad Bomber Fireworks Productions of Crown Point, Indiana has been selected as the
preferred vendor. All public safety as well as public health precautions related to COVID-
19 will be taken as directed by the Restore lllinois Plan at that time. The Village will
adhere to special event guidelines as required by the Park District. On behalf of the
Village, | am respectfully requesting Park District fees be waived related to the special
event and outdoor rental applications.

The Village of Lisle values its partnership with the Lisle Park District and the enrichment
provided to the Lisle community. The Village looks forward to its continued collaboration
with the Park District into the future.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at 630-271-4116 or
eertmoed@yvillageoflisle.org.

Sincerely,
Eric Etmoed
Village Manager
0C002Z9
Village of Lisle 925 Burlington Avenue Lisle, lllinois 60532

(630) 271-4100 www.villageoflisle.org



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT -
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: June 10, 2021
Re: Village of Lisle Sponsored July 3, 2021 Fireworks Display in Community Park — License

Agreement

Staff met with representatives from the Village of Lisle (public works, police, and administration) and Lisle
Woodridge Fire Protection District in May to consider measures needed to provide a safe and compliant
firework display the Village of Lisle is considering for July 3. Community Park is the only site in fown able
to accommodate a display of the magnitude the village is considering, which is completely in line with
the display they coordinated in 2018 and similar to what the community is used to with Eyes o the Skies.

The following license agreement is virfually identical to the 2018 agreement for the 4th of July fireworks
display the village coordinated immediately following the Eyes to the Skies Festival that year. The only
changes include dates and other relatively minor logistical considerations, as well as language that will
require them to abide by any COVID-19 related restrictions. | also struck the requirement for
reimbursement for our staff expenses, as they will be limited to approximately four Parks Department
staff for 2-3 hours on Sunday, July 4 for clean-up. This will be less than $500 and considering the support
we are contfinuously shown by Village of Lisle staff, | think this is a positive gesture to support their staff
and this community event which will serve as a celebration of what will hopefully be the beginning of
more normal times.

Staff on all sides are confident with this event because we have coordinated a similar event in the past
and we all work together so well. The Lisle Park District adult softball league will be resuming on
Monday, July 5%, but similar to the 2018 agreement, this year's agreement includes language that
requires the Village of Lisle to provide labor sufficient in numbers to assist in an expeditious and thorough
clean-up on Sunday, July 4th, Village staff have agreed to provide this labor for this year's event.
Fencing will also be required, and the village and fire district are in the process of identifying the limits of
this1 fencing, and village staff will fund and coordinate its timely installation and removal as to not
affect our scheduled softball activities.

It is not park district staff's intent to staff the event itself or provide additional services like additional
picnic tables or other seating, additional frash receptacles, portable restroom facilities, etc. because
this was not a planned or budgeted event for us and until recently, we have been unsure of the
pandemic restrictions, which appear will be significantly reduced by July. This has all been
communicated to Village of Lisle staff with the request to remind the community in any of their event
promofions that alcohol is prohibited in the park, and to encourage attendance only leading up to the
9:30 display and not make it an all day affair. Police Chief Wilke reports he will coordinate personnel to
monitor activity in the park, is confident that any unruly behavior will be addressed prompfly, and thinks
the park will be cleared soon after 10:00 pm.

000030



The following license agreement is presented for your approval. Again, this agreement is virtually
identical to the 2018 agreement and staff on all sides (village, fire district, and park distfrict) are
comfortable with its contents, as is park district legal counsel.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve a License Agreement between the Lisle Park District and the
Village of Lisle for a July 3, 2021 Fireworks Display in Community Park.

000034



This License Agreement (“Agreement”) made this day of

LICENSE AGREEMENT

VILLAGE OF LISLE 3@ OF JULY FIREWORKS DISPLAY

2021, by and

between the LISLE PARK DISTRICT, an lllinois park district and unit of local government
{"Park District”}) and VILLAGE OF LISLE, an lllinois municipal corporation (“Licensee”). Park
District and Licensee are hereinafter sometimes individually referred to as "Party” and
collectively as the "Parties.”

RECITALS

Park District owns property commonly known as Community Park located in
Lisle, llinois (the “Park").

Licensee desires to use various sites within the Park to stage the Village of Lisle
3rd of July Fireworks Display (the "Event").

Park District is willing to grant 1o Licensee permission to access and use the
Park to conduct the Event, based on and subject to the terms and conditions
of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter contained and
for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

1.

The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated into this Agreement, and
made a part hereof, and dll covenants, terms, conditions and provisions
hereinafter contained shall be interpreted and construed in accordance
therewith.,

Subject to the terms and condlitions contained in this Agreement, Park District
grants fo Licensee a non-exclusive license (the “License") to access and use
portions of the Park as designated by the Park District on Exhibit A, attached
to and made a part of this Agreement (the “Licensed Space"), to conduct
the Event on the dates and during the hours specified on Exhibit B, {the
"Llicense Term") attached to and made part of this Agreement.

Park District softball fields within the Licensed Space will be used on July 1 for
scheduled games. Temporary fencing required for the Event will be erected
in a manner as to not impede the use of the Park District softball fields.
Fireworks Display set-up materials and supplies cannot impede the safe use of
the fields on July 1.

Licensee shall provide staff on the morning of July 4th sufficient in numbers to
assist the Park District in expeditiously returning the park to full public access.

The Term of this Agreement shall commence on July 3, 2021 and, unless
terminated earlier as provided herein, shall terminate on July 5, 2021.

1
000032



1.

12.

During the Event, all vehicular fraffic will be restricted as designated by the
Park District and Lisle Police Department. Said restriction will not apply to
emergency service vehicles, Park District employees, parficipants and
customers, or to the employees, customers and contractors of businesses in
the corporate park. Securing parking areas for the Event will be the
responsibility of Licensee.

Licensee shall be solely responsible for providing security police officers in a
number reasonably sufficient to provide adequate security to enforce the
rules and regulations applicable to the Event, and to monitor and regulate
the conduct of Event participants during all operating hours of the Event,
Security police officers will be uniformed, sworn police officers, having
jurisdiction within the corporate limits of the Village of Lisle. Other traffic and
pedestrian safety support personnel provided by the Village may include:
Community Service Officers (CSO} and Volunteers 4 Lisle {V4L) members.
The Village of Lisle Police Department shall develop and/or approve all on-site
security plans.

All barricades for street closure shall be provided at the sole cost and
expense of Licensee.

All vehicles requiring access to Park turf must be authorized by the Park
District's Superintendent of Parks, or his designee, prior to such access.

Licensee shall establish a written emergency evacuation plan for the Event in
case of inclement weather. Licensee shall provide copies of said plan to all
persons associated with the operation of the Event, including but not limited
to Park District. This plan shall be attached o and incorporated as part of this
Agreement as Exhibit E.

Licensee will prompfly noftify Park District of any occurrences or possible
changes in the conduct of the Event, which might affect the scope of the
Event, or increase the responsibilities or liabilities, or the costs to the Park
District. Licensee shall not make or permit any such change without prior
written approval of all such affected entities and, if approved, shall be
responsible for any and all increased costs incurred by each such entity
resulting from such change. Licensee shall comply fully with any and all
conditions placed on the approval of any such change.

Licensee shall be solely responsible and liable for any damage done to Park
District property beyond normal wear and fear resulting from the Event,
including any such damage caused in the course of the set-up and tear
down of the Event and the Fireworks Display (as that term is defined in Section
18 below), and shall fully reimburse Park District for all costs incurred by Park
District in remedying same, promptly upon demand by Park District.

As part of the Event, the Park District agrees to allow licensee to construct and
operate a fireworks display (“Fireworks Display"”) at a site located in the Park as
designated on Exhibit A (the "Fireworks Site").

a. licensee shall perform all services generally relafing to or
affecting the delivery of the Fireworks Display. Licensee shall

2
000033



discharge the Fireworks Display in a diligent and safe manner
consistent with generally accepted practices in the firework
display industry in the United States. The Fireworks Display shall be
under the supervision and direction of Licensee and not the Park
District. The Park District shall have no responsibility for such
supervision or direction.

. The Fireworks Display will be conducted in accordance with the
schedule set forth in Exhibit B.

. Licensee shall require the vendor selected to exhibit the Fireworks

Display to provide and maintain, af said vendor's own cost and
expense, insurance coverage in accordance with Exhibit D,
aftached to and incorporated as part of this Agreement, and
shall require the vendor to otherwise comply with the requirements
of Section 19 of this Agreement with respect to providing said
insurance.

Licensee shall require the vendor selected to exhibit the Fireworks
Display to indemnify and hold harmless the Park District and ifs
respective elected and appointed officials, officers, employees,
volunteers and agents in accordance with Exhibit D, Section |1,

. Construction drawings and specifications for placement of
protective fence, mortar holes and ground displays shall be
provided to the Park District for its review and approval two (2)
weeks prior to the commencement of any construction or
changes to the Park. Inspection of the Fireworks Site will be made
by the Park District and the Village of Lisle o ensure compliance of
construction drawings and specifications with Village ordinances.

Licensee shall be responsible, at its sole cost and expense, for the
selection and procurement of a vendor 1o exhibit the Fireworks
Display. Licensee is responsible for providing a trained and
experienced lead pyro technician who is properly licensed in the
State of llinois to supervise the Fireworks Display's setup,
discharge, post fiing, and cleanup, and shall provide such
additional technicians and assistants as may be necessary for
the safe and timely setup, discharge, and post-firing clean-up of
the Fireworks Display. Licensee shall pay all wages, federal and
state taxes, occupational license tax., benefits, (including
unemployment, disability, social security) of said pyro technician,
additional technicians and any other individuals hired to perform
the Fireworks Display. Licensee shall indemnify the hold the Park
District harmless against any liability for any such payments.

Licensee shall procure, and timely provide the Park District with
evidence of validly existing appropriate fireworks permit for the
Fireworks Display as required by law. Licensee shall, at its own
expense, procure and timely provide the Park District with
evidence of all other federal, state, and local permits and
licenses necessary for the fransportation, storage and discharge

3
006034



of pyrotechnic materials for the Fireworks Display. Licensee shall
be responsible for and shall comply with all laws, rules,
ordinances, or regulations of any and all governmental
authorities having jurisdiction over the Fireworks Display,
including, but not limited to, the Pyrotechnic Use Act (425 ILCS
35/0.01 et seq.} and the Pyrotechnic Distributor and Operator
Licensing Act (225 ILCS 227/1 ef seq.). Licensee shall have sole
and complete responsibility for safety conditions at the Fireworks
Site during setup, discharge, and cleanup of the Fireworks Site.

Licensee shall comply with the performance requirements for the
Outdoor Display of Fireworks as established by the National Fire
Protection Association (NFPA).

Licensee shall be responsible for the timely transportation of all
pyrotechnic materials to the Fireworks Site in full compliance with
all applicable federal, state, and local regulations and
ordinances regarding the transportation of explosive materials.
Licensee shall make no claims against the Park District for any
damage or loss relating to the transportation or storage of
pyrotechnic materials.

Licensee shall keep the Fireworks Site free from waste or nuisance.
The Park District shall provide 50-gallon waste containers to be
placed at designated sites as determined by the Park District,
which upon being filled will be removed by the Park Distfrict.

At the conclusion of the Fireworks Display, Licensee shall ensure
that the Fireworks Site is thoroughly inspected by and that all
undischarged pyrotechnic materials and other fireworks-related
debris are safely removed from the Fireworks Site and properly
disposed of in accordance with all applicable laws, ordinances
and regulations. Licensee shall also remove all equipment and
related materials from the Fireworks Site. Any hazardous materials
shall be disposed of in accordance with law.

Licensee will provide the Park District with a list of names of alll
persons qualified to set off the fireworks. No one whose name
does not appear on the list will be allowed behind the fence in the
Fireworks Site. Each person shall have the proper identification
displayed on his or her person. Anyone in the area in which the
Fireworks Display is to be set off without proper identification shall
be subject to arrest.

The Lisle-Woodridge Fre Protection District will reasonably
determine if conditions are safe to begin the Fireworks Display. |f
the Lisle-Woodridge Fire Protection District determines that the
conditions are not safe, the Park District shall reserve the right solely
to cancel the Fireworks Display with Licensee.

000035



15.

16.

19.

Licensee shall provide and maintain at its sole cost and expense, insurance
coverage in accordance with Exhibit C aftached to and made part of this
Agreement.

Proof of all insurance, including the insurance requirements for the Fireworks
Display vendor specified in Section 18.c., shall be submitted to Park District
prior to May 31, 2018. Failure to provide said proof of insurance as provided
herein may result in Park District's immediate termination of this Agreement
and the License granted hereunder.

Licensee shall indemnity and hold harmless the Park District and their
respective elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, volunteers and
agents in accordance with Exhibit C, Section .

Additionally, Licensee shall indemnify and hold harmless the Park District, its
elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents
against and from any damages caused directly or indirectly by a cancellation
and/or cessation of the Event.

In conducting the Event, Licensee shall comply fully and shall cause its
officers, employees, agents, coniractors, volunteers and invitees to comply
fully, with all applicable federal, state, county and local laws, rules and
regulations, including those related to the COVID-19 pandemic, including but
not limited to the Restore lllinois Plan, guidance issued by the DCEOQ, llinois
Department of Public Health, CDC, any other federal, state, or local agencies
or departments, and any other executive orders issued by the Governor of
the State of llinois. Licensee shall establish and follow and ensure that it's
employees are made aware of and follow, a COVID-19 plan based on the
applicable phase of the Restore lllinois Plan and current guidance from DCEQO
and other federdadl, state, and local agencies and officials:

Park District reserves the right to alter the terms and conditions of the License,
or to terminate the license at any time, for purposes deemed necessary for
public safety or preservation of property or because Licensee has breached
any of its obligations under this Agreement. This Agreement may also be
terminated: {i} upon written mutual agreement of the Parties; or (i) as
otherwise provided for in this Agreement. In the event of said fermination,
Licensee shall not be entitled to any fees or damages and the Park District
shall have no liability associated with said termination,

Prior to arranging for the use of any private parking lot, Licensee shall contact
the owner(s) in writing to notify said business of the Event and to seek
permission for Event attendees to park their vehicles in said businesses' parking
lot(s) during the Event. If permission is not obfained from a business, Licensee
shall seek the recommendation of, and cooperate with, the business in
developing and enforcing a plan for preventing parking of vehicles in its
parking lot during the Event. Licensee shall provide Park District with all written
comrespondence with each of the businesses, including the responses from
said businesses, for the purposes set forth in this paragraph.

Licensee shall provide appropriate levels of Emergency Medical Service Care
as designated by the Lisle/Woodridge Fire Protection District.

000036



20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

No waiver by the Parties of any default, breach, or variance of any terms,
conditions, and/or covenants of this Agreement shall be deemed to be a
waiver of any omission, breach, default, and/or variance of the total
Agreement or of any other term, condition, or covenant contained in this
Agreement.

This Agreement is entered into solely for the benefit of the contracting parties,
and nothing in this Agreement is infended, either expressty or impliedly, to
provide any right or benefit of any kind whatsoever to any person and/or
entity who is not a party to this Agreement or to acknowledge, establish or
impose any legal duty to any third party. Nothing herein shall be construed as
an express and/or implied waiver of any common law and/or statutory
immunities, defenses and/or privileges of the Park District and/or Licensee,
and/or any of their respective officials, officers and/or employees.

All notices, covenants, requests, authorization and approvals permitted or
required under this Agreement shall be in writing, sighed and personally
delivered, or sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, to
the appropriate parties.

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of lllinois. Any suit or action arising under this Agreement shall
be commenced in the Circuit Court of DuPage County, lllinois.

The invalidity of any section, paragraph or subparagraph of this Agreement
shall not impair the validity of any other section, paragraph or subparagraph.
If any provision of this Agreement is defermined to be unenforceable, such
provision shall be deemed severable and the Agreement may be enforced
with such provision severed or as modified by such coutt.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Parfies has caused this Agreement to be
executed by a duly authorized officer thereof as of the date first above written.

LISLE PARK DISTRICT VILLAGE OF LISLE
By:
President, Board of Park Commissioners
Its:

6
000037



EXHIBIT A

LICENSED SPACE/SITE PLAN

7
000038



EXHIBIT B
LICENSE TERM/SCHEDULE FOR EVENT
Friday, July 2, 2021

Required fencing will be erected to prevent public access to the Fireworks Display area.
The Fireworks Display set-up will not occur until Saturday, July 3, 2021.

Saturday, July 3, 2021
Fireworks Display will commence at approximately 2:30 pm. It is expected to conclude
at approximately 10:00 pm.

Sunday, July 4, 2021
Park clean-up will commence at approximately 7:00 am and is expected to be
complete by 10:00 am. Fencing will be removed by noon on July 5, 2021,

8
0806039



EXHIBIT C

LICENSEE IINSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

Insurance

Licensee shall obtain insurance of the types and in the amounts listed below for
the purposes of insuring the Lisle Park District.

A

Commercial General and Umbrella Liability Insurance

Licensee shall maintain commercial general liability (CGL} and, if
necessary, commercial umbrella insurance with ¢ limit of not less than
$1,000,000 each occurrence. If such CGL insurance contains a general
aggregate limit, it shall apply separately to this location.

CGL insurance shall be written on Insurance Services Office (ISO)
occurrence form CG 00 01 10 93, or a substitute form providing equivalent
coverage, premises, operations, independent contractors, products-
completed operations, personal injury and advertising injury, and liability
assumed under an insured contract (including the tort liability of another
assumed in a business confract).

Park District shall be included as an insured under the CGL, using ISO
additional insured endorsement CG 20 26 or a substitute providing
equivalent coverage, and under the commercial umbrellia, if any. This
insurance shall apply as primary insurance with respect to any other
insurance or self-insurance afforded to Park District.

Business Auto and Umbrella Liability Insurance

If applicable, Llicensee shall maintain business auto liability and, if
necessary, commercial umbrella fiability insurance with a limit of not less
than $1,000,000 each accident. Such insurance shall cover liability arising
out of any auto including owned, hired and non-owned autos.

Business auto insurance shall be written on Insurance Services Office (ISO)
form CA 00 01, CA 00 05, CA 00 12, CA 00 20, or a subsfitute form
providing equivalent liability coverage. If necessary, the policy shall be
endorsed to provide contractual liability coverage equivalent to that
provided in the 1990 and later editions of CA 00 O1.

Workers Compensation Insurance (If applicable)

If applicable, Llicensee shall maintain workers compensation and
employers liability insurance. The commercial umbrella and/or employers
liability limits shall not be less than $1,000,000 each accident for bodily
injury by accident or $1,000,000 each employee for bodily injury by
disease.

If Park District has not been included as an insured under the CGL using
ISO additional insured endorsement CG 20 26 under the Commercial

9
000040



General and Umbrella Liability Insurance required in this Contract, the
Licensee waives all rights against Park District and its officers, officials,
employees, volunteers and agents for recovery of damages arising out of
or incident to the Licensee's use of the premises.

General Insurance Provisions
1. Evidence of Insurance

Prior to using the Park, Llicensee shall furnish Park District with a
certificate(s) of insurance and applicable policy endorsement(s),
executed by a duly authorized representative of each insurer, showing
compliance with the insurance requirements set forth above.

All certificates shall provide for 30 days written notice to Park District prior
to the cancellation or material change of any insurance referred to
therein. Written notice to Park District shall be by certified mail, return
receipt requested.

Failure of Park District to demand such certificate, endorsement or other
evidence of full compliance with these insurance requirements or failure
of Park District to identify a deficiency from evidence that is provided shall
not be construed as a waiver of Licensee's obligation to maintain such
insurance.

Park District shall have the right, but not the obligation, of prohibiting
Licensee from occupying the Park unfil such certificates or other evidence
that insurance has been placed in complete compliance with these
requirements is received and approved by Park District.

Failure o mainfain the required insurance may resuit in termination of this
Agreement at Park District’s option.

Licensee shall provide certified copies of all insurance policies required
above within 10 days of Park District’s written request for said copies.

2. Acceptability of Insurers

For insurance companies which obtain a rating from A.M. Best, that rating
should be no less than A Vil using the most recent edition of the A.M.
Best's Key Rating Guide. If the Best's rating is less than A VIl or a Best's
rating is not obtained, the Park District has the right to reject insurance
written by an insurer it deems unacceptable.

3. Cross-liability Coverage

If Licensee's liability policies do not contain the standard ISO separation of
insureds provision, or a substantially similar clause, they shall be endorsed
to provide cross-liability coverage.

4. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions

10
000044



Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to the Park
District. At the option of the Park District, the Licensee may be asked to
eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retentions as respects the Park
District, its officers, officials, employees, volunieers and agents or required
to procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and other related
costs including but not limited to investigations, claim administration and
defense expenses.

Il. Indemnification

licensee shall indemnify and hold harmiess the Park District and its
respective officers, officials, employees, volunteers and agents from and
against all claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but not
fimited to legal fees (attorney's and paralegals’ fees and court costs),
arising from or in any way connected with {i) the use of the Park or of any
business or activity thereon, or any work or thing whatscever done, or
condition created in or about the Park during the use; (i) any act,
omission, wrongful act or negligence of Licensee or any Licensee's
contractors or subcontractors, or the partners, directors, officers, agents,
employees, invitees of Licensee or Licensee’'s contractors or
subcontractors; except where the accident, injury or domage is caused
by any act, omission, wrongful act or negligence of the Park District. Such
obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge or otherwise reduce
any other right or obligation of indemnity which would otherwise exist as
to any party or person described in this Paragraph. Licensee shall similarly
protect, indemnify and hold and save harmless the Park District, its
respective officers, employees, volunteers and agents against and from
any and all claims, costs, causes, actions and expenses including but not
limited to legal fees, incurred by reason of Licensee's breach of any of its
obligations under or Licensee's default of any provision of the Agreement.

11
000042



EXHIBIT D

FIREWORKS DISPLAY VENDOR INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

Insurance

Licensee shall require the vendor selected to exhibit the Fireworks Display (the "Vendor")
to obtain and maintain insurance of the types and in the amounts listed below.

A

Commercial General and Umbrella Liability Insurance

Vendor shall maintain commercial general liability (CGL) and, if necessary,
commercial umbrella insurance with a limit of not less than $5,000,000 each
occurrence, and specifically including liability arising out of pyrotechnic/fireworks
display. [f such CGL insurance contains a general aggregate limit, it shall apply
separately to this location.

CGL insurance shall be written on Insurance Services Office (ISO) occurrence
from CG 00 01 10 93, or a substitute form providing equivalent coverage, and
shall cover liability arising from  pyrotechnic/fireworks displays, premises,
operations, independent contractors, products-completed operations, personal
injury and adbvertising injury, and liability assumed under an insured contract
(including the tort liability of another assumed in a business contract).

Vendor shall name the Park District, its commissioners, officers, employees,
volunteers and agents as additional insureds. Park District shall be included as an
insured under the CGL, using ISO additional insured endorsement CG 20 11 or a
substitute providing equivalent coverage, and under the commercial umbreliq, if
any. This insurance shall apply as primary insurance with respect to any other
insurance or self-insurance afforded to Park District.

Business Auto and Umbrella Liability Insurance

If applicable, Vendor shall maintain business auto liability and, if necessary,
commercial umbrella liability insurance with a limit of not less than $1,000,000
each accident. Such insurance shall cover liability arising out of any auto
including owned, hired and non-owned autos.

Business auto insurance shall be written on Insurance Services Office (ISO form CA
00 01, CA 00 05, CA 00 12, CA 00 20, or a substitute form providing equivalent
liobility coverage. If necessary, the policy shall be endorsed to provided
confractual liability coverage equivalent to that provided in the 1990 and later
editions of CA 00 O1.

Workers Compensation Insurance (If Applicable)
If applicable, Vendor shall maintain workers compensation and employers liability
insurance. The commercial umbrella and/or employers liability limits shall not be

less than $1,000,000 each accident for bodily injury by accident or $1,000,000
each employee for bodily injury by disease.

12
000043



If Park District has not been included as an insured under the CGL using ISO
additional insured endorsement CG 20 11 under the Commercial General and
Umbrella Liability Insurance required in this Contract, the Vendor waives all rights
against Park District and its commissioners, officers, officials, employees,
volunteers and agents for recovery of damages arising out of or incident to the
Vendor's use of the Park.

General Insurance Provisions
1. Evidence of Insurance

Prior to the Commencement Date, Vendor shall furnish Park District with a
certificate(s) of insurance and applicable policy endorsement(s). executed by a
duly authorized representative of each insurer, showing compliance with the
insurance requirements set forth above.

All certificates shall provide for 30 days' written notice to Park District prior to the
cancellation or material change of any insurance referred to therein. Written
notice to Park District shall be by cerfified mail, return receipt requested.

Failure of Park District to demand such cerlificate, endorsement or other
evidence of full compliance with these insurance requirements or failure of Park
District to identify a deficiency from evidence that is provided shall not be
construed as a waiver of Vendor's obligation to maintain such insurance.

Park District shall have the right, but not the obligation, of prohibiting Vendor from
occupying the Park untit such cerlificates or other evidence that insurance has
been placed in complete compliance with these requirements and is received
and approved by Park District.

Failure to maintdin the reguired insurance may result in termination of this
Agreement at Park District's option.

Vendor shail provide certified copies of all insurance policies required above
within 10 days of Park District's written request for said copies.

2, Acceptability of Insurers

For insurance companies which obtain a rating from A.M. Best, that rating should
be no less than A Vil using the most recent edition of the A.M. Best's Key Rafing
Guide. If the Best's rating is less than A VIl or a Best’s rating is not obtained, the
Park District has the right to reject insurance written by an insurer it deems
unacceptable.

3. Cross-Liability Coverage
if Vendor's liability policies do not contain the standard ISO separation of insured's
provision, or a substantially similar clause, they shall be endorsed to provide cross-

liability coverage.

4. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions

13
0080044



Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to the Park District. At
the option of the Park District, the Vendor may be asked to eliminate such
deductibles or self-insured retentions as respects the Park District, its
commissioners, officers, officials, employees, volunteers and agents or required to
procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and other related costs
including but not limited to investigations, claims adminisiration and defense
expenses.

Indemnification

To the extent permitted by law, Vendor shall indemnify and hold harmless the
Park District, and the Village of Lisle, their elected and appointed officials and
officers and their employees, volunteers and agents from and against all claims,
damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited to legal fees (attorneys'
and paralegals' fees and court costs), arising out of or resulting from the Vendor's
activities and obligations pursuant to this Agreement, provided that any such
claim, damage, loss or expense (i) is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease
or death, or injury to or destruction of tangible property, and (i) is caused in
whole or in part by any negligent or wrongful act or omission of the Vendor, or
the Vendor's directors, officers, agents, employees, volunteers, invitees or anyone
for whose acts any of them may be liable, regardiess of whether or not it is
caused in part by a Party indemnified hereunder. Such obligation shall not be
construed to negate, abridge or otherwise reduce any other right or obligation of
indemnity which would otherwise exist as o any party or person described in this
paragraph. Vendor shall similarly protect, indemnify and hold and save harmless
the Park District, its commissioners, officers, employees, volunteers and agents
against and from any and all claims, costs, causes, actions and expenses
including but not limited to legal fees, incurred by reason of Vendor's breach of
any of its obligations under or Vendor's default of any provision of the Agreement.

14
000045



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, Il 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARKIDISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: June 10, 2021

Re: E-Bike Policy

Per section 3.05 of the current Lisle Park District Conduct Ordinance the use of motorized vehicles in the
parks is prohibited. Considering the growth in popularity of electric and electric assist devices such as
bicycles, unicycles, skateboards, scooters, and other similar devices, one of administrative staff's 2021
goals is to present a policy that would permit electric bicycles, scooters, etc. on Lisle Park District
property.

When the Park Board approved the use of drones in the parks in 2017, the consensus was fo not prohibit
their use because of the potential of abuse, but rather to allow for their responsible use with certain
limited restrictions. | recommend a similar approach be taken for the use of electric powered
fransportation devices, under the philosophy that parks are provided as an opportunity for people to
partake in recreational opportunities of interest to them, or more specifically as our mission states, for
“constructive and creative leisure opportunities.”

As a point of reference, below are three sections of our Conduct Ordinance that address vehicles other
than bicycles:

Section 3.01. All-Terrain Vehicles or Go-Karts. No Person shall drive, ride, or otherwise operate an all-
terrain Vehicle or a go-kart on District Property. For purposes of this section, an all-ferrain Vehicle
shall be defined as any motorized off-highway device 50 inches or less in width, having a
manufacturer's dry weight of 600 pounds or less, traveling on three (3) or more low-pressure fires,
designed with a seat or saddle for operator use, and handlebars or steering wheel for steering
control.

Section 3.05. Driving Areas. No motor Vehicle shall be driven or otherwise operated upon District
Property except over and upon such roadways, parking lofs, or other areas designated or marked
by the District for use by motor Vehicles. A bicycle path shall not be deemed a roadway for the use
of motor Vehicles under this section.

Section 3.14. Minibikes and Trailbikes. No Person shall drive, ride, or otherwise operate any minibike
or trailbike on District Property. For purposes of this section, every moftor Vehicle which is self-
propelled by power obtained by the combustion of gasoline which is designed with a seat ora
saddle for the use of the rider, and is designed to travel mostly off-road on not more than three (3)
wheels shall be a minibike or frailbike.

Regarding the use of bicycles, the Conduct Ordinance is fairly comprehensive in how they can be
utilized on park property. Together with park district legal counsel, we think we can address the use of
electric and electric assist personal transportation devices by simply replacing the word “bicycle” with
“Personal Transportation Device," with Personal Transportation Device being defined as;

000046



Personal Transportation Devices are defined as bicycles, unicycles, scooters, skateboards, and other
similar devices that are propelled by human power, electric, or electric assist. Personal
Transportation Devices that are propelled by power obtained by the combustion of gasoline are
prohibited on District Property.

| think it is important to create a clear distinction between devices propelled by human power/electric
means and those powered by gasoline, as it will avoid any confusion or contradiction regarding the use
of minibikes and trailbikes, not to mention prohibit the noise gasoline powered vehicles/devices tend to
make and the presumed desire of the Board to preserve some tranquility within the parks for other park
users and park neighbors.

Considering the above and in discussion with park district legal counsel and exchanges with some of
you individually, | offer the following changes to Section 3.02 of the Lisle Park District Conduct
Ordinance:

Section 3.02. BicyelePersonal Transportation Devices.

{a) When two (2] or more Persons in a group are operating bieyelePersonal Transportation
Devices on District Property, they shall not ride abreast, but shall ride in single file.

(b) No Person operating a bieyelePersonal Transportation Device on District Property shall
cling or attach himself or his bieyelePersonal Transportation Device to any other moving Vehicle.

(c) The operator of a bieyelePersonal Transportation Device-ernergingfrom-an-alley:
driveway-or-building-on-District-Property shall-vpon-approaching-asidewealk-erthesidewdlk-area

extending-across-any-alley-er-driveweays- yield the right-of-way fo all pedestrians -appreaching-on
said-sidewalk-orsidewalk-area-and upon entering the roadway shall yield the right-of-way fo all

Vehicles approaching on said roadway.

carry another Person on the same bicyclePersonal Transporfahon Device. This restriction does not
apply to tandem bieyelePersonal Transportation Devices equipped with two or more seats or
saddles or an ordinary bicyclePersonal Transportation Device equipped with a seat, saddle or trailer
for an infant or small child if used properly. In that event, there shall be only the number of Persons
on the bieyelePersonal Transportation Device as there are seats or saddles.

(e) No Person shall operate a bieyelePersonal Transportation Device on District Property
between 30 minutes after sunsef and 30 minutes before sunrise, without a clear, white, properly
lighted headlight, visible under normal atmospheric conditions from the fronf thereof for not less
than 500 feet and firmly attached to the bieyelePersonal Transporfation Device, and without a red
reflector firmly attached fo the bicyelePersonal Transportation Device, which is clearly visible in the
headiight beam of an automobile for a distance of 500 feet fo the rear of the bieyelePersonal
Transoortation Device.

(f) No Person shall operate a bicyelePersonal Transportation Device on District playgrounds,
ball fields or tennis-sport courts._Electric and electric-assist Personal Transportation Devices are
orohibited on District skate parks.

{g) No Person shall ride a bieyelePersonal Transportation Device on any District street or path
where signs are posted prohibiting riding bieyelePersonal Transportation Devices.

000047



(h) BieyelePersonal Transportation Devices shall not, at any fime, in any place, be
indiscriminately parked on District Property in such manner as to interfere with pedestrian or
vehicular traffic, or with Persons getting into or out of Vehicles. No Person shall leave a bicycle

aguainst frees or otherwise in a place other than a bicycle rack or other storage location when such
is provided and there is space available. No Person shall move or in any manner interfere with, any
bicyelePersonal Transportation Device which is properly parked on District Property, nor shall any
Person interfere with, or. in any manner, hinder any Person from properly parking a bieyelePersonal
Transportation Device.

(i) Al bieyelePersonal Transporfation Devices, when operated on Disfrict roadways, shall be
kept to the right and shall be operated as nearly as practicable to the right-hand edge of the
roadway.

(i) No Person shall operate a bicyelePersonal Transportation Device on District Property af a
speed faster than is reasonable and proper under the circumstances, and every bicyelePersonal
Transportation Device shall be operated with reasonable regard for the safety of the rider and of
other Persons and property.

(k) Every Person operating a bieyelePersonal Transportation Device on District Property shall
obey all federal, state, local, and District fraffic laws, rules, and regulations applicable to motor
Vehicles, except those provisions which by their nature can have no application to the operation of
a bieyelePersonal Transportation Device and except as otherwise provided by this section.

Section 3.05 should be amended as follows:
Section 3.05. Driving Areas. No motor Vehicle shall be driven or otherwise operated upon
District Property except over and upon such roadways, parking lots, or other areas designated or
marked by the District for use by motor Vehicles. For purposes of this section, a motor Vehicle is
a vehicle which is self-propelled by power obtained by the combustion of gasoline. A bicycle
path shall not be deemed a roadway for the use of motor Vehicles under this section.

Finally, Section 7.03 should also be amended as follows:

Section 7.03. Seizure/Removal/lmpoundment of Property. Any property, substance, or thing
brought into, utilized, placed, or left on District Property in violation of this Ordinance, or any other
District ordinance, rule, or regulation may be removed, seized, and destroyed in the case of
property and substances referred o in sections 2.02, 2.03, 2.10 and 2.41, or seized and impounded
in the case of any other property, substance or thing {including without limitation Vehicles and
bieyelesPersonal Transportation Devices). Property so impounded shall not be returned to the
owner(s) thereof until such Person(s) provides the District with acceptable proof or evidence of
ownership and until such Person(s) has reimbursed the District in full for all costs and expenses to
the District of such impoundment including without limitation any removal and storage charges.
Property not claimed by the rightful owner(s) thereof within sixty {60) days after such impoundment
may be sold by the District which shall be entitled o the entire proceeds thereof, or otherwise
disposed of. Any motor Vehicles towed and/orimpounded shall be disposed of according to the
applicable laws of the State of lllinois.

Recommended Motion: Move to amend the Lisle Park District Conduct Ordinance Sections 3.02, 3.05,
and 7.03 as presented.

000048



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.74438
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARI\( DISTRICT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT-.(—)EG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager
Date: June 10th, 2021
Re: May Parks Update

Ongoing Operations

Weekly landscape maintenance continues

Remove three Pear trees at River Bend golf course

Mulch Lisle High School and the Lisle Junior High

Prep athlefic fields as needed

Mulch SLAP landscape beds and prep annual flowers beds for install

Park inspections completed bi weekly

Trash picked at all sites weekly or as needed

Vehicle and equipment inspections performed weekly

Attended seasonal employee orientation

Set up tents as needed for special events

Naturalist Jensen continues working in our natural areas removing invasive plant material
Picked up three memorial frees and installed them

Bring out picnic tables to shelters and parks

Install approximately 200 Tropical Canna lilies {grown at parks garage) at SLAP and Connelly
Park

Encroachments & Vandalism

e None currently

000049



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation
Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 6/7/21
Re: June Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

¢ Mortared and grouted file on the pool deck.

Painted the pergola and front of the bath-house building.

Re-installed the retaining wall caps at the front of the building.

Had a fence installed separated the park from the areas that are being use from the areas that are
not being used.

Repaired an acid leak.

Painted the fish slide.

Repdaired the temporary fencing.

Repdaired toilets in the men’s [ocker room.

Trained new Pool Operators

Hired and onboarded new staff.

Installed new grates on the deck.

Balanced all pools.

Had a class to train pool operators on the Accutrols.

Installed a bearing in a booster pump for one of the Main Pool heaters.

Changed the retum piping in the locker rooms to assure constant temperatures for the showers.
Started all pool heaters for the season.

Cleaned and started the ice maker in the Guard Office.

Repaired the lower boiler of the Main Pool.

Repaired a water leak in the Concession building.

Installed a warning light for the pool heaters to remind staff that the heaters need to be turned back
on after back washing.

* Repaired two exterior lights in the water park.

e Replaced numerous bulbs and ballasts in the men’s and women's locker rooms.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
o The thermostatfs were adjusted for summer.
o All buildings were treated for pests.

River Bend/Wheatstack
* Replaced a couple of the bridge slats on hole #1.
e Reset the exterior light timers.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)
¢ Installed the “Welcome back Seniors” sign.
¢ Pulled the women's bathroom paper towel dispensers, drywalled and patched the hole and
painted the women's bathroom.
e Reset RTU #8.

000050



Move furniture and took down pictures and a TV so the Senior Center could be painted.

Ground down door #10 and repainted the frame to prevent it from sticking.

Repaired door #2.

Removed the plexi-glass partition from the front desk of the Senior Center.

Many setups and takedowns were done (karate, Zumba, strength and bone density, dungeons and
dragons, bingo, efc.)

The floor machine was serviced (é-month service).

Steam cleaned the carpets in the offices.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)
« Changed the filter and belts for HVAC unit #1.

Safety/Risk Management

e Repaired the air quality alarm in the basement of River Bend.
e Prepared for and had an all-seasonal staff safety meeting.

¢ Prepared the SLAP locker rooms for drug festing.

e New staff had security codes entered into the system.

Other

Bolted air compressor to the floor at River Bend Maintenance.

Repaired the climber at Arbor Ridge playground.

Adjusted the swing chains at Schiesher playground.

Replaced the bolfs on the sky pods at Schiesher playground.

Reinstalled the split-rail fence at the River Road parking lot.

Pulled the old park sign at Carriage Hill Park.

Repaired two lights in the lower lot of Community Park.

Replaced a granite light pole.

Picked weeds and cleared pinecones in the parking lot where a fitness class is being held at 1925.
Move the green round picknick tables back to the concession stand at SLAP from 1925.

000051



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630,964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PABKIDISTRICT I
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation
Date: June 17, 2021
Re: Recreation Department Managers' Reports

Superintendent Pratscher

Monthly Registration Comparison
May
2021 2020 2019 2021 vs 2019
Category
Adult 24 0 18 6
Aquatics (programs) 502 1 101 401
Cultural Arts 186 51 86 100
Early Childhood 265 24 177 88
Fithess Classes 173 119 21 152
Senior Programs/Trips 416 149 301 115
Special Events 21 0 4] -20
Teens 80 24 60 20
Youth 543 108 405 138
Transaction Total 2,210 476 1,210 1,000
Revenue Total $116,402 || $24,288 $73,100 $43,302

Program registration increased by 82% or 1,000 from May of 2019. The two leading categories of
success for the month are aguatics and youth programming.

The 2,210 registrations that took place in May account for 38% of the total registrations taken for the
entire year. Below is a three-year comparison of year-to-date registration totals, including a direct
comparison of this year versus 2019.

YTD Redgistration - 3 Year Comparison (1/1 - 5/30)

2021 2020 2019 2021 vs 2019
Transaction Total 5,725 2,966 7,137 -1,412
Revenue Total $436,455 || $169,164 || $541,074 -$104,619

Summer officially started with Sea Lion Aquatic Park opening on June 5, along with two of several
summer special events taking place on the same day. Camps began on June 7, in addition to the
senior center reopening its doors after being closed for over a year.

The recreation center front desk is now open five days a week to manage the increased summer
registration demand and our facilities continue o get busier by the day.

The 19th annual Garden Gait event took place on June 13 at the museum. The next special event on
the calendar is the 2nd annvual Father's Day weekend Fishing tournament, which runs June 18-20.

000052



Recreation and Fitness Manager, Jayne

Community Park Fithess

e There are currently 185 members (-20% from May 2020}. The reduction in members primarily resulted
from people deciding not to renew due to the pandemic.

e Group exercise classes are continuing to be offered virtually and onsite. Most participants have
elected fo attend in-person since weekly outdoor classes resumed on May 3. Revenue for this

program area has increased by over $9,000 from the previous year.
o As of the end of May, CPF has an overall profit of $2,362 (See Table 7).

Table 1: Membership Analysis
Memberships May 2021 May 2020 Change
Total Members 185 235 (50)
Continuous Memberships 134 151 (17)
Renewals 0 o* 0
Expired 2 0 2
Suspensions - - -
Cancellations 1 0 1
* Memberships did not expire in May 2020 due to the facility closure
Table 2: Memberships Sold
Membership Types May 2021 May 2020 Change
Individual 5 0 5
N Family 0 0 0
Senior 7 0 7
Student 3 0 3
Punch Cards Sold 1 0 1
Daily Admissions 0 0 0
TOTAL 16 o* 16
Table 3: Membership Revenue
Membership Types May 2021 May 2020 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Individual $4,439 .49 $3,209.35 $1,230.14
Family $5,503.50 $5.536.00 ($32.50)
Senior $5,325.30 $5,588.59 ($263.90)
Student $605.00 $146.00 $459.00
Daily Admission $72.00 $84.00 ($12.00)
Punch Cards $300.00 $732.00 ($432.00)
TOTAL $16,245.29 $15,295.94 $949.35
Table 4: Training — Revenue and Expense Comparison
Personal/Partner/Group May 2021 May 2020 Change
Training Year to Date Year to Date
Revenue $2.184.00 $2,145.00 39.00
Expenses $1,365.80 $1,672.80 ($307.00)
Program Profit (loss) | $818.20 $472.20 $336.00 |

000053




Table 5:

Group Exercise Classes - Revenue and Expense Comparison

Group X Class Registration May 2021 May 2020 Change
and Punch Cards Year to Date Year to Date
Revenue $23,351.25 $15,552.05 $9,657.35 |
Expenses $9.901.65 $11,863.83 $464.41 |
Program Profit (loss) $13,449.60 $3,688.22 $9,192,94

Table 6: Fitness Center Operations — Revenue and Expense Comparison
i May 2021 May 2020 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $16,245.29 $15,295.94 $949.35
Total Expenses ' $28,150.18 $31,583.96 ($3433,78)
Profit (loss) | ($11,904.89) ($16,288.02) $4,383.13 |
Table 7: Fitness Center Operations and Programming — Revenue and Expense Comparison
May 2021 May 2020 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $41,780.54 $32,992.99 $14,076.70
Total Expenses $39,417.63 $45,120.59 $1.115.23
Profit (loss) $2,362.91 ($12,127.60) $12,961.47

Seda Lion Aguatic Park

The month of May was packed with aquatic staff training. This included four lifeguard certification
trainings, guest service training, admission clerk training, manager training, seasonal crientation and
general facility fraining.
Resident and Non-Resident Punch Cards went on sale May 3 for residents and May 17 for
nonresidents. As of June 8, registration totals are as follows:

o Open Swim Punch Cards - 243; Lap Swim Punch Cards - 12; Senior Swim Punch Cards - 13
57 of the 2020 passholders rolled their pass into a 2021 punch card.
Summer aquatic program registration began on April 1. Current year-to-date totals are listed below:
Group Swim Lessons — 599 (+26% or 477 from 2019)
Semi Private Swim Lessons - 96 (+50% or 64 from 2019)
Private Swim Lessons — 118 (+151% or 47 from 2019)
Aquatic Fitness Classes — 65 (+20% or 54 from 2019)

o SwimTeam —48 {(-48% or 71 from 2019)
As previously mentioned, Sea Lion Aquatic Park opened for the season on June 5. The hot weekend
was a success, with each of the six open swim timeslots completely filled.
Staff are prepared to update operational plans based upon the anticipated transition to phase 5 of
the Restore IL plan, which would include removal of requiring advanced reservations, no longer
having timeslots and increased facility capacity totals. Operation details and responses to frequently
asked questions can be found on the SLAP website and in the summer brochure.

O 0O O O

Lisle Teens with Character

The program concluded with an end of year gathering on May 24. The group will also assist with the
Garden Gait on June 13.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
» A small group of museum volunteers continue weekly activities in the blacksmith shop.

Blacksmith classes resumed on April 13 and have been well attended.

e The annual Garden Gait event took place on June 13.

000054



Senior Center Coordinator, Breihan

Held final zoom bingo on May 26. Parficipants were given an LPD cup with a sticker that read “
survived Zoom Bingo!" The cup was filled with LPD treats and a Passeros pizza cerfificate.

Confinued partnership with Lisle resident and owner of Shiny Squirrel Creations, Beth Lesniak and the
Lisle/Naperville TRIAD to host a monthly zoom craft club and small in-person group.

The Tuesday morning walking club is going strong and continuing o add members. A special thank
you goes out fo Brookdale for sponsoring t-shirts for the group.

Hosted a virtual card-making class with Arbor Terrace for 18 participants.

Concluded the month of May with a Bunco Party for 25 people.

Hosted a social for 30 seniors with a blues performance by Tim Wilsey and Marty Sammon. Brookdale
provided BBQ meals to go.

Renewed communication with potential sponsors for senior programming by attending both in
person and virtual networking events. Secured sponsors for upcoming senior events.

Co-chaired the TRIAD Car Care Clinic. 60 seniors brought their cars for a safety inspection. Amazon
Fresh provided treat bags for the seniors and lunch for volunteers.

Worked with Manager Mendez and his staff to prepare the senior center for reopening.

Community volunteers assisted with cleaning up the landscaping around the senior center entrance.
Concluded a successful tax season with the AARP volunteers. Please see attached correspondence
from AARP Coordinator, Dean Foster,

Continued communication with seniors via phone calls, emails, and social media.

Assisted Program Manager Jayne with virtual fithess classes and other zoom links as needed.

Youth and Early Childhood Coordinator, Jehs

EDGE successfully completed this challenging and ever-changing school year. Staff are looking
forward to returning to Lisle Elementary school in the fall.

Gentle Learning Summer Camp started on June 7 with 30 campers enrolied for the week. Campers
are enjoying learning about pirates and mermaids as part of the “"On the High Seas” theme.
Summer camp will continue each week through July with themes that include Dino Discovery, Super
Science, Makers and Builders, 3, 2, 1 Blast Off, Snacks and Stories, STRETCH-Wiggle-Move, Superhero
Training Academy.

Early Childhood All Star Sports Classes began the week of June 7, which include soccer, t-ball,
basketball, and football.

There are currently 85 students registered for Gentle Learning Preschool classes for next school year.
Registrafion for the upcoming school year for EDGE students will begin on July 12.

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Attended Memorial Day Remembrance Ceremony and live streamed the event.

Summer dance classes started June 2.

Volunteered at the Shred Event on June 5.

The Lisle Film Festival took place on June 5, with three winning films and 124 pre-registered attendees.
Audition Prep Workshop took place on June 8.

Art Enrichment {(Monet, Van Gogh and Warhol) starts June 10.

Freaky Friday Musical auditions are June 15 and 16.

Garden Plots are almost sold out with only 3 plots left in Till and 1 plot in No-Till remaining available.
There are 17 shelter rentals booked already for this summer.

The Summer Entertainment Concert Series is scheduled for July 14 and July 28 from 7:00pm to 8:30pm.

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Summer programs are underway, including adult softball, Karate Club, tennis lessons, basketoall
camp, youth basketball league and volleyball classes.

Tennis lessons have experienced an increase in registration of 61% from 2019.

Summer camp staff fraining took place throughout the first week of June.

Camp Summer Quest and No Name Teen Camp registration began on June 7.

There are 882 CSQ registrations with an average weekly camper total of 88 (decrease of 7% from
2019 summer total). There has been 179 NNTC registrations with an average weekly camper total of
17 (decrease of 26% from 2019 summer total).

000055



PARK DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing Specialist

Date: June 17, 2021

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Summer 2021 Digital Program Guide
As programming in the Summer Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or cancelled,
edits have been made accordingly 1o the digital guide and websites.

Summer 2021
Statistics April May
Pageviews 37,533 23,781
| Users 1,129 917
| Average Session Duration 6 min, 50 sec 5min, 28 sec
| Average Pages/Session | 19.72 pages 17.43 pages

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide
As programming in the 50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Pregram Guide has been added, updated, or
cancelled, edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide.

February-March 2021 May-June 2021
Statistics February March April 27-30 May
Pageviews 1,603 416 1,335 992
Users 126 33 119 87
Average Session Duration | 5 min, 2 sec 1 min, 56 sec 7 min, é sec 3 min, 22 sec
| Average Pages/Session 9.01 pages 9.67 pages 9.34 pages 6.61 pages

Lisle Park District

Wrote two (2) PR statements, which were posted on Lisle Patch and emailed to approximately

30 local media contacts

o Distributed on May 4 to acknowledge Don Cook’s retirement and resolution 1o name the
new Parks Department Vehicle & Equipment Storage Facility ‘Don’'s Garage' in his honor

o Distributed on May 21 to announce vacancy on Board of Park Commissioners

Made new COVID-19 signage for all facilities communicating updated mask guidelines and

procedures in designated areas where masks are still required

Captured new photos of Discovery Playground for Naperville Magazine feature

Produced & deployed eNewsletter sent on May 21 to approximately 1,100 park district

subscribers to announce vacancy on Board of Park Commissioners

Special Events

Created, printed, and hung posters in facilities to promote special events, including Film Festival,
Fishing Tournament, Summer Entertainment Series, Mother-Son Night Out, Daddy-Daughter Date
Night, and Family Picnic in the Park

Designed sponsorship banner for Film Festivai

Compiled photos of fishing in the parks for Naperville Magazine feature promoting Fishing Derby
Produced & deployed eNewsletter sent on May 27 to approximately 1,500 park district
subscribers to promote Shred Event

Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote Film Festival, Shred Event, and
share the recording of the Virtual Memorial Day Remembrance Ceremony

000056




Senior Center

Updated website with new Senior Center operating procedures & program information
Created poster & table tents for BBQ Blues & Social

Designed & printed poster for Crosstown Classic Trip

Created poster to promote Senior Center memberships and drop-in programs
Designed new graphic for Walking Club T-Shirt

Captured photos & video at BBQ Blues & Social

Produced 'Welcome Back' vinyl banner sign for display in front of Senior Center

Made new signage for Senior Center hours of operation beginning June 7

Produced & deployed eNewsletter sent on May é to approximately 600 senior center subscribers
to promote BBQ Blues & Social, Four Winds Casino Trips, and Crosstown Classic Game

Gentle Learning Preschool
e Created survey evaluation for 2020-2021 school year that was sent to parents of participants
» Captured photos & video at end of year popsicle celebrations at the preschool playground

Community Park Fitness
o Updated website as guidelines and operating procedures changed
o Generated social media content for post fo communicate operating procedure changes

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

» Updated website as guidelines and operating procedures changed

Created (3) display signs to welcome patrons & communicate open amenities and areas closed

Designed social distance decdals for patrons standing in line at entry

Capftured photos & video of lifeguard training

Produced & deployed (5) eNewsletters

o Email sent on May 3 to approximately 1,700 aquatic park subscribers & past parficipants to
promote swim lessons

o Monthly Lisle Chamber of Commerce email sent on May 3 fo approximately 500 of their
subscribers included information about punch cards and 2021 operating procedures

o Email sent on May 10 to approximately 1,700 aquatic park subscribers & past participants to
promote swim team

o Email sent on May19 to approximately 500 Lisle Chamber of Commerce subscribers to
promote punch cards and daily admission

o Email sent on May 20 to approximately 2,650 park district and aquatic park subscribers 1o
promote punch cards and daily admission

e Generated social media content for posts & stories o promote swim lessons, swim team, punch
cards, and swim safety

River Bend Golf Club
e Updated website with new golf outings contract/pricing and tournament information
e Created posters and flyers/registration forms for the Couples Tournament & In-Town Classic

Wheatstack — A Midwestern Eatery & Tap
As part of the license agreement, we are to provide limited marketing support services for which we
will be reimbursed. The following was performed in May:
e Updated website with Mother's Day special and removed wing special on Thursdays
e Produced & deployed (4) eNewsletters sent to approximately 3.850 restaurant subscribers
o Emdil sent on May 7 to promote Mother's Day special
o Email sent on May 14 to promote prime rib special
o Email sent on May 21 to promote free appetizer if waiting for seat Monday-Thursday
o Email sent on May 28 to promote private events/banquets
o Generated social media content to promote Mother's Day special, voting for Lisle Patch's ‘Best
Burger in Lisle’ contest, prime rib special, free appetizer if waiting for seat, and private events

000057



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISEICT .
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: June 17, 2021
Re: May 2021 Golf Department Report

Financial Update

¢ Revenue for the month of May is $129,231 compared to May 2020 revenue of $51,607. An
increase of $77,624.

e Revenue year to date thru May is $221,020 compared to May 2020 revenue of $56,170. An
increase of $164,850.
e Yearto date expensesis $174,612 compared to $152,573. An increase of $20,039 in 2021.
e Year to date income as of May is $46,407 compared to 2020 loss of $96,403. An increase
of $142,810. 2021 year to date income compared to 2019 (-$48,312) and 2018 (-$20,506)
is showing an increase of $94,719 and $66,913, respectively, so as you can see, River Bend
is off to a GREAT start in 2021.
Course Maintenance Update
o See attached report submitted by Drendel Property Management.
General Update

s Allleagues have started.

e Adultlessons are a sell out for the entire season.

000058



Course Update — May 2021

For the last three years we have set records for the most amount of rainfall in the month
of May, but this year is the exact opposite. This year we are experiencing drought-like
conditions. This month, we have only recorded about 1.5 inches of rain. The May
average is around 4.5 inches of rain. And looking at all of spring, we have received
only about 3.75 inches of rain and the average is 10.69 inches. Needless to say, we
could use some rain.

Many people ask why does this matter if you have an irrigation system? Irrigation water
fails in comparison to rainwater for many reasons. Also, the coverage from rainwater is
much better than the coverage you get with an irrigation system. But, the lack of rain
has been particularly good for the tee sheet.

Despite the lack of rain, the golf course is in great shape. We have been rolling the
greens more frequently and it has made a big difference with ball roll. We started our
spray program this month on the 20, and we will continue spraying the greens on a 14-
day schedule. On the 26" we got the ok to put out all the ball washers, rakes, benches,
and water coolers. It has been over a year since we have had this stuff out on the
course due to Covid.

Next month we will put mulch at the clubhouse and on the course. We have also
ordered two loads of gravel to neaten up the gravel paths. We will continue removing
the hard wood plants in the natural areas.

000039



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARI? f)IéTRICT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.S?G
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: June 8, 2021
Re: Monthly Report

The management team is working on the 2022 budget parameters. We are going to follow the
same parameters that we have followed the past with our focus on preservation and rebuilding:

1. We are going to present a balanced operating budget.
2. Goal to reach six months of operating expenditures in the fund balance.

If the board has any specific requests regarding the budget process, budget preparation or
requests for specific allocations, please let me know.

The business department is working on completing the State of lilinois the Annual Financial
Report (AFR).

The audit was completed. Sikich will be present the CAFR af the June Board meeting.
| attended the mandatory webinar on Sexual Harassment thru PDRMA.,
I continue to work with React on the switch over in the district’s information technology services.

Deb and | continue to manage the golf course operations and maintenance.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of two payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general iedger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

ISOE S

000060



Memo

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation

Board of Park Commissioners
Mary Liz Jayne, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
June 11, 2021

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

Highlights of Foundation business conducted at the June 2d Board Meeting:

o Discussion occurred regarding the boat launch construction update and
the foundation's interest in the donation of a kayak for the ribbon
cutting, which has yet to be scheduled.

e The Board will meet next on August 4th, 2021

000061



SEASPAR

SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION

MISSION_ VISION ' CORE VALUES

SEASPAR provides dynamic
recreation programs and
. guality services for its
. residents with disabilities

Discover Abilities Fun * Excellence
Achieve Potential Service « Respect
Realize Dreams Accountability

000062
SEASPAR.org O 0 O




For the

DRIVE-IN BINGO: REENGAGE WITH FUN

Outdoor bingo fun comes to Ty Warner Park in Westmont on Sunday, June 13, SEASPAR's Drive-In Bingo
is an outdoor, socially distanced event the whole family can enjoy. Guests will have the opportunity
to play bingo from the comfort of their vehicle — al la drive-in theatre style ~ or anywhere within an
assigned area. SEASPAR encourages guests to make the best use of their assigned areas as long as
social distancing is respected. Lawn chairs, picnic equipment, and outside food and refreshments are
welcome. Participation is open to all SEASPAR participants and family members. but registration is
limited due to available space. Registration is FREE and can be completed at SEASPAR.org.

The Drive-In Bingo event is a result of SEASPAR staff's wish to bring participants together for an
afternoon of fun in a safe, socially distanced environment. The goal of Drive-In Bingo is to allow
guests to reengage with outdoor events hosted by SEASPAR while sharing a common area with
friends. Social distancing will be enforced by restricting families to designated areas approximately
the size of two standard parking spaces. Guests will be allowed to move about their assigned area
and are encouraged to make the most of their assigned space. To limit person-to-person interaction,
SEASPAR staff will act as ushers, gofers, and prize patrol.

Drive-In Bingo offers two time slots. Start times of 1:00 pm and 2:30 pm are available and can be
selected at the time of registration. Those interested may register at SEASPAR.org.

G e

SEASPAR.org




For the Record

L : |

BELIEVE AND ACHIEVE: SEASPAR'S RECOGNITION
CEREMONY REACHES NEW HEIGHTS

After months: of planning and promoting, SEASPAR presented thisi year's Believe and Achieve
Recogniticn Ceremomny as a virtual event on Wednesday, May 19. Hosted as viewing parting,, Believe
and Achieve welcomed, the largest virtual audience for an event of its kind to datel SEASPAR!s Believe
and Achieve is an annual celebration of the greatness of staff and participants. Each year, SEASPAR
recognizes individuals and orgamizations for thelr accomplishments. This year, the awards ceremany
was presented as avirtual event to promote social distancing while keeping aisense of togethermess.

The pre-recarded ceremony debuted during the viewing party: The video'srun time was approximately
1:30 hours long but did little to deter the audience's attendance. At its highest; 98 logins — with many
families sharing screens — accounted for the event's audience. The viewing party was open to all
SEASPAR participants and family, staff, and SEASPAR member entity representatives.

Ordinarily, the Believe and Achieve awards ceremony is presented as an in-person banquet. Because
of the need for social distancing, SEASPAR decided to present this year's ceremony as a pre-recorded
video: Knowing the project would be filled with new challenges, the staff got creative to salve new
problems. Such was the case when staff re-purposed SEASPAR's meeting room into a makeshift
recording studio and redesigning hand fans to act as applause signs. The project presented many
challenges, but SEASPAR staff overcame all ebstacles, shared in the responsibilities, and accomplished
whatever was needed as ateam. Inthe end, extended hours, late nights, and plenty of head-scratching
moments paid off with what became SEASPAR mast well attended virtual event to date.

Missed the premiere? Want to watch it again? The Believe and Achieve Recognition Ceremnony and

individual award presentations: are now available to watch on SEASPAR's YouTube Channel. Visit our
Channel, like, and subscribe to watch and rewatch all of your favorite SEASPAR videos.

( Watch It Again >




For the

LEMONT PARK DISTRICT: EVERYTHING ON WHEELS Q

Louise, one of SEASPAR's wheelchair-accessible passenger vehicles, was accompanied by staff at
Lemont Park District's Everything on Wheels event held on May 1. The event resembled a modified
"Touch a Truck” event with special attention given to social distancing and reduce contact. Guests
of the event were allowed to explore an exhibit of service vehicles owned by local businesses and
organizations, including SEASPAR. SEASPAR staff provided information about its services and
distributed information and goodies, including stickers featuring Louise's likeness.

SEASPAR's goal for "Touch a Truck” style events is to inform onlockers
about the importance of specialized vehicles such as Louise.
Additionally, guests learn about SEASPAR's dedication to providing
transportation to people of all abilities for its events. Staff also offered
demonstrations of the various equipment which make these vehicles
SO unique.

Our presence at Lemont Park District's event was productive and
well worth the time. We found the guests excited to learn about
our services and overall very receptive to our message. Still, given
the average age of those in attendance, the real winner was the
opportunity to honk the horn.

Thank you to the Lemont Park District for the opportunity to share SEASPAR's message. As always,
the event was fun and well organized. We look forward to the next event for our outreach team!

0000865

SEASPAR.org



. For the Recordg
SEASPAR JUNE 202
3

DINE AND DONATE EVENT: WHITE FENCE FARM

The Knights of Columbus Council 14649 hosted a Dine and Donate fundraiser in cooperation with
White Fence Farm on Wednesday, May 19. The event was hosted to help raise funding for SEASPAR
programming and served as a dinner-time option for guests of SEASPAR's Believe and Achieve
Recognition Ceremony, which took place the same day.

Contributing to this fundraiser was made easy. One needed to dine in or carry out and present a special
flyer at the time of purchase at any White Fence Farm location. That event's flyer was distributed to
SEASPAR and the Knights of Columbus families, and notification of the event was shared with both
organizations' audiences. Ultimately, the efforts paid off, earning SEASPAR a generous check and
word that the White Fence Farm Downers Grove location ran out of chicken at one point during the
night.

Special thanks to the great people from the Knights of Columbus Council 14649 for hosting this event.
The Knights of Columbus Council 14649 is one of SEASPAR's most dedicated group of supporters.
Their continued support for SEASPAR earned them the 2021 Believe and Achieve Donor of the Year
award. We truly appreciate the continued support SEASPAR has received from their organization!

Thanks.

DG OPEN: GOLFING WITH A PURPOSE

"Friends of Frank Puc’ is the unofficial name for an amazing group of Downers Grove golfers who, for
the second year in a row, hosted a golf tournament to benefit SEASPAR programs and activities on
May 20 at the Willow Crest Golf Club in Oakbrook. SEASPAR was represented at this year's event by
staff and an information booth.

Unofficially referred to as the "DG Open,' the
golf tournament originated as a reason for a
group of friends to golf with purpose. SEASPAR
was selected as the event's beneficiary due to
the group's connection ta the Downers Grove
area and SEASPAR. In addition to the generous
individual donations received during our visit, the
Friends of Frank Puc awarded SEASPAR with a
check totaling $1400.

Special thanks to the Friends of Frank Puc for

their generosity and to everyone who attended
and participated in this year's DG Open.

SEASPAR.org




For the Record

COMING SOON

June 12

DRIVE-IN BINGO
Special Event - Ty Warner Park, Westmont. Register Now

JUNE 14

SEASPAR SUMMER CAMPS BEGIN

Summer Camp - La Grange, Lemont, and Lisle. Learn more

JUNE 19

SRA BINGO NIGHT

Special Event - Virtual Event

JUNE 26

SENSORY HANGOUT
Special Event - Ray's Bay Multi-Sensory Room, Western Springs

JUNE 27

PICNIC AND GAMES WEST
Special Event - Gilbert Park, Downers Grove

"PROGRAMS ) DONATE )

£
o gy

. ABOUT US )

Don’t miss another moment! SEASPAR
Follow SEASPAR on your favorite 4500 Belmont Road
social media app for more news, Downers Grove, IL 60515
photos, videos, and the latest stories 630.960.7600 * Phone
about your favorite activities. ©630.960.7601 « Fax

000087 =R S

f @ ¥ @ e SEASPAR.org



Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary

Fund YTD 5/21 YTD 5/20 Variance
Corporate Revenue 265,411.22 73,864.46 191,546.76
Expense 908,980.57 1,003,359.52 94,378.95

Profit/(Loss) (643,569.35)  (929,495.06)  285,925.71

Recreation Revenue 554,490.37 410,328.40 144,161.97
Expense 378,305.72 625,427.59 247,121.87
Profit/(Loss) 176,184.65 (215,099.19) 391,283.84
Museum Revenue 1,800.22 1,545.59 254.63
Expense 12,148.11 29,813.37 17,665.26
Profit/(Loss) (10,347.89) (28,267.78) 17,919.89
IMRF Revenue 10,939.06 4,046.33 6,892.73
Expense 50,881.51 79,333.91 28,452.40
Profit/{Loss) (39,942.45) (75,287.58) 35,345.13
Audit Revenye 1,411.28 296.35 1,115.93
Expense 7,400.00 18,250.00 10,850.00
Profit/(Loss) (5,988.72) (17,954.65) 11,965.93
Liability Insurance  Revenue 16,004.40 23,418.24 (7,413.84)
Expense 35,755.65 37,418.12 1,662.47
Profit/(Loss) (19,751.25) (13,999.88) (5,751.37)
Paving Lighting Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Recreation Revenue 36,839.32 5,892.28 30,947.04
Expense 21,320.75 17,526.18 (3,794.57)
Profit/(Loss} 15,518.57 (11,633.90) 27,152.47
Social Security Revenue 1,252.12 3,367.02 (2,114.90)
Expense 63,169.29 103,110.18 39,940.89
Profit/(Loss) (61,917.17) (99,743.16) 37,825.99
Debt Service Revenue 121,413.54 19,892.00 101,521.54
Expense 0.00 3,895.70 3,895.70
Profit/(Loss) 121,413.54 15,996.30 105,417.24
Capital Projects Revenue 19,759.70 1,272,874.34 (1,253,114.64)
Expense 84,393.24 1,328,891.93 1,244,498.69
Profit/(Loss) (64,633.54) (56,017.59) (8,615.95)
Enterprise Revenue 227,755.06 335,053.35 (107,298.29)
Expense . 183,712.83 598,561.72 414,848.89
Profit/(Loss) 44,042.23 (263,508.37) 307,550.60
General LTD Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00
General FA Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Municipal Revenue 1,257,076.29 2,150,577.36 (893,501.07)

Expense 1,746,067.67 3,845,588.22 2,099,520.55
Profit/{(Loss) (488,991.38) (1,695,010.86) 1,206,019.48

000068



Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
5/31/2021

Bank Name

MORGAN STANLEY PRIVATE BANK
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK

MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL
Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND
TOTAL
GRAND TOTAL

Interest

Rate

2.15%

Type\Rate

CHECKING

CHECKING

MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type

BUSINESS OFFICE

FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK
CASH BANK

BUSINESS OFFICE

000069

Investment
Amount

$101,000.00

$101,000.00

Balance
$43,118.17
$513,309.18
$1,233,438.49
$0.00
$1,044,251.52
$100,570.66
$101,096.41
$105.62

$3,035,890.056

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$3,142,108.05

Maturity

7/6/2021

For
PAYROLL
AP
CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term

730 Days



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-May-21

Fund

10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA

Total

AUDITED Net Ending

Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
1,5629,009.82 265,411.22 908,980.57 (643,569.35) 885,440.47
792,748.38 554,490.37 378,305.72 176,184.65 968,933.03
49,5652.64 1,800.22 12,148.11 (10,347.89) 39,204.75
46,207.47 10,939.06 50,881.51 (39,942.45) 6,265.02
10,844.15 1,411.28 7,400.00 (6,988.72) 4,855.43
76,109.87 16,004.40 35,755.65 (19,751.25) 56,358.62
673.25 - - - 673.25
183,029.28 36,839.32 21,320.75 15,518.57 198,547.85
237,880.29 1,252.12 63,169.29 (61,917.17) 175,963.12
38,953.16 121,413.54 - 121,413.54 160,366.70
970,418.13 19,759.70 84,393.24 {(64,633.54) 905,784.59
3,965,485.78 227,755.06 183,712.83 44,042.23 4,009,528.01
(6,332,477.35) - - - (6,332,477.35)
33,283,455.31 - - - 33,283,455.31
34,851,890.18 1,257,076.29 1,746,067.67 (488,991.38) 34,362,898.80

000070



(€ v0zZ) (S£°695°€p9)

L8 ZZO'LTY

€T"LLS'ST9’Z
00°009°zeZ’e

€T LLS'STO2

00°2ZLT #0T
00°0zz'9%e
00°0

00°0
ZGTEG9EEL
00°06¥F
00°STIS LFT
Th 8S5L’80€E
88°%99'99

ZETEFT 8001

00°009°2€2'¢€

00°0S¥’€E

00°0ST’622°CE

$9°€60°LST

06°228°680°T
S 9T6'9%ET

06°228°680°'T

96" V0OV 'tV
19°166°20T
00°0

00°0
L9°889°G0¢
05°L8T

2S5 P97 ‘19
9Z°6%¥9°82T
00°LLL LT
8£°660°02%

S 9T6/9%E’T

0G LEF'T

PO 6LF'SPE’T

(z 87}
0°¢€
(L°1T)

25706592
78°G65Z2°11¢
9€£°9¥8"LET

¥8°66Z°'11¢

86°€£L0'8
0F°S8€°1¢C
00°0

000
BE'296 %8
00 0LT
00°6LZ VT
LOTZRL'T
0F 0¥z 'S
T9°20%'SL

9€°9%8°LET

00°0
9€°9%8°LET

09 8TF ‘TS
VLP96°LTIT
vE€"€8E'69C

VLTF967°LTE

00°T89'8

£E 8IS0
0070

00°0

6L LET'TY
0§ LE

(AR ATARAN
98°62L'SZ
0% GG85°S

76 T10'%8

PE E€8E‘69C

0G6°L82
p8°560°69¢

(LIDIAHEA) SNTddNS
SISNIIXT dNNA TYIOL
SHANMATY ONOJ TIELOL

SUSNHAXH TYLOL

LHATA

SHILITIOVA

SOILYN0Y

WYYD0dd NOILYHIDHTA

SMygyYd

agvod

SNOILYTAY MIWOLSND

LI

SHEOIAYAS SSIANISNG

NOILYALSININAY
SHSNHAXH

SANNIAATA TYIOL
SMEVd

NOTLVILSINIWNAY
SHANIATY

Z°99 LS 086 ‘806
(L°T6) 2z 1Iv’59¢2
2759 L5°086 ‘806
2729 66 BFE’6E
¥ 98 €T LTIT’LOT
0°0 00°0

070 00°0

FoLY TL 896 8€C
2729 00°0LT
8°GS 08°LST’S9
B 06 T0° 85282
¢ €9 87 016 '¥2C
L°6S SY 6¥¥ 'G0F
(L°16) 2T 1TV ‘592
(5°86) 00708
(L°16) zZ°19e'69¢
AONY TYNLOY
-I4d¥A JLYA-OL-dYHA

% TYDSId

12 dA-d

T d9vYd

L30ang
TYNNNY

LASaAnd

dI¥d-0L-9¥dX

I¥DSTA

1202 ‘1€ AYR

L90ddY ASNAJXH 3 HNNIATY GHZIYVWANS
IOTYLSIa XM¥dv¥d dISIT

TYNLOY
AVYR

ONIQNE sSJqOoIddd §

aNNd FI¥I0JE0D

+aNnd ¥904

LIDand
XY

NOILAIMDSHEd LNAWLIVdEA

MOM®D0008PTID tal
70:T0:917 ‘UWII
1202/80/90 :dLYQ



(6°LL)
2 ZL
(e vL)

G9'¥8T’9LT
ZL'S0E’8LE
LE"06F7 PSS

ZL G0E‘8BLE

0T"65%°2¢

28°L8Z 9%

68709L°9%

08°G6¥B‘EET
00" €E

GL E8YFT

9E€°GS% ‘P0T

LE" 06D '7SS

0070
697619709
00" 76€°09
L6°GLI'99E
0070

TL %0879L

GF 899 °L6L

89 LBLTI9E'T
ET°95% ‘65T°T

89°L8L'T9E’T

00°950°€0T
8% 2SL’90T
15°885°29¢
L6016 955
00°0
00°0T0'9L
TL 697952

€7°967 ‘6612

00°00%°C
00°86Z°12T
€T €eL'ETe
00°SE£Z ‘679
000

00°008°zZLT'T

L9 E€9€'2EE
Z8°80% L9S
6% CLL 668

z8°80% ‘L9S

76°6€6°'2h
T6° 6L 'bF
6 TTF ‘60T
6% vr0’zZET
00°0
18°0L9°1€
0£°2798790T

67 2LL'668

00°000°T
TL' 075705
TZ2°150°68
Z6 €IS 0LT
0070
G9°999788%

9°'69
%1
91t

9C LLY'E0T
0S €TV L6
9.°068°00¢C

0S"ETF L6

0 LSE’S

I7°%L9°8

£E°98F% ‘02
L 1ZE '8¢
00°0

0070

z0 vLS ‘e

9L°068002

00°08€L
08 8E8LE
81°957’28
00°0

8L STV 'EL

Zv2LE’99
£Z°28F°ETT
S9°¥GS6'6LT

€2°C8VETT

00°885°8

£€0°968°8

LE"Z8B'TC
0260797
00°0

LT P€EE’9

9vrzLE’TC

G9°%S6°6LT

00°0

(LIDIAAA) SNTIAAS
SHISNIIXHE dNNA TVIOL
SENNAATT dNNd TYLOL

SHASNIAXH TYLOL

SHILITIOVA
YHELNID SSHANLIA
SOILYNOY

SNOIIVTIY ALINAWHOD

LI

AATILVILSININAY
SHASNUdXA

SHNNIATE TYLOL

SEILITIDOVYA
JHLNID SSENLIA
SOILYNOY

SNOILVTHY ALINOWWOD
HAIIYILSININAY
SEONTATY

dONY
—-Id¥A
%

¥4

TYNLOY

HILYA-OL-d¥HA

T¥OSId

TdA-A
tdDV¥d

LADand
TYONNY

Laoand

HLVJ-0L-9V¥3IA

TYOSId

TZ02 ‘1€ X¥N

I¥0dIY ESNEAXE 3 dANNIATY JIZ2ITIVHRNS
IDIYLSIA Ad¥d d7TISIT

TYQLOY
AYRW

ONIQNY Sd0Iddd 5

aNnd NOILVHEDHY

TANNA ¥Ood

1LA2ang
AYR

NOILAI¥DSHd LNAWILYVYJIIA

MOM*00008FTID +aI
70:T0:9T :EWIIL
1202/80/90 :HLYd



(6799)
1789
(6°€9)

(68°LpE'0T)
T1°8%T°CT
Zz 008°T

T1°8%1°2T
88-16£°€

8S €9€'8
EEANAN

ZZ'008°'T

(80°0T0'%2)

80701062
00°000°S
80°0T0‘62
00°00% ‘9

cer8vL’1e
9L7198

00°000°S

Ly L8021
T€E°€80°2C

L?°1L80°'ZT
29799972

08°1906
S0°66G€

TE'E€80°2

0c"o0

(9T°700°0T)

(Z 979} (60°9L0°T)
L OF 9% "TEF'T
(L %T) LETSSE

L*O0F 9% "TER'T

(r8°000°2)
I16°LTP’2
L9°9T¥

IS LIF'T
FETEES

9£°218°1T
87 1L

(LIDIA3A) SNTddNs
SUSNIAXT dNnd TYLOI
SENNIAZY ANOd TYLOL

SHSNHEJXE TYIOL

SHILITIOVA

WYI90dd NOILVIYIHY

AAIIVILSININAY
SUSNHAXE

SHNNIATE TYIOL

SHILITIOVA

WYY20¥d NOILVIYOHY

AATILYELSININAY
SHANIATY

Tz

TYNLOY

HLYI-0L-d¥HA

T¥ISId

‘¥X-4
FH9Yd

LIdang
TYANNY

L35ang

ILYA-0L-9YdX

TYDSIA

Tege

‘T€ AN¥R

(L°%T) LE"GSE
0°0 00°0
0°0 000
(L v1) LE"SSE
IONY TYNLOY
-T9VA AVH

ONIONYE SJOIddd & ¥0d
WOHSOW < dNOd 304

Id0d3d IASNIAXE 3 dNNIAHE THZIEYWHNS

LOIMISIA ¥9¥d dTISIT

L3oang
AYRN

NOTILAIYEISAd LNIWIIYdHd

MOM* 000087719 tali
PO:T0:9T *HWIL
1202/80/90 :dL¥d



(6 vER) (cv zve’6g)

00°0%6°TT
00°090“8ET
00°000‘0ST

00°090°8€T

00°090°8¢€1

00°000°0ST

00°SL6’¥
007525 °LS
00°0058°29

00°GZG LS

00°62S5°LS

00 0068’29

(€ L6T) (58°896)

007566
00°50S°1T
00°00S8’ZT

00°S0S’TT

00°60G6°TT

00°005°ZT

(LIDIANA) SNTJ¥NS
SASNIAIXT ANAI TYIOJ
SHANIATE dNAI TYIOI

SHSNIJIXE TYLOL

AATIVILSININGAY
SHSNHdXH

SHANIALIY TYLOL

AATIVYLSININAY
SHANIATY

T°€9 15°188°06
(£°26) 90°6€6 0T
1°¢€9 165°188°06S
T°€9 TG 188°0S
(L 26) 90°6€6 0T
(L°Z6) 90°6€£6°0T
IINY TYNIOY
—TdVYA HLYA-0OL-dYdX

% Y2814

¢ ¥A-4

14 LEDY4

Ld2dng
TVANNY

Lasdng
ALVA-OL-dYIA
TYOSIdA

1202

8°¢% ¥z 0€8°0T
(1°12) 6€£°198°6
8'S Pz 0€8°0T
B°§ FZ 0€8°0T
(1°12) 6€£°198°6
(1°12) 6€£°198°6
AONY TYNLOY
—IdVYA AYRN
%

ONIJNE SOOI¥Ed § ¥Od
AMWI 1 aNQd god

L¥d0dEY HSNEAXH 3 HANHATY JdIZIIYWRNAS

LOI¥ISIA MY¥d HISIT

Laodnd
AYH

NOILATIDSHd INIWIAYJIIA

MOMT00008FTO Hlens
PO:T0:9T :‘UWIJL
120¢/80/90 :3LYQ



(0°607%) (ZL°886'9)

00°8€6'T
00°290’8T
00°000°02C

00°290’81

00°290'8T

00°000°02

05°L08

18°525°L
TE°€E€’8
18°62G6°L

18°626°L

TE'EEE’S

1°92L 29-zee’t
0700T 0070
(0°02) 29 zee’'T

067191
LT S0G’T
L97999°T

LT°S0S'T

(LIDIJI3A) SNIIINS
SHSNHAXT dNNJ TYLOI
SHANIATE dNOJ TYLOL

SHSNAAXH TYLOL

AATLVILSININAY
SHSNAJIXI

SHNNIAIY TYIOL

JATLYILSININAY
SHANIATY

0765 00°00% ‘L
(6°26) 8Z TTIv'T
0768 00°00% 'L
0°6S 00 007 ‘L
(6°26) 8Z ' TIP T
(6°26) 8Z TTIv ‘T
IONY TYNLOY
—I¥VYA FLYd-OL-¥YVHA

% TYOSId

T2 dx-4

S *39v¥4

LIasand
TUONNY

LIsang
FIYA~OL-¥YIX
TY¥DSId

1202

(0'02) Z9°zZee’t
(0'02) Z9°2eE’T
HONY TYNLOY
-TdY¥A AYN

ONIANHE SA0Iddd § d0d
LIaN¥  :dNnd 904

LAOdHY HSNHAXE 3 HANIATY dHZITYWWAS

LOTHELSTIA AYYd dTISIT

13oand
AYH

NOILATHOSHE( LNAWIMYJdIAd

MOM™00008%TD Heus
FO:T0:9T :HWIZ
1¢02/80/90 :dL¥Q



(g-oL)
5°88
(7°€6)

(GZ TSL'6T)
G9°GGL‘GE
0% %00°91

G9°'GGL GE

G9-¢gL’S¢g

07 700’91

(0G6°GZTL9)
05°522°21¢
00°001'S¥C

06 gze’zie

0s-szz’ezie

00°00T°SPC

ZZ ELT'9
67 LOT 6
TL°082'ST

67 LOT 6

6F°LO0T 6

TL°082°ST

{08 €65’9)
08°8T0’92
00°52Z¥’0¢

08°810°92

08°810°9¢2

00°5ZF ‘02

(LIDJIAEA) SNI4¥NS
SASNHAXH dINNJA THIOI
SANNIATY dNAL TYLOL

SESNEIXH TYLIOL

IATIVILSININAY
SASNHIXE

SENNIAEY TVLOL

JATLYYLSINIWAY
SHNANTATY

1c

TYNLOY
ALYd-0L-¥YYHX
T¥DSIA

TdA-A
+39v¥d

LE0ang
TYANNY

(847896 °L2) (¢-012)
8L°€60°0€T 6°%9
007621201 (1°62)
8L7€60°0ET 679
8L €60 0ET 619
00°62T°20T (1°582)
00°62T°20T (1°62)
Lasang AONY

ALYA-OL-¥YAX -I¥YA
TYOSIA 3

1202 ‘1€ AYH

TYNLOY
A¥H

ONIJONA SaoIddd § dod

AONYINSNI ALITIEVIT dNOA d04

140434 dASNHAXH 3 HANIATY JAZIUVYHWHAS
LOTALSIA XMY¥d HISIT

LEDand
A¥H

NOILdI¥OSHJ LNHWNLAYAHA

MOM™00008¥%1ID Hebs
¥0:T0:9T :HWII
T202/80/90 :3L¥YQ



(w]
(o]

00"
00°0
00°0

(w]

00°0
0070
00°0

<
o
<

(1I2I43d) $N1d¥as
SASNIIXE ANAd TYLOIL
SHNNIATY ANAA TYLOI

SHSNIAXE TYLOL
SHEILITIOWA
SHY¥d

SHSNHIX3

SINNIATE TY¥LOL

IAILYILSININAY
SHONIATS

HDONY
-THVYA

%

¥4

TYNLO¥
JILYA-0L-dY3X
T¥OSIA

THA-d
t3DV¥4

LIdand
TYONNY

0070 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0
000 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 go-o
0070 070 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070
LI9ang AONY TYNLOY
ILYd-0L-9YYHA -I¥¥A A¥H
TYOSId %
Teoe ‘1€ X¥N ONIANI SOOIddd § ¥od

ONILHDIT 3 ONIAWd SN 904

LJd0dEd ESNEIdXE 3 dNNIATY dIZI¥VHROS
LOTALSIA Md¥d dTSIT

LH9ang

AYRW

NOILAIYDOSHd INIWNIIYdEd

MOM 00008%TD +aI
PO:T0:9T :*HWII
1Z02/80/90 :3I¥Q



(1-¢8)
0°56
(1°€6)

LS"8TS'ST
SL°0ZE'TZ
ZE'6EBOE
5L°0ZE’12
0070

SLT0ZE'TZ

ZE"6£8°9¢€

00°88L°F0T
00" Z1Z’0ED
00°000°S€ES
00°Z1Z’0€ER
00°000°8

po-ziz’zew

00°000°SES

9L T99°EY
68 %¥SZ'6LT
G9°916°222
68°9SC‘6LT
TEEEE’E

8G°1Z6'SLT

G9°'916°CCe

TE'TEL'S
T0°158°S€E
EETEBS P
10°168°S¢
L9°999
PE" P8I ’SE

EEEBS P

(LIDIJAEA) SNIddNS
SHSNHMJXH aNAd TY9L0I
SHANIATE aNOd TYLOL

SHASNIIXE TYLOL
SAIVd

HAILVILSININAY
SEASNIdXH

SHANIATE TYLOL

AATIVYLSININGY
SEONIATY

TYNLDY

HLYA-0OL-dYHA

TY38TA

THA-4
LDV

LA2ANg
TYNNNY

Laoand
HLYJ-0OL-UYHA
TYDSId

1202 !

c'elLe FARTARER)
0°Fv6 L 8FTC
(8 02) T0 0LZ GE
0°%6 ZLTB¥T’C
0'00T 0070

8°€6 2L 8%1’C
(8-02) 10°0LZ’SE
(8-02) T0°0LZ GE
IONY TYNLOY
-TdVA AYRN

3

TE AYR ONIJNHY SQOI¥dd § ¥od

ANNd NOILYAMDAY TTIVIDAAS AN 404

IM04d3d HSNEIXY ? YANHAHY dHZTUYVHAAS
IOIMISIA dA¥¥d FTISIT

13d2and
AV

NOILdIY¥DSHd LNIWLIYVAHRA

MOM*00008FTD ‘ar
70:T0:9T :UWII
120¢/80/90 :dIvd



(1°85)
L°8S§
{6"vL)

(LT LT6°19)
62°691°€9
AN AT AN

62°69T°€9

62°69T°¢€9

Zr-zse’t

(007000871}
00°000'€ST
00°000°S

00°000“€ST

00°000°€ST

00°000°S

(69°999°19)

00 0SL €9
TE'E€80°C

00°06L’€9

00 0SL €9

TE'EB0'T

(2-T)
LT
(L°%T)

(Lo-aL1’2T)
[ AR AN
LETGGE

v0-Zes’zt

(€grgee’z1)
o0o-osL'et
L9°91%

00°06L 2T

(LIDIJAHEA) sSNTAINS
SASNAIXT dNAd TYLOL
SEANHTATE dNAJA TYLOI

SHSNUIXH TYLOL

NOILYILSININAY
SHSNHAXH

SHNNIATY TVLOL

NOILYIISININAY
SHONHANYE

TYNLOY
HLYA-0L-dY3A
TYDSIA

TMA-A
govd

1395adng
TYNANNY

LEoangd
ALYI-0L-¥YV¥IA
TYOSIA

1202

IM0dEE ISNAIXT 3 ANNIATY AHZIYYHANS

‘1€ AYH

ONIANHA SJOIdidd S
ALIEADAS TYIJO0S

TYNIOY
AYR

q04

aNNd ¥oJd

LD0Id9LSIa AYYd dTISIT

Lasand
AYR

NOILATY¥DSHd INAWILIVYAEA

MOM*00008%TD ‘a4z
P0:TO09T :‘HWIZI
1202/80/90 :dL¥d



07001
0’001
(1°€6)

2R A
00°0
PSTETP‘TICT

00°0

00°068°09L"T
00°068°09L°T
00°068°09L"T

00°068°09L"T

00°068°09L°T

00°0
ST pOoL’EEL
ST v0L'EEL

ST ¥OL'EEL

ST pOL’EEL

ST v0L’EEL

0°Cc0T
0°00T
(8 02)

79°STIT’9T1
00°0
P9°SIT 91T

0oc°0
€8°0bL 97T
€8 0FL9FT

€8°07L 97T

€8 0FL 97T

€8°07L 97T

(1LI01449a) sSNId¥Ns
SHSNIAXT dNNI TYLOI
SHNONIATT aNOI TYLOI

SESNIIXH TYIOL

IATILYILSININAY
SUSNEAXE

SHOANAATY TYLOL

HATLYALSINIWAY
SIONIATY

134
0T

TYNLOY
ALYA-0L—dYIA
TY¥OSId

TMA-4
t39¥d

Laodand
TYONNY

LUDand
HI¥d-0L-Y¥dX
T¥DSIA

120¢ '1¢ XVYR

AYH

ONIANY SdOIddd 5 ¥04
INAA IDIAYHES L9Ed dNNd ¥90d

LIOdHd HSNAEAXH 3 HOANUANY dIZITIYWAOS
LOIMISIA MY¥d HTISIT

LIndng
AVYH

NOIILATIYDSEd ILNIAWLEVYAHIA

MOM*00008F%TD ar
70:T0:9T :‘IWII
1202/80/90 :dL¥d



(2-L8)
£°88
(L706)

(PS°€€9 '%9)
P2 E6E P8
0L 6GL'6T

Pz €6€ V8

0o 0
90°0€T Y
8T°LPT 08
00°0

0L"6SL 6T

(00°02¥%“L0S)

00°0Z6°1T2L
00°00S°PTC

00°026'TZL

00°0L0°L89

00-000‘2T

00°006‘¥%12

(00°G62Z¥ 112}

96°66L°00¢€
96 FLE'68

96°66L°00€E

18°G6€°9
ST°6L2°982
00°000°’S

96°vLE'68

(6°28)

0°88 89°91Z°¢L
0°00T 00°0

(89°9TZ°L)

(00-s8z’zw)
00°09T°09
00°GL8 LT

00709109

(LIDI4EA) sSNId¥ns
SUSNIIXE dNOJ TYLOI
SHOANIATE dNAA TYIOI

SISNIIXT THIOL

LAATA

SHILITIOYA

SOILVYNOV

5A¥¥d

IATLVILSININAY
SHASNIIXA

SHANIAEY TIVIOL

EATLVALSININAY
SHANIATY

—Tdv¥A
%

x4
11

TYOLOY

HLYd-OL~-9Y¥3IX

T¥DSId

TdA-d
ERCEIN £

Laodand
TYONNY

LIDANG

ALVJ-0L-¥YHA

TYDOSIA

1202 ‘1€ AV¥R

aNQd SILOIL0¥d TYLIAVD

0°88 89°91Z°L
00 00°0
0°00T 00°0
07001 00°0
€°L8 89°91Z'¢L
07001 00°0
0700T 00°0
0°00T 0070
IINY TYNLOV
-TdYA A¥R

%

ONIANY SAOIMEd

LI0ang
AYR

g ¥od

ONOA F04

LY0dHd HSNHAXHT ? HONIAEY JIAZIYYRAQS
LOTALSIA M¥¥d dTISIT

NOTLATIYDSHd LNIWLIVJHA

MOM 0000891 rat
70:T0:9T :‘AWII
1202/80/90 :EL¥A



(p T0T) X ANA LIS A

S'yL
(0°€£9)

€8°2TL€8T
90°6S9L LT

€8°CTL €8T
6€°00T°6
PP 2TI9 'PLI
0070
90°65L'L2e
06 GE€L’9

95610122
00°0

(6% "TTZ'90T)

67 TTT‘22L
00006 °GT9

6V TTT1'2Z2L
0070
67 TIT'CCL
00" 0
00006619
00" 0

00°006‘G19
0070

2z z9L’06
L9°260'2%
68 768 ZET

L9°260'2%
S9TLY T
AV AR
0070
68°758‘Z€T
06°€29°¢

6€£°TET 6TT
00°0

{86-058’8)
L6"GLT'09
66 ¥Z€’'1S

L6 GLT 09
000
L6°SLT 09
00°0
66 FZE'TS
0070

66°PZE'TS
0070

(1I2143d) SN149NS
SHASNI4AXH aNNd T¥IOL
SHANIAEY dNOJA TYLOI

SESNHAXT IYLIOL

LNVINVYLSHT

AT09

HAILVILSININAY
SASNHIX3A

SHUANIATT TIYLOL

LNYINYLSHYT

AT0D

JATLYIALSINIHAY
SHANHATY

-Id¥A

2

°

184
[

TYNLOVY
ILYd-0L-¥YVEA
TYOSTd

tdR-4
LdO¥d

LAsdng
TYNNNY

(86°%52 '¥%¥) (p°6211)
T7°6L8700€ 0°0¢
£8°%29°952Z 8'8ST
T7°6L8°00¢ 0°0¢€
00°0 0°'00T
T¥°648°00¢ b2
00°0 0'0
£8°%29 962 8'8ST
00°0 0°001
£8°729 ‘952 L TST
00°0 00
1asdand TONY

HLYA-OL-d¥HIA -I¥YA
TYOSIA %

1202 ‘1€ X¥H

TYNLOY
AYR

ONIONY SaoIdiad § 904

LNVEAVISHEY gNY 470D :dNOd 904

LY0dHEd ISNEIXHE 3 HANIATY JIZIIVYWRAS
LDIJLSIA dd¥Yd FTISIT

LEDaNgd
AV

NOILATYDOSHEA LNIWILIVAAA

MOM'00008FID Hlen
PO:TO0:9T :UWII
1202/80/90 :3LY¥A



Q
Q

00~
00~
00°

o

0070
00°0
00°0

00
00
00

"0
"0
"0

o

(LIDIAZA) SNT4¥NS
SASNIIXHT ANAJ IYIOI
SEAANIAZY ANAA TYIOI

SESNEdAXYT TYILIOL

NOILVILSININQY
SHSNIdX3

SHANIATY TYIOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SHONIATY

L30and

—-I49vA

4
€T

TYNLIY
ALYJ-0L-dVIA
TYISIA

TdA-d
+dD¥d

LEDANd
TYNNNY

dLYd~-0L-9v¥EX

TY3STA

120¢

0°0 00°0
00 0070
0'0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0'0 00°0
dONV TYNLOY
-I9¥a AYR
%
‘1€ AWK ONIANXE SJOI¥ddd S ¥Ood

LEEd WIEL HDNOT "TYI4INID

-aNng ¥od

I¥0dEY ISNEAXE 3 HONIAHY dIZIMVHHAS
LOTHLSIA Ad¥d dTISIT

Laodng
AN

NOILAT¥DSHd LNIANI¥YAHA

MOM 00008F1ID ar
P0:T0:9T :EWII
1202/80/90 :HEL¥A



[w]
(=]

00°0
0070
00°0

0070
cc-o
00°0

0070
00°0
0070

(1I0I43dA) SNI4UNS
SESNEAXH dNAX TYIOIL
SANNIATE dNAZ TYLOI

SESNAIXT TYIOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SHASNIIXT

SEHNNIAIY TYIOL

NOILVELSININAY
SHNNIALA

134
71

TYALDY
ALVA-OL-9YYHX
TY¥DSIA

YX-4
co¥d

LEDAang
TYONNY

00°0 00 00°0
00°0 0°0 0o0-°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00" 0
00°0 0°0 000
00°0 0°0 0070
00" 0 0°0 0070
139ang IDONY TYNLIY
HLYA~-0L-dYHX -I¥9¥A AYNH
T¥DSIA 3
1202 ‘1€ XV ONIQNH SdOI¥dad § ¥Ood

SLASSY TYLIAVYD :ANDI Y04

I40d3d ESNEdXE 3 HONIATY JHZIYVYRNWAS
ILDTALSIA ¥9¥d d7TSIT

LEo5dnd
AV

NOTILATIYDSHd LNAWIYYJdEd

MOM*00008¥%1TD +aI
70:1T0:9T ‘HRII
120¢/80/90 :dL¥YA



(8°1TLT) (B£"T66°88¥%) SZ'065°089 9€°286°¢€8¢ 6°LZS 8F "PET ‘9GE 68°STL’9G (LIJIAEA) SN14¥0S

8°8L L9°L9079%L T 88°658°Z92’8 61°268'Z¥v’¢ L'ZF F9°8Z0°'06¢€ 9Z°1.5’889 SASNTAXH TYJIDINAW TY¥IOI
(6°58) 62°9L07LST’T €ET°9%F'€P6 '8 SSTvER‘9zZLE 9°0 ZI°€9T'0SL ST L8Z'SHL SHANIATY TYIIDINAW TYLOI
AONY TYALOY L99and Lasang AONY TYOLOY LIsand NOILAI¥DSEA INANLIYAZEA
-T¥YA ALYA-0OL-AYAX TYNNNY ALYA-0L-d¥AX -I49vYA AVH AVH
3 TYOSId TYOSId %
1202 ‘1€ A¥R HONIANZT $SAOTId®d § ¥od

STYLOL LH0ddd TYdIDINNKW

MOM 00008%1D dI
¢  dX-d ILd0dEd ASNAdIXHE ? HANIATN dIZIYVYWWAOS ¥O:T0:9T :3WII
ST :45¥a

LOI¥LSIA Md¥d HTISIT 1202/80/90 :3al¥d



